
Sullivan’s Island Town Council
2050-B Middle Street
September 20, 2016

6:00 p.m.

Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation
Moment of Silence and Words of Remembrance for Island Resident Mary Grace Grisillo by
Councilmember Howard

I. FY2016 Financial Audit- Presentation of the FY2016 Audit by Larry Finney and Emily Sobczak of
Greene, Finney and Horton.

II. Water and Sewer Hazard Mitigation Grant Application HMGP-DR4166-0042- Review of Grant
Application Process with Elizabeth Ryan and Ryan Guerry of South Carolina Emergency
Management Division.

III. Format: 20 minutes for general comments from the floor.

IV. Council Action Items
1. Approval of Minutes from August 16, 2016 Regular Council Meeting.
2. Third Reading and Ratification Ordinance No. 2016-06, An Ordinance to Amend Zoning

Ordinances Regarding Stormwater Management Regulations for Residential and Non-Residential
Development: Sections 21-17 “Stormwater Management.”

V. Reports and Communication
1. General and New Correspondence
2. Mayor’s Report

a. Rosh Hashanah is on October 3, 2016. Therefore, the October Council Workshop Meeting will be
held on October 10, 2016.

3. Administrator’s Report
4. Attorney’s Report
5. Boards and Commissions Reports

a) Planning Commission
b) Board of Zoning Appeals
c) Design Review Board
d) Tree Commission
e) Municipal Elections Commission
f) Park Foundation

(Continued)



VI. Committee Reports – Discussion Items
1. Finance Committee
2. Recreation Committee
3. Public Facilities Committee
4. Land Use & Natural Resources Committee
5. Administration Committee
6. Water & Sewer Committee
7. Public Safety Committee

VII. Executive Session:
1. Legal Advice- Legal Advice Regarding John Doe 2015-CP-10-0775; Boehm 2014-CP-10-2623;

Smith et al. 2012-CP-10-6830; Graham 2015-CP-10-5410; and Bluestein 2010-CP-10-5449.
2. Personnel- Discussion of Boards and Commission Applications.

VIII. Upon returning to open session, Council may take action on matters discussed in Executive Session.

IX. Adjourn.



Town Council – August 16, 2016 Page 1

August 16, 2016

The regular meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 6:00 p.m., all

requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied.

Present were: Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem

Sarah Church, Councilmember

Mark Howard, Councilmember

Rita Langley, Councilmember

Susan Middaugh, Councilmember

Bachman Smith, IV, Councilmember

Mayor O’Neil called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated the press and public had

been notified in accordance with State Law. There were three members in the audience, with two

members of the media. Mayor O’Neil led the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by the invocation

by Councilmember Clark.

I. FORMAT: Mayor O’Neil opened the floor for public comment. There were no

public comments.

II. PRESENTATION: Carta FY17 Budget.

Mayor O’Neil introduced Andrea Kozloski who is the Deputy Director of

Administration and Support Services. Ms. Kozloski gave an overview of CARTA

operations last year, as well as their 2017 budget. CARTA is pleased to announce that

thanks to Charleston County Council, they are currently debt free with their operator,

which is the first time in many years that has happened. The FY16/17 budget is

$35,365,048 which is approximately an 11% or $3,877,749 increase over the

FY15/16 budget. With this year’s budget, CARTA plans to replace the majority of

aged technology, such as the fare boxes, security cameras, AVL (automatic vehicle

locator), as well as install automatic passenger counts.

Motion was made by Councilmember Middaugh, seconded by Councilmember Howard, to

accept the CARTA Budget as proposed, carried unanimously.



Town Council – August 16, 2016 Page 2

III. COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approval of Council Minutes –

Motion was made by Councilmember Langley, seconded by Councilmember Smith,

to approve the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of July 19, 2016 and also the

Special Council Meeting Minutes of August 1, 2016, carried unanimously.

2. Motion was made by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmember Langley,

to have Second Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-06, An Ordinance to

Amend Zoning Ordinances Regarding Stormwater Management Regulations for

Residential and Non-Residential Development: Sections 21-17 “Stormwater

Management”, carried unanimously.

3. Motion was made by Councilmember Church, seconded by Councilmember

Langley, to allow staff to proceed with the application process regarding the Tree

City USA designation, carried unanimously.

4. Motion was made by Councilmember Howard, seconded by Councilmember

Langley, to proceed to ask the Planning Commission to review Historic design

guidelines and the way in which they are incorporated in the Design Review Board,

carried by a vote of 6-1, with Councilmember Clark opposing.

IV. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION:

1. Administrator’s Report

General and New Correspondence –

 Michael Walsh, MD, Secretary Battery Gadsden Cultural Center- Requested amendments

to the BGCC lease agreement.

 G. Hamlin O’Kelley, III, Esq., Buist Byars & Taylor LLC- FOIA request regarding 2802

Jasper Boulevard.

 Mary Pringle, Island Turtle Team- The 14th turtle nest was discovered on Sullivan’s

Island passing the previous record high of 13 nests established in 1998.

 Dominic Santanna, Manager, ISO National Processing Center- Notification of Public

Protection Classification Class 1.

 Bonnie Ammons, Director, Office of Local Government Rural Infrastructure Authority-

SRF Loan Confirmation.

 Ward Lassoe, 2802 Jasper Boulevard- Fee simple decision regarding property.

Town Hall and Police Station Building- The next OAC meeting will be held on August 23, 2016.

Activity remains high with multiple trades working on and within the building during August.



Town Council – August 16, 2016 Page 3

Exterior activity includes hardscape, steps, decking and columns. Tremendous progress has been

made on the interior trim carpentry. Substantial installation of interior lighting has been

completed; bathroom finishes are well underway. The furniture order has been placed with

delivery date set for not before September 21st. Tentative telephone and I.T. service is set to cut

over between September 24th and 25th with occupancy on September 26th. The Town processed

pay application thirteen from Hill Construction in the amount of $241,870.95. Balance to finish

including retainage is $1,004,208.80. Change orders include $259,158.30 in additions and

$45,733.57 in deductions for a project increase of $213,424.73.

Parking Plan –The South Carolina Department of Transportation has approved the proposed

parking plan and encroachment permit. The contractor has signed the contract and been given the

notice to proceed. Materials have been ordered; construction is set for late September/early

October with enforcement starting the 1st of the new year.

Boards and Commissions- The expiration of several terms on various boards and commissions

will occur in September 2016:

 Board of Zoning Appeals: 2 seats (Brasher, Timmons)

 Election Commission: 1 seat (Scott)

 Tree Commission: 2 seats (Cagle, Flaherty)

 Design Review Board: 4 seats (Ilderton, Wright, Craver, Webb)

September 2016 Committee Workshop- Labor Day 2016 falls on the first Monday of September;

therefore, the September Council Workshop will be held on Monday, September 12, 2016 at 6

p.m.

2. Mayor’s Report- No items to report.

3. Attorney’s Report – No items to report.

4. Boards and Commissions Reports – This was discussed during the Administrator’s Report.

V. COMMITTEE REPORTS- DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Finance Committee – Mayor O’Neil. Monthly report rendered. Comptroller Blanton stated that

he will send Council the July Financial Report by the end of the week.

Public Facilities Committee – Councilmember Smith. Monthly report rendered.

Station 26 Boat Landing- Rehabilitation work is completed but not ready to re-open yet. The

road and boat landing will remain closed until the ground can set.



Town Council – August 16, 2016 Page 4

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Howard, to

allow staff to proceed with installation of bollards and portage signs to suspend trailer and

motorized launch at the Station 26 boat landing, carried unanimously.

Land Use and Natural Resources Committee – Councilmember Langley. Monthly report

rendered.

Committee Meeting- The next Land Use and Natural Resource Committee Meeting will be held

on Friday, August 26, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

Administration Committee – Councilmember Howard. Monthly report rendered.

Boards and Commissions Applications- Motion was made by Councilmember Howard,

seconded by Councilmember Langley, to extend the application deadline date from August

12, 2016 to September 12, 2016, carried unanimously.

Water and Sewer Committee – Councilmember Middaugh. Monthly reports rendered.

Committee Meeting – The next Water & Sewer Committee Meeting will be held on Thursday,

August 25, 2016 at 8:30 a.m. The September Committee Meeting will be held on Thursday,

September 29, 2016 at 8:30 a.m. Note: This is a change from the previously scheduled

September 22, 2016 date.

Water and Sewer Committee Minutes- Motion was made by Councilmember Howard,

seconded by Councilmember Smith, to approve the Water and Sewer Minutes from July

21, 2016, carried unanimously among Water and Sewer Committee members.

Public Safety Committee – Councilmember Clark. Monthly reports rendered. Councilmember

Clark took a moment to thank the Police Department, Fire Department, and Public Works for a

safe summer.

Recreation Committee – Councilmember Church.

Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – Councilmember Church asked Councilmember Middaugh to

report. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center is pleased to announce that Artist Duke Haggerty will be

speaking on September 15, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.

Island Club- The final adjustments are being made to the RFP. It will be ready by the end of the

week.



Town Council – August 16, 2016 Page 5

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Church

to go into Executive Session at 7:30 p.m. to discuss Legal Advice- Revised Fee Simple

Request 2802 Jasper Boulevard, Lot 177, TMS 529-07-00-024, carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Councilmember Langley, seconded by Councilmember

Howard to come out of Executive Session at 7:41 p.m., carried unanimously.

Mayor O’Neil stated that no votes or actions were taken during Executive Session.

VII. ADJOURN

Motion was made by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmember Howard,

to adjourn at 7:42 p.m., carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Liles



Ordinance 2016-06

Stormwater Management

Town of Sullivan’s Island, SC

1

ORDINANCE 2016-06

ORDINANCE TO AMEND ZONING ORDINANCES REGARDING

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS FOR RESIDENTIAL AND

NONRESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT: SECTIONS 21-17 “STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT.”

WHEREAS, Chapter 21 of the Town of Sullivan’s Island Ordinance which is cited as “The

Zoning Ordinance” was originally enacted in 1977; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Sullivan’s Island has, from time to time, amended certain sections of

the Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of Sullivan’s Island has studied, discussed and received

public feedback related to establishment of stormwater regulations during regular Commission

meetings between March 9, 2016 and May 11, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on June 8, 2016 regarding proposed

Zoning Ordinance text changes, at which time the Commission recommended to Council

approval of proposed text changes; and

WHEREAS, Town Council deliberated and discussed recommendations for this issue at the

following public meetings: Town Council workshop on July 11, 2016 and August 1, 2016; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL IN
MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, that the following sections of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance
be amended as follows:



Ordinance 2016-06

Stormwater Management

Town of Sullivan’s Island, SC

2

ARTICLE 21: SECTION 21-17: STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

Sec. 21-17. Stormwater Management.

No lot shall be built upon, graded or filled without the Building Official’s or Zoning
Administrator's prior approval of a stormwater management plan. The stormwater management
plan and construction specifications must be stamped and signed by a professional engineer or
landscape architect actively licensed in the state of South Carolina. All stormwater plans must
include a scaled site plan and survey illustrating all existing and proposed topographical
features of the lot, existing and proposed drainage flow patterns, with a site narrative
describing the means and methods of preventing adverse impacts to adjacent and/or
downstream properties. The following site changes shall require the submittal of a stormwater
management plan:

a. Any new building construction, new impervious surface, or replacement of impervious
surfaces, which cumulatively exceed six hundred and twenty-five (625) square feet in
area; (All development shall be cumulative over time when considering the square
footage threshold for requiring a stormwater management plan)

b. Adding fill or re-contouring of twenty (20) percent or more of the existing lot
area in accordance with Section 21-13.

Additional submittal materials, design specifications and maintenance schedules may be
requested at the discretion of the Building Official and/or Zoning Administrator to ensure
compliance with the Charleston County Stormwater Management Program.









 

 

 

 

1 

 

 

 

  TOWN OF SULLIVAN’S ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA 

PLANNING COMMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 10, 2016 

 

A regular meeting was held at 6:00PM, this date, at Town Hall, 2050-B Middle Street, all 

requirements of the Freedom of Information Act satisfied.  Present: Commissioners Gary Visser 

(Chair), Sydney Cook (Vice-Chair), Charlie Cole, Hal Currey, Carlson Huey and Carl Hubbard.  

Staff members present:  Zoning Administrator Henderson and Building Official Robinson. 

 

Call to Order.  Chair Visser called the meeting to order, stated press and public were duly 

notified pursuant to state law and quorum was present (Manda Poletti has an excused absences); 

two (2) audience members (no media) present. 

 

Mr. Cole expressed appreciation to Staff for their assistance in ensuring handicap access to the 

Town Hall’s temporary facility given recent heavy rainfall and concurrent facility construction 

supply staging and building activity. 

 

I.  Approval of Agenda – Commission approved agenda with no changes 

 

II.  Approval of Minutes 

 

MOTION:  Mr. Cole moved to approve the June 8, 2016 minutes; seconded by Mr. 

Huey; MOTION UNANIMOUSLY PASSED. 

 

III.   Items for Consideration 

 

1.    Sullivan’s Island Program for Public Information (CRS-FEMA outreach initiative):  

Staff requests consideration of the Town’s Program for Public Information (PPI) narrative 

and final review of flood insurance data and outreach strategies. 

 

Staff Report (Zoning Administrator Henderson) 

Overview: 

 Program for Public Information (PPI) is a CRS-FEMA outreach program for which the 

Town decided to develop a local island-specific component. 

 CRS program is part of the National Flood Information Program (NFIP) of which the 

Town has been a member since the mid-1970’s 

 

Background: 

 Planning Commission serves as members of the PPI Committee and discussed 

development of a Town specific PPI program in late 2015.  Town Staff has engaged in 

PPI development activity since late 2015 to present. 



 

 

 

 

2 

 

 

 

 Currently, Commission needs to review the PPI narrative for additional 

recommendations/activity before the next steps: 

o Review by FEMA 

o Presentation to Town Council for ratification before program implementation 

PPI Goals: 

1. Protect citizens and property from flood hazards through educational outreach and other 

initiatives; 

2. Opportunity through the Community Rating System (CRS) to increase credit points that 

impacts the ISO rating.  ISO rates the Town’s compliance with NFIP.  Currently Town is 

a Class 6; should Town improve rating to a Class 5, all Island residents would realize a 

25% reduction in flood insurance premiums.  

 

Staff noted that FEMA flood plain maps are due for release later in 2016; however, the Town 

seeks to move forward with this PPI program now to allow the opportunity for ISO to include 

this program in its rating. 

 

Staff reviewed the draft PPI narrative, noting the following highlights: 

 

 Francis Johnson, head broker of Johnson & Johnson Insurance, provides industry-specific 

assistance to Town Staff regarding policy analysis 

o Properties island-wide without flood insurance:  154 residences 

o Properties without mortgages are not required to have flood insurance 

 FEMA zone rating for insured island properties (AE zones traditionally less expensive 

premiums than those in VE zones): 

o AE zone – 662 policies 

o VE zone – 218 policies 

 

 October 2015 Historic Flooding Event 

o Staff conducted damage assessment of properties: identified high flood risk areas 

from this historic flood event on data analysis software.  

 

Action item:  Town to identify 154 uninsured homes, their locations and ascertain their potential 

flood risk factor in relation to the data derived from the historic flooding event.  Town will 

extend educational information to the property owners on their potential flood risks and 

opportunities to obtain flood insurance protection. 

 

Outreach opportunities were reviewed: 

 Island specific information mailed to all residents annually; 

 Develop Town specific brochures to display in a wide array of locations; 

 GIS mapping continuation and data update; 

 New Town website – strong focus to enhance its floodplain management page, to include 

maps, and other data 



 

 

 

 

3 

 

 

 

 Continuation of deed restriction of all new construction, to be recorded at the County 

RMC, restricting property conversion/development of space under the property that is 

beneath base flood elevation (BFE).  Staff would be allowed to regularly inspect property 

as needed. 

 Participate in joint SI/IOP Disaster Preparedness Expo and other opportunities to educate 

residents on flood hazards. 

 

Commission briefly reviewed uses allowed below BFE on properties:  parking, storage and 

access, elevator shaft, washout area, etc. 

 

MOTION:  Mr. Hubbard moved to approve PPI narrative, with the final flood 

insurance coverage assessment as provided by PPI Committee member Francis 

Johnson of Johnson & Johnson Insurance; approve all public information 

initiatives, as presented, along with any recommendations following FEMA final 

plan review and any final correction needed by Planning Commission and Building 

Department Staff.  Further, following FEMA’s final review, Plan is to be referred to 

Town Council for adoption.  Seconded by Ms. Cook. MOTION UNANIMOUSLY 

PASSED. 

 

2.    Historic Design Guidelines:  Town Council initiated text amendment to modify Zoning 

Ordinance Section 21-97C. (5) (Criteria for Certificate of Appropriateness) by requiring 

compliance with the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic 

Properties:  Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic 

Buildings.  

 

Staff Report (Zoning Administrator Henderson) 

Land Use & Natural Resources Committee and Council have discussed the topic of historic 

design guidelines and asked the Commission to study design guidelines and offer 

recommendations to Council.   

 

Council asked the Design Review Board (DRB), approximately one year ago, to study and 

consider this issue.  The DRB established a Study Group and the DRB recommended against 

establishing stand-alone historic design guidelines and re-affirmed support for the current DRB 

review process. 

 

Current DRB Process:   

 Secretary of Interior’s ten (10) design standards are incorporated in Town code; 

 The Secretary of Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties:  

Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic 

Buildings are also required by the Zoning Ordinance when reviewing historic projects; 

 DRB uses these standards to review and evaluation project applications  

 If deemed acceptable, the DRB issues a Certificate of Appropriateness 



 

 

 

 

4 

 

 

 

 Property owner is eligible to submit building permit requests and develop/improve 

property based upon DRB approval and issuance of Certificate of Appropriateness.  

 

The Secretary of Interior publishes a pamphlet entitled, Secretary of Interior’s Standards for the 

Treatment of Historic Properties:  Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and 

Reconstructing Historic Buildings (hereinafter “The SIS Guidelines”).  This pamphlet 

provides guidelines for a variety of items ranging from hurricane protection, piazzas, historic 

roofing, porches, landscaping, etc. 

 

Question: Does the Town need to clarify the mandate to use these guidelines when reviewing 

historic projects or should the Town create a set of stand-alone design guidelines or other 

mechanisms? 

 

Commission Questions:  

  

SC Historic Preservation Office (SCHPO) administers grant-funded projects for individual 

properties whose owners applied for financial assistance in preservation work for historic homes.  

Commission noted SCHPO appeared very stringent in what a property owner could/could not do 

on a property receiving grant funds. 

 

Staff noted that changes made to historic homes with this grant funding are subject to review and 

compliance with the SIS Guidelines.  The question is whether the Town needs to do the same for 

its historic properties and, if so, how that process would work. 

 

Public Comment   

 

Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor 

 Noted the question of historic design guidelines extends to 2001-2002 when consultants 

(team led by Connie Cooper) were retained to assist with the Zoning Ordinance revision 

and the Town was developing its historic preservation overlay districts, DRB, etc. The 

DRB was established circa 2004. 

 One member of the Connie Cooper team was David Schneider who conducted an historic 

asset inventory assessment in early 2000’s (followed up by a second site visit in mid-

2000’s).  Mr. Schneider provided a rough draft for historic guidelines around 2002. The 

DRB members, at that time, reviewed the draft historic guidelines document and deemed 

it too general in nature.  The design guidelines document was not pursued, refined to 

accommodate Town of Sullivan’s Island specifics. 

 

Mayor O’Neil noted how he views design standards and guidelines: 

 Standards are aspirational 

 Guidelines provide specific information/examples to achieve aspirational standards 



 

 

 

 

5 

 

 

 

 Submitted that the Town needs some level of subjectivity and flexibility but also 

boundaries for residents and potential property owners, and, a mechanism to allow for 

special design exceptions if a proposal is deemed unique/special. 

 Design guidelines can be the mechanism to provide these boundaries and expectations. 

 

Zoning Administrator Henderson briefly reviewed various ways the Town could proceed on this 

issue: 

1. Refer to Secretary of Interior’s Guidelines (The SIS Guidelines) in the Town Code; 

2. Establish a stand-alone design guideline manual; 

3. Establish a set of policy statements on various design issues that would be made part of 

the DRB’s Rules of Procedure. These would be policy statements binding upon the DRB. 

 

He noted that the City of Charleston follows item #3 above. They utilize the 10 design standards, 

refer to the SIS Guidelines and have a set of binding policy statements, established between City 

Council and the Board of Architectural Review (BAR), that the Charleston BAR follow.  He 

reiterated the policy documents are not codified in the ordinances. 

 

Commission briefly discussed the aforementioned policy options mentioned by the Zoning 

Administrator, expressing interest in reviewing examples and obtaining more information.  Staff 

noted that there are 112 historic structures on the Island: 71 in Landmark status and 41 in 

Traditional Island Resources status. 

 

Staff and Commission noted that the Commission could request expertise in historic preservation 

field attend future Commission meetings, for example:  Eddie Fava (on the City of Charleston 

Board of Architectural Review), Eddie Bellow, a former preservation planner from the City of 

Charleston and architect in current practice, and members of the Town’s DRB who comprised 

the Study Team on this matter.  Copies of the Schneider historic guidelines sample for Sullivan’s 

Island (circa 2005) would be helpful to consider, too. 

 

Zoning Administrator Henderson indicated he would, for the next Planning Commission 

meeting, develop a set of policy options that would allow the Town to incorporate a set of 

historic guidelines into the review process for historic property improvement requests. He 

will enumerate for the Commission a variety options, provide examples of how these 

options are being used in other municipalities, identify strengths and weaknesses for each 

option and provide sample white papers for Commission to examine. 

 

Public Comment (continued): 
 

Councilmember Langley expressed an option to proceed with the 112 Island historic structures: 

 Create a file for each historic structure and provide historic data on each.  Research the 

historic structures to include historic construction design standards and period 

photography of the structures, where available.   



 

 

 

 

6 

 

 

 

 Noted that the Design Review Board recently allowed modification of a row house on 

Middle Street in the form of an addition.  While the addition was to the rear of the 

structure, it will materially break the visual line along the historic row of houses and 

detract from the historic integrity of the entire block of historic row homes. 

 Submitted roof-lines make a difference by changing the line of sight for historic homes, 

particularly those gathered together on a block.  Materials make a difference in the 

historic integrity of the structure.  A good looking design is not necessarily historic in 

nature.  A true historic homes looks like its original structure. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 7:40PM (Mr. Huey 

motioned; Mr. Hubbard seconded; unanimously passed). 

3.  October Planning Commission Meeting 
Originally scheduled meeting on October 12, 2016 falls on Rosh Hashana.  Commission agreed 

to reschedule October meeting to 6:00PM on Monday, October 3, 2016. 

 

Next Commission meeting will be 6:00PM on Wednesday, September 14, 2016 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lisa Darrow 

Asst. to Administrator 

 

Approved at the Wednesday, September 14, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FINANCE
COUNCIL MEETING

September 20, 2016

Chairman Mayor Pat O'Neil
All Members of Council

All matters connected with Town finances, taxes and licenses. The Committee shall prepare and
submit an annual operating budget and capital improvement program to Council.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. None.

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. None.

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. None.

IV. Matters Pending by Council

A. Update on Accounting Software Replacement

1. Recommendation should be available for October Workshop.



RECREATION
COUNCIL MEETING

September 20, 2016

Chairwoman Sarah Church
Members Rita Langley and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to the creation, expansion or improvement of facilities and programs
in the area of parks and recreation; and community wellness programs.

I. Matters for Action by Council
1. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center- amendment to lease agreement to allow the

Town of Sullivan’s Island to perform repairs to Battery Gadsden
II. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – general update
2. Island Club lease agreement for 1451 Hennessy Street- amendment to allow the

Town of Sullivan’s Island to perform repairs to the building

III. New Matters Presented to Council
1. Improvements to Stith Park landscaping upon completion of Town Hall – discussion

of possible funding and plans

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

1. Drainage and Erosion on the Mound – Awaiting study on how to best
manage storm water on the mound and repair erosion. Town Council voted
to accept bid by Thomas & Hutton on 4/19/16

2. Bamboo on the Mound – Consideration of trimming bamboo back on the
mound and near the field. This is on hold until improvements are made to
the drainage on the mound.

3. RFP for repairs and improvements to 1451 Hennessy Street, occupied by the
Island Club. RFP was approved on 6/21/16 by Town Council. Awaiting
release by Town staff. Action required once responses are received.

4. Fireworks for 2017 Independence Day – scheduling for 7/4



5. Farmers Market 2017- consideration for full season market- to be discussed
at Recreation Committee meeting to be scheduled in near future



PUBLIC FACILITIES
COUNCIL MEETING

September 20, 2016

Chairman Bachman Smith IV
Members Chauncey Clark and Mark Howard

All matters relating to construction, maintenance and improvements of streets, beach paths and
Town-owned buildings; sanitation services including trash and garbage; storm water
management; and energy and resource conservation programs.

Monthly Construction Report Presented by Mr. Robinson (if needed).

Town Hall construction update by C. Clark.

I. Matters for Action by Committee:

A.

II. Matters pending discussion in Committee
(may include items currently for discussion by Council)

A. Planning for public facilities and historic structure aesthetic improvements to
grounds and the need for a Budget line item

B. Review of Space Needs Reports from all departments

III.Matters for Action by Council

A.

IV. Matters for Discussion by Council

A.

V. New Matters Presented to Council

A.



VI. Matters Previously Discussed and Not Yet Implemented
(other than mention these will not be discussed but for questions received)

A. Art wall/display area in the new Town Hall.
B.

VII. Recently Resolved (items will remain for a month after resolution/implementation)

A. Sta 26 boat landing rehabi li tation and use is now limited to non-
motorized watercraft to be enforced with bollards (installed 9/8/16)

B. Sta.18 stormwater system evaluation, repair protocol and temporary
solut ion study awarded



Fiscal Previous

Aug July Aug
Year to

date
Year to

date

2016 2016 2015

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED 50 40 33 90 70

TOTAL C.O. ISSUED 3 2 1 5 4

NEW HOME PERMITS 1 0 2 1 4

COST OF CONSTRUCTION 2,397,264 1,007,977 3,264,244 3,405,261 529,554

PERMIT FEES COLLECTED 31,418.33 13,626.91 40,006.60 45,045.24 64,404.80

DEMOLITIONS/MOVING 1 0 1 1 2

INSPECTIONS 61 50 61 110 104

OTHER SITE VISITS 23 63 24 86 78

BUSINESS LICENSE 33,460.40 13,535.15 34,068.10 46,995.55 56,392.73

BUILDING/ BUSINESS LICENSE REPORT

August 2016



LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

COUNCIL MEETING

SEPTEMBER 20, 2016

Chairman Rita Langley
Members Chauncey Clark and Pat O'Neil

All matters relating to the Zoning and Building Ordinances and their Implementation, and Natural
Resources including Town-owned land.

Monthly Zoning Report Presented by Mr. Henderson
Monthly Boards and Commission Reports Attached

I. Matters for Action

II. Matters for Discussion

1. Island Entrance Sign: Continued Council consideration of entrance sign.

III. Activity Update

1. Town Comprehensive Plan: Continued discussion of timeline and funding at the next
Land Use and Natural Resources Committee Meeting.

2. Tree Pruning Ordinance: Continued to review the Tree Commission’s recommendations in
Committee.

3. Tree City USA Designation: Moving forward with application process.
4. Next Committee Meeting: TBA

IV. New Matters Presented to Council

1. Consideration for Tree House Regulations.

V. Matters Pending Further Action by Council



1 
 

AUGUST 2016 

LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
BOARD, COMMISSION & ZONING UPDATE  

 

 

From:  Building and Zoning Department 

Prepared For: Land Use and Natural Resources Committee 

Regarding: Board, Commission, & Zoning Update  

 

ZONING PROJECT UPDATE: 

 

 LUNR Committee: August 26
th

 agenda: 

o Continued- Town Comprehensive Plan (2018 Update):  Discuss timeline and funding for 

Plan review and update  

o Defer to Tree Commission- Tree Pruning Ordinance:  Review Tree Commission 

recommendations  

o Continued- Island Entrance Sign (Ben Sawyer Bridge):  Review and discuss  

o Forward for FEMA review- CRS Program for Public Information Committee – Review 

recommendations 

 Program for Public Information (PPI)-FEMA Community Rating System: Final FEMA review of 

PPI narrative.  

 Comprehensive Plan 2018- Project timeline and budgeting underway 

 Public Parking Plan- Final GIS updates for Summer 2016 implementation 

 Nonconforming Dwellings: Continue enforcement against illegal long-term rentals 

 Short-term Illegal Rental Enforcement-Ongoing 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION: AUGUST 10, 2016 

A. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

1. Approved for FEMA final review-Sullivan’s Island Program for Public Information (CRS-

FEMA outreach initiative): Staff requests consideration of the Town’s Program for Public 

Information (PPI) narrative and final review of flood insurance data and outreach strategies. 

2. Continued- Historic Design Guidelines: Town Council initiated text amendment to modify 

Zoning Ordinance §21-97 C. (5) (Criteria for Certificate of Appropriateness) by requiring 

compliance with the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic 

Properties: Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing 

Historic Buildings.  

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS: AUGUST 11, 2016 

A. SPECIAL EXCEPTION REQUESTS 
 

1. Approved- 2850 Jasper Boulevard: Beau Clowney Architects, applicants, request 

approval of the Accessory Dwelling Unit Special Exception in accordance with Z.O. 

§21-20 C. (2), Z.O. §21-140, and Z.O. §21-178. (TMS# 529-07-00-030) 



2 
 

 

B. VARIANCE REQUESTS 
 

1. Denied- 414 Patriot Street: William and Jessica Carroll, applicants, request approval 

of a dimensional variance for the required rear setbacks of the RS Zoning District, 

Z.O. §21-22 E (1). (TMS# 529-05-00-011) 
 

C. ADMINISTRATIVE APPEALS 
 

1. Continued- 2624  I’on  Avenue : Bruce Berlinsky, applicant, requests an appeal of an 

administrative decision relating to use of a 2624 I’on Avenue in accordance with 

Z.O. §21-20 B. (4),  Lots Containing Two Occupied Dwellings. (TMS# 529-10-00-

026) 

 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD: AUGUST 17, 2016 

 

B. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS–HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. Approved- 2502 Jasper Boulevard: Heather Wilson Architects, applicants, request approval for 

an addition and new pool on a property located within the Atlanticville Local Historic District. 

(TMS# 529-06-00-038) 

2. Approved- 1730 Middle Street: Heather Wilson Architects, applicants, request approval for an 

addition and alterations to property designated as a Sullivan’s Island Landmark, and 

modification of the zoning standards for principal building coverage and required side setbacks. 

(TMS# 523-08-00-046) 

C. NON-HISTORIC PROPERTY DESIGN REVIEW 

1. Approved- 2008 Central Avenue: Swallowtail Architecture, applicants, requests approval of a 

single-family home construction and modification of the zoning standards for required side 

setbacks and building foundation height. (TMS# 523-08-00-044) 

2. Approved- 2414 Jasper Boulevard: Joel Adrian, applicant, requests final approval of a single-

family home construction and modification of the zoning standards for principal building square 

footage, second-story side setbacks and accessory structure design. (TMS# 529-06-00-034) 

TREE COMMISSION: AUGUST 22, 2016 

D. TREE REMOVAL REQUESTS 

1. Approved- 2414 Jasper Boulevard: Brian Wells, applicant, requests approval to remove two 

Category I trees; a red cedar (21” DBH- diameter at breast height) and a pine tree (18” DBH) 

per Zoning Ordinance Section 21-162. B (Application for relocation, or removal and 

replacement). (TMS# 529-06-00-034) 



ADMINISTRATION
COUNCIL MEETING

September 20, 2016

Chairman Mark Howard
Members Sarah Church and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to oversight of implementation of the following Town administrative
functions: personnel; licensing; Town Attorney; court; rules; solicitation for Boards and
Commissions; administrative infrastructure; communications and community outreach.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. None

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. None

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. Brief review on Term expirations of Boards & Commissions seats
1. Brief review of seats numbers and location

2 - Board Zoning Appeals
1 – Election Comm.
2 – Tree Comm.
4 - Design Review Board

Total: 9 seats
2. - Review Recruitment Timeline (target August 16, 2016 Council Meeting

for review of applications and appointments)
3. - Review application and questionnaire forms

IV. Matters Pending Further Action Taken by Council

A. Archiving Old Records
A vendor has been retained to digitize and archive Town documents. Work
will be conducted in the near future.

B. Town Communications Plan
Staff is developing an RFP for a municipal website, anticipating release for bid
within a month. Audio/video technical requirements have been identified and
incorporated in the new Town Hall/Police Station project, with the goal of
improving public communications.



 

PERSONNEL REPORT 

September 2016 
 

Activity as of Thursday, September 15, 2016 
 

HIRINGS/RESIGNATIONS:    
Fire Department:  Ryan North, Firefighter, resigned eff August 17, 2016 

    Christopher McDaniel, Asst. Chief, retired eff September 2, 2016 

 

Administration Department: Maria LoRusso, Clerk of Court, retired eff September 9, 2016 
 

CURRENT OPENINGS: 

General Administration: Clerk of Court 

Water & Sewer:  None   

Maintenance:   Laborer (FT)   

Police Department:  None  

Fire Department:  Firefighter (FT); Asst. Chief/Training Officer (FT) 
 

Current Recruitment:  Open recruitment for certified firefighter, advertised in Post & Courier and 

Monster.com. Application deadline Wednesday, September 14, 2016 
 

PERSONAL DAY HOLIDAY/VACATIONS:  

Department Heads:  None 
Town Hall Staff:  Jason Blanton – Sept 13-26, 2016 (Tues-Fri) 

Lisa Darrow – Sept 7-9 & 12 (Thurs-Mon) 

Kim Griffin – Sept 9 (Fri) 

Ellen Miller – Sept 2 & 16-19 (Fri; Fri-Mon) 

Mary Poole – Sept 2 & 9 (Fridays) 

Training:   
Jason Blanton, Friday, September 30, 2016 for Certified Public Accountant (CPE) 

Joe Henderson, Thursday, September 15, 2016 for Certified Arborist (CPE) 

Courtney Liles, Wednesday –Friday, September 14-16, 2016 for Certified Municipal/Council Clerk (Training) 

  

Boards & Commission Recruitment 

Council extended deadline for Board/Commission applications to 12Noon on Monday, September 12, 2016. 

Town has nine (9) open seats: 
 

Planning Commission – Three (3) Seats (Cole, Huey & Poletti) 

Board of Zoning Appeals – Two (2) Seats (Brasher & Timmons) 

Election Commission – One (1) Seat (Scott) 

Tree Commission – Two (2) Seats (Cagle & Flaherty) 

Design Review Board – Four (4) Seats (Ilderton, Wright, Craver & Webb) 
 

Status: Eighteen (18) candidates filed applications by the extended deadline 

More information on all boards at http://bit.ly/SIBoards 

 

http://bit.ly/SIBoards


 
 

WINTER 

GARBAGE COLLECTION SCHEDULE 

 

Household Garbage: Tuesdays  

 

Bulk/Yard Debris: Wednesdays 

 

Recycling:  Alternating Wednesdays 
 

 

Please remember that all trash must be placed in roll-out carts. On 

the date of collection, roll-out carts should be placed on the curb 

by 7:00 a.m. and removed by 7:00 p.m. For more information visit 

www.sullivansisland-sc.com. 

 

 

http://www.sullivansisland-sc.com/


WATER AND SEWER AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING

Committee Chair: Susan Middaugh

September 20, 2016

Committee Members: Mark Howard, Bachman Smith

Committee Charge: All matters relating to the Water and Sewer Department and Systems.

I. Monthly Report from Mr. Gress

II. Matters for Action by W&S Committee

Approval of minutes for W&S Committee meeting on August 25, 2016

III. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Report on 9-20-2016 meeting with FEMA and SC State officials regarding the
Town’s Hazard Mitigation Grant application: HMGP DR 4166-0042 Sullivan’s
Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Retrofit

2. Recommendation from W&S Committee for fencing at Water Utility site at Sta 17 &
Middle St.

IV. Matters for Action by Council

Possible Council vote on a MOTION regarding Phase I funding for HMGP DR 4166-
0042 Sullivan’s Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Retrofit

V. New Matters Presented to Council

The next W&S Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 29, 8:30 AM

VI. Pending Items

1. Poe Park Playground project – awaiting survey
2. Phase II of I&I reduction project – in progress
3. Revision of Appeals Policy and Procedures
4. Rate study – in progress
5. CWS contract revisions – in progress
6. Poe Ave / Hennessey sewer line improvements – on hold



WATER AND SEWER COMMITTEE MINUTES
Thursday, August 25, 2016, 8:30 AM
Water & Sewer Department Office

1. Call to Order & Freedom of Information Requirements

The Freedom of Information Requirements having been met, the meeting was called to
order at 8:30 AM. Those present were Committee Members Mark Howard, Bachman
Smith and Susan Middaugh (Chair) and Staff Members Greg Gress and Jason Blanton.

2. FEMA Grant update

Officials from FEMA and SC State Government who are involved with review of the
Town’s Hazard Mitigation Grant application to retrofit and upgrade the Waste Water
Treatment Facility have agreed to meet with Town Staff, the project engineer and
Council representatives as soon as a meeting date can be determined. The focus of the
meeting will be to reach a clear understanding on the remaining steps to complete the
review process and optimize a favorable outcome.

3. SRF Loan Application for Phase II update

Additional paperwork has been requested, including bid information related to inclusion
of Poe Ave work.

4. Poe Avenue sewer line replacement update

a. Hennessey to Palmetto/Sta 13:
The proposed work in this area was discussed. The committee members
supported proceeding with the required sewer line work under the easement terms
for utility work as currently stated in the property deeds. Mitigation will be
limited to (1) seeding (hydroseed) the site upon completion of the work and (2) a
fence along the property line, to straddle the sewer line, if agreement among
homeowners can be obtained for a common design that meets Town code.

A letter will be sent to homeowners with a projected start date, tentatively in
January, 2017. This notice will provide time for the homeowners to remove, at
their own expense, any Palmettos or other vegetation in the demarcated easement
corridor that they wish to transplant elsewhere prior to the start date.

b. Citadel to Sta 17: No anticipated problems for this area.

c. Funding:
Funding for the majority of the Poe Avenue sewer line replacement was initially
included in the SRF Loan, approximately 200K. However, only 60K can be



funded from this source due to SC State requirements. $132K will need to be
covered from Town sources. For this reason, the work in a. and b. above will be
postponed until the funding situation for Town Capital Projects can be considered.

5. Fencing for Water Utility Site
The anticipated design suggestions offered by Herlong and Parker had not been received
as of this meeting. This will be considered when received. A recommendation will be
made to Council as soon as possible.

6. Revision of Appeals Policy and Procedures. To be discussed on 9-29-2016.

7. Communications / Additional Items from WWTF Manager, Greg Gress

a. Rate Study Report will be presented by the consultant on 9-29-2016.
b. CWS contract revisions. The consultants recommend a change in capital charges

in accordance with the current contract. A letter to CWS will be drafted.

8. Next W&S Committee meeting will be Thursday, September 29, 2016, at 8:30 AM.
NOTE: This is a change from the previous Sept. 22 date.

9. Adjourn: The Committee adjourned at 10:00 AM on a motion by Bachman Smith,
second by Mark Howard, passed unanimously 3/0.

Pending Items (to be considered in future meetings)
a. Rate Study – in progress
b. CWS contract revisions – in progress
c. W&S billing software replacement - in progress
d. Private Sewer Lateral I&I Reduction Policy update
e. Development of a Cost Recovery Program
f. ASR: Aquifer Storage and Recovery
g. Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant for submersible pumps



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

Monthly Water Report
For

August 2016

FLOW: Distributed 12.480 MG this month, with a daily average flow of .390 MG and a Daily Max of

.529 MG

SALES: ??? MG billed (all water) with a daily average of 0.??? MG. (10.612 MG billed in August last

year with a daily average of 0.342 MG).

RED WATER: No operational problems

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM: Two Total Coliform positive samples this month. Both due to improper

sample handling by operator. All repeat samples were negative. This has triggered a level one self-

assessment according to the new Total Coliform Rule and will be submitted to DHEC within 30 days.

WATER LINE PROJECT: Reviewed 90% drawings with engineer. Waiting on SCDOT comments.

Should have final drawings mid-September. Will need to install a few road crossings ahead of SCDOT

road resurfacing if given enough notice as to when the resurfacing will take place. Waiting on a

schedule from the SCDOT. One across the causeway (Sta 22 ½) at Myrtle and two across Jasper at

Station 24 and 26.



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

WATER PLANT: Site demo is complete. Awaiting W&S committee review of site design/layout

proposal by Herlong and Parker.

WORK ORDERS: 8 check for leaks; 0 frozen pipes; 0 monthly rereads; 0 misc. customer complaint; 0

replace customer shut off; 5 turn on; 5 turn off; 47 locates; 5 install irrigation meter; 1 remove

irrigation meter; 6 irrigation quote; 15 read meter; 5 meter box repairs; 0 disconnect delinquent acct; 0

reconnect delinquent acct; 1 pulled meter for demo; 2 reinstall meter from demo; 0 backflow

inspection

CHEMICALS: Used 49 gallons of phosphate.

OTHER:



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

Monthly Sewer Report
For

August 2016

COLLECTION SYSTEM: No operational problems

SEWER LINE PROJECT: SRF loan application has been submitted for Phase II I&I Reduction

Project. SRF still needs bid doc’s for Poe Ave materials. Anticipate receiving loan packet by end of

September. Phase II is anticipated to begin this fall with some capital rehab and replacements from

Phase I grouting project. Some of Poe Ave Sewer Main Line Replacement project to be included in

Phase II I&I Reduction Program. Approximately 120K worth of work cannot be funded through SRF.

LIFT STATIONS: Continue to have over time call outs for pump loss of prime alarms. Communication

between SCADA radio systems has failed due to tree foliage. We will need to trim some branches

around the Lift Stations. A new 50’ pole will be installed at LS#5 in September to regain uninterrupted

communication from this Station.

FLOW: Processed 14.714 Million Gallons this month, with a daily average of 0.475 MG and a

maximum weekly average of .511 MG. Rainfall total was 5.36 inches.

SALES: ??? MG billed this month with a daily average of 0.??? MG. (7.440 MG billed in August last

year with a daily average of 0.240 MGD).

HEADWORKS: Screenings press still having some control issues but working.

OXIDATION DITCH: No change in structure since last report.



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

CLARIFIER: Both Clarifiers have been blasted and painted and are back in service. Both Clarifier

drive gearboxes will need to be replaced.

OUTFALL: No operational problems.

BIOSOLIDS: 31 cu yd. dry to landfill. 0 gallons liquid sludge hauled to MPW and 0 gallons to

NCSD.

CHEMICALS: 318 lbs. of chlorine and 111 lbs. of sulfur dioxide used for the month.

COMPUTER SYSTEMS: No operational problems.

WORK ORDERS: 47 locates; 0 pool filling permit inspection; 0 sewer connection inspection (first

time); 0 sewer connection inspection (sewer replacement); sewer reconnect inspection (reconnect from

a demo); 1 sewer disconnect inspection (disconnect for a demo); 0 grease trap inspection; 0 install new

tap; 0 repair cleanout; 0 back up; 0 sewer adjustment app.

OTHER:

















































40    TRENCHLESS TECHNOLOGY        September 2016     www.trenchlesstechnology.com

T
he year was 2004 and Greg Gress, manager of sewer 

and water for Sullivan’s Island, S.C., just completed 

the community’s CMOM self-assessment of its col-

lection system.  The 6-sq mile island located just 

north of Charleston hosts 80,000 ft of vitrified clay pipe 

(VCP) mainline sewers, 24,000 ft of 6-in. laterals (main to 

property line), 5,000 ft of force main, six pump stations 

and a wastewater treatment plant with a design flow of 

.570 MGD.

The condition assessment clearly indicated 90 percent 

of Sullivan’s Island problem was high infiltration and in-

flow (I/I) and 10 percent structural. Conventional wisdom 

suggests attacking structural issues first, but Gress thought 

otherwise and found an engineer who agreed with him. 

James Shelton, vice president buried infrastructure for 

ARCADIS, sought to attack the problem at the source — ex-

cessive I/I — which was the underlying cause of the struc-

tural defects and here’s why:

• destabilization of the pipe bedding

• soil and sand reducing capacity

• SSOs from the collection system

• High flows at the WWTP

• Risk of effluent violations

Gress and Shelton weighed cost and technology alterna-

tives for controlling I/I. Both had previous knowledge and 

experience with municipal grouting. Both attended grout 

schools to advance their understanding of methodology 

and supporting procedures. Their conviction for the low-

cost, high-reward advantages of injection grouting led to 

a “grout first” approach with an innovative construction 

manager at risk (CMAR) delivery method.  

The plan was to attack I/I holistically at all points where 

infiltration exacerbates system efficiencies and longevity. 

Credit to the foresight of Gress, he knew once the main’s, 

laterals and lateral connections were sealed, the groundwa-

ter table would rise and enter the system higher through 

the manholes.  

For years in advance, on a limited budget, he and his staff 

adopted a top-down approach and reconstructed, resealed 

 The wisdom proved invaluable. 

By Don Rigby

‘Grout First,’ Right Answer 
for Sullivan’s Island, S.C.



www.trenchlesstechnology.com September 2016         TRENCHLESS TECHNOLOGY    41

Phase 1 of the project focused on 

high-priority basins 5 and 6. A total of 

st 7 ft 

of the laterals and lateral connections 

were sealed with injection grout in or-

der to control infiltration. Additionally, 

1,900 ft of mainline was CIPL lined and 

eight cured-in-place pipe (CIPP) point 

repairs due to structural defects.  

The result exceeded even Gress’ and 

Shelton’s expectations: reduced wet 

weather flow to the rehabilitated ba-

cent, I/I reduction — 46 

percent. This was the encouragement 

Town Council needed to fund the next 

step of the three-phase program.

Phase 2 is now set to begin in Octo-

ber 2016 f or main-

lines and lateral connections, but this 

time, the length of lateral sealing will 

extend to the property right of way ver-

sus the first few feet from the mainline.    

Major problem solved,  
new one created

Sullivan’s Island is a coastal com-

munity with 2,000 year-round and sea-

sonal residents, as well as tourists who 

come to visit the historic attractions. 

Rain events today now have new mean-

ing. Previously, stormwater runoff was 

aided by the porous sanitary system, 

which swept away surface and ground-

water to the wastewater treatment 

plant at high-expense to the ratepayer. 

Now, standing water after a rain event 

is visible proof-positive of a sealed col-

lection system. Stormwater manage-

ment is the responsibility of Charles-

ton County and Gress is working with 

those authorities on a study to resolve 

this new bittersweet issue for island 

residents and visitors.

Sullivan’s Island is divided into six basins, from left, 1, 2, 3, 6, 4 and 5. Phase 1 

of the project focused on the high priority basins — 5 and 6 — and Phase 2 is 

set to begin in October 2016 and will focus on Basin 3.



42    TRENCHLESS TECHNOLOGY        September 2016     www.trenchlesstechnology.com

Validation of Insights, 
Assumptions and Beliefs

Shelton’s experience determined the 

single biggest impact on the design life 

of grouting was not the grout, but the 

quality of installation. With the CMAR 

delivery method, ARCADIS assumed the 

majority of risk and adopted a highly 

collaborative working relationship with 

the primary grouting contractors (Bio-

Nomic Services, Aqua Tri-State Grout-

ing), technology vendor (Logiball) and 

material supplier (Avanti).  

An onsite construction manager was 

present throughout the project; she 

and Shelton proceeded to question 

every process and procedure working 

with the field staff and technology pro-

viders to optimize the execution with 

constant focus on effectiveness and 

longevity. From this experience, new 

insights on engineering specifications, 

field implementation and new tooling 

to extend the reach of grouting are rais-

ing the bar on injection grouting and 

leading to new standards of operation:

1. Testing and packer pressures

2. Grout concentration

 Use of latex as an additive

4. Gel times and temperature impact

5. Pumping rates

6. Stage and defect grouting 

7. Pull-back and warranty tests

Shelton’s belief in onsite inspection 

is key-critical to ensure engineering 

specs are executed precisely by the 

contractor. To that end, he’s the prin-

cipal designer of an upcoming 2017 

program from NASSCO’s Inspector 

Training Certification Program (ITCP) 

specifically for injection grouting. 

Sealing the collection system provided a bittersweet result: standing water 

after a rain. Previously, stormwater runoff was aided by the porous sanitary 

system, which swept away surface and groundwater to the wastewater treat-

ment plant at high-expense to the ratepayer.



www.trenchlesstechnology.com September 2016         TRENCHLESS TECHNOLOGY    43

Gress’ observations that the cleaning 

and jetting of sanitary sewers actually 

pulls in more sand and advances con-

ditions for more infiltration, he was 

adamant about grouting immediately 

after jetting the lines. Shelton honored 

this request and built it into the step-

by-step procedures and sequence of 

events for all five grouting crews on 

this project.

Multiple Success Factors
If there was only one word that de-

fined multiple success factors contrib-

uting to this project, the word is EN-

GAGEMENT. 

Both the owner and engineer were 

vested in a positive outcome and the 

engineer-construction manager ap-

proach clearly defined risk and respon-

sibilities, but the spec was challenging 

and required the contracting organiza-

tions to re-think everything they knew 

about injection grouting. The owner, 

engineer, inspector, contractor, tech-

nology and supplier relationships were 

all challenged, but their engagement 

for the greater good of the project, the 

grouting industry, and ultimately every 

municipal stakeholder led to several 

important improvements and proofs 

for the industry.   

In many respects, this project led 

to new knowledge, new technologies, 

new practices and gave birth to the 

next generation of injection grouting 

standards. Bold statement, but unless 

you were there, unless you personally 

witnessed the spirit of cooperation, the 

leadership, and the engagement of all 

parties working as one, you’ll have to 

accept this story as gospel knowing 

there’s now a better solution to infiltra-

tion, that when executed properly,  is 

both cost-effective and enduring.  

Beyond Sullivan’s Island, “grout first” 

can be the most cost-effective I/I solu-

tion for other communities and sewer 

districts choosing to be proactive prior 

to requiring more costly structural re-

pairs. In the name of sustainability, in 

support of trenchless technologies, and 

in defense of ratepayers everywhere, 

injection grouting deserves thoughtful 

consideration from municipal stake-

holders and consulting engineers.  

Don Rigby is vice president of market-

ing and eduction at Avanti. 

Gregg Gress 
knew once the 
mains, laterals 

and lateral 
connections 
were sealed, 

the groundwater 
table would rise 

and enter the 
system higher 

through the 
manholes.



PUBLIC SAFETY
COUNCIL MEETING

SEPTEMBER 20, 2016

Chairman Chauncey Clark
Members Pat O'Neil and Sarah Church

All matters relating to the Police and Fire Departments, and other matters regarding
emergency preparedness.

Monthly Report by Chiefs Howard and Stith

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Managed Parking — Staff update on managed parking plan.

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action By Council





SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

AUGUST 2016

8/01 – A complainant reported that someone had moved some large rocks from a
concrete staircase.

8/01 – A vehicle was stopped due to it being parked in a suspicious location with two
people in it, on approach of the vehicle the officer could smell burning marijuana, further
investigation revealed that one of the occupant was in possession of the marijuana, the
subject was charged and released.

08/02 – Officers observed a vehicle parked in the roadway with 2 people inside, during
the investigation the officer observed two open containers inside the vehicle, upon further
investigation a small amount of marijuana was found in the vehicle. The passenger took
ownership of the marijuana and she was charged and released.

08/02 – A complainant reported that someone removed an A/C window unit from her
family residence.

08/02 – A complainant reported that while working in the school with the after school
program she was assaulted by a co-worker, the complainant refused prosecution.

08/05 – A vehicle was stopped for a traffic violation further investigation revealed that
the drive was intoxicated, the driver was arrested, processed and lodged in the county jail.

08/06 – A vehicle was stopped for a traffic violation, during the stop it was learned that
the driver’s license was suspended, the driver was cited and the vehicle was towed.

08/06 – The complainant reported that an employee had removed a number of lottery
tickets and removed them from the business without paying for them.

08/07 – A complainant reported that someone took his cell phone of his pile of
belongings while he left it unattended on the beach.

08/08 – While on patrol an officer located two subject camping near Battery Gadsden,
further investigation revealed that one of the subjects were wanted out of Tennessee, the
subject was detained and lodged in the county jail for extradition.

08/08 – A complaint reported that someone had pushed over a sign and damaged a
mailbox in his yard.

08/08 – A complainant reported that she left a laptop computer under desk in the school
over the summer, when she returned for the new school year it was missing.

08/09 – A complainant reported that someone entered into a construction trailer by
removing the lock and stole several items.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

AUGUST 2016

08/15 - A complainant reported that while legally parked at the above location a vehicle
struck the front end of her vehicle causing damage to her front bumper.

08/15 – A complainant turned in a check he found in his yard, the owner was the check
was contacted and he stated that the check was reported missing and stop payment was
issued, the owner requested the check be destroyed.

08/17 – A complainant reported sometime over the last year and a half their house was
being renovated several items were removed.

08/18 – A complainant turned a wallet that he found on the causeway into the police
department, the owner was contacted and he pick the wallet up.

08/19 – Officers responded to a medical call in which the patient had hung himself.

08/20 – A complainant reported that he believes someone may have broken into his
residence, the complainant did report that a door jamb had been damaged and the door
was found unsecured but reported nothing missing.

08/21 – A complainant reported that he had located a small gun safe behind his property;
the safe was picked up and lodged into evidence.

08/21 – A complainant reported that a subject entered the place of business and placed a
piece of merchandise into a bag and left the store without paying for the item.

08/24 – A vehicle was stopped for traffic violations, while conducting the stop several
more violation were found, the driver was arrested and lodged in the county jail.

08/26 – A complainant reported that while she was away a bicycle was taken from under
her house.

08/29 – A vehicle was stop for a traffic violation, while conducting the stop it was
learned that the driver’s license was suspended, the driver was arrested and lodged into
the county jail.

08/31 – Officers assisted the medical personnel with a sick person who was not feeling
well after walking on the beach.



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 08/31/201609/02/2016 Page: 1

ALCOHOL CRIMES
90D 90D DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE         1
90E 90E DRUNKENNESS         2
90G 90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS         1

3 1Total for Category:

ARSON/SUSPICIOUS FIRE
200 200 ARSON
978 978 SUSPICIOUS FIRE

0 0Total for Category:

ASSAULTS
100 100 KIDNAPING / ABDUCTION
11A 11A RAPE - FORCIBLE
11B 11B SODOMY - FORCIBLE
11C 11C SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT
11D 11D FONDLING - FORCIBLE
13A 13A ASSAULT - AGGRAVATED
13A CDA CDV - AGG ASSAULT
13B 13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE         3         4
13B CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT         3         1
13C 13C ASSAULT - INTIMIDATION
36A 36A INCEST
36B 36B RAPE - STATUTORY
36C 36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)         3
753 753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING         1

10 5Total for Category:

DRUG CRIMES
35A 35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS         4         4
35B 35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS         2         1

6 5Total for Category:

HOMICIDE CRIMES
09A 09A MANSLAUGHTER
09B 09B NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER
09C 09C JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE

0 0Total for Category:

INFORMATION ONLY REPORTS - NRP
NRP 90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        10        14
NRP NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        59        47

69 61Total for Category:

LARCENY CRIMES
120 120 ROBBERY
210 210 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL
220 220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING         2         5
23A 23A POCKET-PICKING
23B 23B PURSE-SNATCHING
23C 23C SHOPLIFTING         1
23D 23D THEFT FROM BUILDING         5
23E 23E THEFT FROM COIN OPERATED MACHINE
23F 23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE        10
23G 23G THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS OR ACCESSORIES
23H 23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        14        12



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 08/31/201609/02/2016 Page: 2

LARCENY CRIMES
240 240 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
250 250 COUNTERFEITING / FORGERY
26A 26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST         1         1
26B 26B TELLER MACHINE FRAUD
26C 26C IMPERSONATION         3         2
26D 26D WELFARE FRAUD
26E 26E WIRE FRAUD         1
270 270 EMBEZZLEMENT
280 280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES         1
756 756 USING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT CONSENT
90A 90A BAD CHECKS

31 27Total for Category:

OTHER CRIMES
370 370 PORNOGRAPHY / OBSCENE MATERIAL
520 520 WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS
64A 64A HUMAN TRAFFICKING / COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS
64B 64B HUMAN TRAFFICKING / INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE
90B 90B CURFEW / LOITERING / VAGRANCY VIOLATIONS
90C 90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT         3         9
90F 90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT         2
90H 90H PEEPING TOM
90I 90I RUNAWAY
90J 90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY         1         3
90K 90K INCORRIGIBLE
90L 90L TRUANCY
90N 90N RESISTING ARREST
90P 90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR         1
90Z 90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES         7         8
979 979 MISSING PERSONS         1         1
980 980 SUICIDES         1         4
992 992 PROWLER

15 26Total for Category:

OTHER MONEY CRIMES
39A 39A BETTING / WAGERING
39B 39B ASSISTING GAMBLING
39C 39C GAMBLING EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
39D 39D SPORTS TAMPERING
510 510 BRIBERY

0 0Total for Category:

PROSTITUTION
40A 40A PROSTITUTION
40B 40B ASSISTING OR PROMOTING PROSTITUTION
40C 40C PURCHASING PROSTITUTION

0 0Total for Category:

VANDALISM/DAMAGE
290 290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY         5        10

5 10Total for Category:

139 135Total for Reporting Period:



Monthly Report for August 2016

OFFENSES REPORTED09/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE        1        4        0        3
220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING        2        5        2        2
23C SHOPLIFTING        1        1        0        0
23D THEFT FROM BUILDING        2        5        0        0
23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE        0        0        1       10
23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        3       12        2       14
26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST        0        1        1        1
26C IMPERSONATION        0        2        0        3
26E WIRE FRAUD        0        0        0        1
280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES        0        1        0        0
290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY        2       10        0        5
35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS        2        4        1        4
35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS        1        1        0        2
36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)        0        0        0        3
753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING        0        0        0        1
90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT        1        9        1        3
90D DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE        1        1        0        0
90E DRUNKENNESS        0        0        0        2
90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT        0        0        1        2
90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS        0        0        0        1
90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY        0        3        0        1
90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR        0        1        0        0
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        8       14        1       10
90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES        0        8        2        7
979 MISSING PERSONS        0        1        0        1
980 SUICIDES        1        4        1        1
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        1        1        3
NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        5       47       11       57

30 135 25 137TOTALS



NRP Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 8/2016

WARRANT FROM TENNESSEE16-00152 08/08/2016
FOUND CHECK16-00158 08/15/2016
FOUND PROPERTY16-00160 08/18/2016
FOUND PROPERTY16-00165 08/21/2016
SICK PERSON16-00172 08/31/2016



Monthly Report for August 2016

VICTIMS REPORTED09/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B Assault - Simple        1        5        0        5
220 Burglary / Breaking & Entering        2        7        2        2
23C Shoplifting        1        1        0        0
23D Theft from Building        1        5        0        0
23F Theft from Motor Vehicle        0        0        3       13
23H Larceny - All Other        3       12        1       16
26A Fraud / Confidence Game / Breach of Trust        0        1        1        1
26C Impersonation        0        2        0        3
26E Wire Fraud        0        0        0        1
280 Stolen Property Offenses        0        1        0        0
290 Vandalism Of Property        2       10        0        7
35A Drug / Narcotic Violations        2        4        2        5
35B Drug Equipment Violations        1        1        1        3
36C Indecent Exposure (Sexual Nature)        0        0        0        3
753 Telephone Calls - Obscene, Harassing        0        0        0        1
90C Disorderly Conduct        1        9        1        3
90D Driving Under the Influence        1        1        0        0
90E Drunkenness        0        0        0        2
90F Family Offenses, Nonviolent        0        0        2        3
90G Liquor Law Violations        0        0        0        1
90J Trespass of Real Property        0        4        0        1
90P Contributing to Delinquency of a Minor        0        1        0        0
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        3        8        1        5
90Z All Other Offenses        0        7        2        9
979 Missing Persons        0        1        0        1
980 Suicides        1        4        1        1
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        1        1        4
NRP Incident Not Reported        1       15        1       23

20 100 19 113TOTALS



Monthly Report for August 2016

VICTIMS REPORTED09/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B Assault - Simple        1        5        0        5
220 Burglary / Breaking & Entering        2        7        2        2
23C Shoplifting        1        1        0        0
23D Theft from Building        1        5        0        0
23F Theft from Motor Vehicle        0        0        3       13
23H Larceny - All Other        3       12        1       16
26A Fraud / Confidence Game / Breach of Trust        0        1        1        1
26C Impersonation        0        2        0        3
26E Wire Fraud        0        0        0        1
280 Stolen Property Offenses        0        1        0        0
290 Vandalism Of Property        2       10        0        7
35A Drug / Narcotic Violations        2        4        2        5
35B Drug Equipment Violations        1        1        1        3
36C Indecent Exposure (Sexual Nature)        0        0        0        3
753 Telephone Calls - Obscene, Harassing        0        0        0        1
90C Disorderly Conduct        1        9        1        3
90D Driving Under the Influence        1        1        0        0
90E Drunkenness        0        0        0        2
90F Family Offenses, Nonviolent        0        0        2        3
90G Liquor Law Violations        0        0        0        1
90J Trespass of Real Property        0        4        0        1
90P Contributing to Delinquency of a Minor        0        1        0        0
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        3        8        1        5
90Z All Other Offenses        0        7        2        9
979 Missing Persons        0        1        0        1
980 Suicides        1        4        1        1
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        1        1        4
NRP Incident Not Reported        1       15        1       23

20 100 19 113TOTALS



Type

Monthly Report for August 2016

09/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

Total Individuals Arrested for Month:   6 With 10 Counts

Total Individuals Arrested for Year:   27 With 38 Counts

Total Arrest Codes for Month Total Arrest Codes for Year To Date

The Total Arrests Codes will probably be more than the Total Individuals Arrested.
Each Individual can have as many as Three (3) Arrest Codes Associated.

1 - Adults

2 - Juveniles

3 - Narc - Adults

4 - Narc - Juveniles

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

     4      3

     0      0

     0      1

     0      2

    19      9

     3      2

     1      1

     0      3

Male Female     4      6 Male Female    23     15TOTALS



Monthly Report for August 2016

09/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

1 4

5 23

Juveniles

This Month

Adults

This Year To Date



Race/Sex Breakdown for Arrested
For Period 8/2016

       1

       0

       2

       3

       0

       0

Male

Female

White

Black

Other

Male

Female

Male

Female

For Period So Far This Year

       1

       0

      16

       9

       1

       0



Type

Monthly Report for August 2016

09/02/2016 Page 1PROPERTY VALUES

Total for Month Total for Year

Burglary Stolen       200.00    119042.00

Larceny Stolen      3310.00     12719.00

Criminal Damage       725.00     32195.00

MVT Stolen         0.00         0.00

Other Stolen         0.00     20200.00

Burglary Recovered         0.00      3242.00

Larceny Recovered         0.00         0.00

MVT Recovered         0.00         0.00

Other Recovered      2543.00     18993.00

Total Stolen      3510.00    151961.00

Total Recovered      2543.00     22235.00

Total Seized        21.00        92.00



Charleston County Consolidated 9-1-1 Center

Sullivans Island Police Department

SIPD CFS Report

August 2016

Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600573065 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/08/2016  23:52:03 23:52:03 23:52:03 23:52:05 NSID123:52:03

201600595248 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  10:05:21 10:05:21 10:05:21 10:05:25 NSID110:05:21

201600600591 Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/19/2016  09:30:43  9:30:43  9:30:43  9:31:14 NSID2 9:30:43

201600612433 Station 22 1/2 St / Ion Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:58:04 20:58:04 20:58:04 20:59:57 NSID220:58:04

201600616289 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/25/2016  09:58:30  9:58:30  9:58:30  9:58:55 NSID1 9:58:30

201600622097 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/27/2016  13:19:23 13:19:23 13:19:23 13:19:34 NSID213:19:23

201600631535 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/31/2016  10:30:53 10:30:53 10:30:53 10:30:58 NSID310:30:53

201600604330 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/20/2016  17:26:42 17:26:42 17:26:42 17:26:47 NSID117:26:42

201600620327 Station 21st St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/26/2016  19:45:31 19:45:31 19:45:31 19:54:10 NSID219:45:31

201600567284 0 Station 26 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/06/2016  15:56:34 15:56:34 15:56:34 16:05:10 NSID215:56:34

201600567523 2213 Middle St 911 Open Line 08/06/2016  17:43:12 17:44:38 17:48:37 17:52:22 NSID217:45:04

201600583686 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/12/2016  20:53:35 20:53:35 20:53:35 20:53:38 NSID220:53:35

201600584301 1921 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Person 08/13/2016  01:41:54  1:41:54  1:41:54  1:48:50 NSID2 1:41:54

201600606280 0 Station 22 1/2 Beach / Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 08/21/2016  12:55:13 12:55:13 12:55:13 13:11:00 NSID212:55:13

201600609718 Station 22nd St / Ion Av Bicycle Stop 08/22/2016  20:34:34 20:34:34 20:34:34 20:35:57 NSID220:34:34

201600562214 2520 Jasper Blvd 115D_DUI 08/04/2016  19:30:58 19:34:43 19:34:55 19:40:09 NSID219:34:47

201600567465 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/06/2016  17:20:37 17:20:37 17:20:37 17:20:40 NSID117:20:37

201600573049 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/08/2016  23:41:00 23:41:00 23:41:00 23:41:27 NSID223:41:00

201600575162 Station 9th St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/09/2016  19:50:23 19:50:23 19:50:23 19:51:55 NSID119:50:23

201600583830 Middle St / Osceola Av City Ordinance Violation 08/12/2016  22:08:00 22:08:00 22:08:00 22:08:11 NSID122:08:00

201600600393 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/19/2016  08:05:00  8:05:00  8:05:00  8:07:11 NSID1 8:05:00

201600592719 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/16/2016  10:56:37 10:56:37 10:56:37 10:56:52 NSID310:56:37

201600614502 498 Station 26th St 129C_Suspicious Person 08/24/2016  16:41:35 16:41:35 16:41:35 16:55:06 YSID216:41:35

201600552341 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/01/2016  01:43:22  1:43:22  1:43:22  1:43:26 NSID2 1:43:22

201600570095 2050 MIDDLE ST 130B_Theft Past 08/07/2016  21:11:09 21:11:09 21:11:09 21:41:06 YSID221:11:09

201600575390 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/09/2016  21:32:49 21:32:49 21:32:49 21:32:54 NSID221:32:49

201600559705 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/03/2016  21:00:01 21:00:01 21:00:01 21:03:24 NSID221:00:01

201600591375 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/15/2016  21:59:13 21:59:13 21:59:13 21:59:17 NSID121:59:13

201600603814 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/20/2016  13:22:27 13:22:27 13:22:27 13:24:34 NSID213:22:27

201600578042 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/10/2016  21:32:59 21:32:59 21:32:59 21:39:01 NSID121:32:59

09/01/2016 Page 1 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600585594 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/13/2016  16:07:20 16:07:20 16:07:20 16:07:25 NSID216:07:20

201600580294 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  17:16:29 17:16:29 17:16:29 17:16:38 NSID117:16:29

201600607591 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/22/2016  00:49:56  0:49:56  0:49:56  0:49:59 NSID3 0:49:56

201600608950 Station 26th St / Atlantic Av *Missing/Runaway/Found_In Prog08/22/2016  14:46:19 14:46:19 14:46:19 15:03:48 NSID214:46:19

201600623867 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/28/2016  04:14:21  4:14:21  4:14:21  4:17:06 NSID3 4:14:21

201600624614 Station 21st St / Ion Av 131A_Traffic Accident Past 08/28/2016  13:59:01 14:01:45 14:03:47 14:13:32 NSID214:01:47

201600631085 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  04:55:20  4:55:20  4:55:20  4:55:24 NSID1 4:55:20

201600620156 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/26/2016  18:19:30 18:19:30 18:19:30 18:19:40 NSID318:19:30

201600564735 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/05/2016  17:04:48 17:04:48 17:04:48 17:04:56 NSID117:04:48

201600594581 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  01:37:26  1:37:26  1:37:26  1:37:27 NSID1 1:37:26

201600596852 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  22:05:34 22:05:34 22:05:34 22:05:36 NSID122:05:34

201600607372 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/21/2016  22:49:03 22:49:03 22:49:03 22:49:06 NSID122:49:03

201600611085 2816 HARVEY ST 911 Open Line 08/23/2016  10:50:58 10:53:06 11:04:24 11:06:03 NSID311:04:24

201600570466 Station 26th St / Myrtle Av 129C_Suspicious Person 08/08/2016  01:11:43  1:11:43  1:11:43  1:17:42 NSID2 1:11:43

201600604038 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/20/2016  15:09:07 15:09:07 15:09:07 15:16:32 NSID115:09:07

201600575410 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/09/2016  21:40:22 21:40:22 21:40:22 21:40:28 NSID121:40:22

201600577486 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/10/2016  17:13:50 17:13:50 17:13:50 17:13:54 NSID217:13:50

201600582026 306 Station 22 1/2 St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/12/2016  09:50:19  9:51:37 10:02:09 10:13:50 NSID2 9:51:42

201600581287 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/12/2016  00:36:48  0:36:48  0:36:48  0:36:50 NSID3 0:36:48

201600594749 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 08/17/2016  04:45:15  4:45:15  4:45:15  4:45:47 NSID2 4:45:15

201600618597 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  06:10:55  6:10:55  6:10:55  6:11:07 NSID2 6:10:55

201600623217 2866 Marshall Blvd 129C_Suspicious Circumstances08/27/2016  22:07:34 22:09:52 22:13:05 22:45:10 NSID322:10:21

201600623217 2866 Marshall Blvd 129C_Suspicious Circumstances08/27/2016  22:07:34 22:09:52 22:13:05 22:45:10 NSID322:10:21

201600627053 1909 Thee St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/29/2016  14:18:26 14:20:26 14:22:47 14:29:14 NSID214:20:33

201600630196 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/30/2016  19:33:43 19:33:43 19:33:43 19:33:45 NSID119:33:43

201600630688 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  00:03:49  0:03:49  0:03:49  0:04:08 NSID3 0:03:49

201600564242 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/05/2016  13:49:52 13:49:52 13:49:52 13:49:56 NSID213:49:52

201600569138 852 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  11:38:35 11:38:35 11:38:35 11:38:41 NSID111:38:35

201600583966 Middle St / Station 13th St 113O_Disturbance Information 08/12/2016  22:54:43 22:57:15 22:59:10 23:24:36 NSID122:58:08

201600584279 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/13/2016  01:31:05  1:31:05  1:31:05  1:31:18 NSID3 1:31:05

201600588506 2015 Ion Av *Alarms_In Progress 08/14/2016  19:46:52 19:47:38 19:50:52 19:51:42 NSID219:48:46

201600594777 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  05:24:56  5:24:56  5:24:56  5:25:01 NSID2 5:24:56

201600578482 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  00:56:58  0:56:58  0:56:58  0:57:24 NSID2 0:56:58

201600631644 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  11:22:41 11:22:41 11:22:41 11:22:46 NSID111:22:41

201600567415 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/06/2016  17:01:06 17:01:06 17:01:06 17:02:46 NSID217:01:06

201600581923 2213 Middle St 133B_Trespassing/Unwanted Past08/12/2016  09:04:58  9:07:18  9:22:01 NSID2 9:07:46

201600594541 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/17/2016  01:06:24  1:06:24  1:06:24  1:06:28 NSID3 1:06:24

201600594719 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  04:10:19  4:10:19  4:10:19  4:10:25 NSID2 4:10:19

201600599156 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/18/2016  19:15:12 19:15:12 19:15:12 19:15:18 NSID219:15:12

201600610448 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 08/23/2016  03:17:13  3:17:13  3:17:13  3:17:15 NSID2 3:17:13

09/01/2016 Page 2 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600632656 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/31/2016  19:18:28 19:18:28 19:18:28 19:18:35 NSID319:18:28

201600579166 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  09:53:50  9:53:50  9:53:50  9:53:55 NSID2 9:53:50

201600569902 Sipd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/07/2016  18:48:58 19:08:27 19:18:56 NSIADM

201600583784 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  21:31:44 21:31:44 21:31:44 22:02:23 NSID221:31:44

201600583966 Middle St / Station 13th St 113O_Disturbance Information 08/12/2016  22:54:43 22:57:15 22:59:10 23:24:36 NSID122:58:08

201600558390 0 Station 27 Street / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Person 08/03/2016  11:17:26 11:20:10 11:42:03 11:46:24 NSID311:23:02

201600610412 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/23/2016  02:48:09  2:48:09  2:48:09  2:53:47 NSID2 2:48:09

201600565454 1121 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 08/05/2016  22:10:25 22:10:25 22:10:25  0:19:27 YSID122:10:25

201600565454 1121 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 08/05/2016  22:10:25 22:10:25 22:10:25  0:19:27 YSID122:10:25

201600609690 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/22/2016  20:18:46 20:18:46 20:18:46 20:18:51 NSID120:18:46

201600620558 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/26/2016  21:39:51 21:39:51 21:39:51 21:49:14 NSID121:39:51

201600623346 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  22:52:49 22:52:49 22:52:49 22:53:02 NSID122:52:49

201600632965 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  22:08:11 22:08:11 22:08:11 22:08:13 NSID222:08:11

201600612490 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  21:37:07 21:37:07 21:37:07 21:37:15 NSID221:37:07

201600619521 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  13:53:34 13:53:34 13:53:34 13:53:43 NSID213:53:34

201600596953 Station 32nd St / Marshall Blvd 105O_Animal Information 08/17/2016  22:47:37 22:49:16 22:52:38 23:03:49 NSID322:50:00

201600614939 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  19:51:17 19:51:17 19:51:17 19:51:41 NSID119:51:17

201600625985 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  03:06:32  3:06:32  3:06:32  3:06:34 NSID2 3:06:32

201600580571 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  19:18:28 19:18:28 19:18:28 19:18:32 NSID219:18:28

201600610595 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  06:16:20  6:16:20  6:16:20  6:16:30 NSID2 6:16:20

201600569486 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access*Assist Other Agencies 08/07/2016  15:07:22 15:07:22 15:07:22 15:53:16 NSID215:07:22

201600575207 2061 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Large 08/09/2016  20:09:00 20:11:44 20:14:01 20:26:16 NSID220:11:50

201600583422 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  18:58:31 18:58:31 18:58:31 18:58:40 NSID118:58:31

201600584315 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/13/2016  01:49:45  1:49:45  1:49:45  1:49:46 NSID2 1:49:45

201600584851 Poe Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/13/2016  09:42:08  9:42:08  9:42:08  9:42:13 NSID1 9:42:08

201600586264 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/13/2016  21:03:10 21:03:10 21:03:10 21:03:36 NSID121:03:10

201600598652 1023 Middle St 911 Open Line 08/18/2016  15:32:03 15:34:48 15:37:56 15:40:38 NSID115:35:17

201600578533 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  01:42:07  1:42:07  1:42:07  1:42:28 NSID1 1:42:07

201600632303 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/31/2016  16:28:08 16:28:08 16:28:08 16:28:12 NSID316:28:08

201600610392 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/23/2016  02:39:29  2:39:29  2:39:29  2:44:14 NSID3 2:39:29

201600611052 1771 Atlantic Av 105C_Animal Cruelty 08/23/2016  10:30:45 10:33:37 10:37:56 10:39:42 NSID110:33:39

201600579403 2015 Ion Av 130O_Theft Information 08/11/2016  11:20:50 11:20:50 11:20:50 11:37:08 YSID211:20:50

201600622057 STATION 18 1/2 ST / FLAG ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/27/2016  12:57:44 12:57:44 12:57:44 13:00:03 NSID212:57:44

201600632493 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/31/2016  18:00:16 18:00:16 18:00:16 18:01:23 NSID118:00:16

201600606429 Station 20th St City Ordinance Violation 08/21/2016  14:27:58 14:27:58 14:27:58 14:34:15 NSID214:27:58

201600576788 1682 - 1699 Ben Sawyer Blvd 132C_Tfc Viol/Serious/Comp 08/10/2016  12:31:22 12:40:58 12:56:12 NSID212:41:05

201600601441 Pettigrew St / Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/19/2016  15:12:45 15:12:45 15:12:45 15:15:52 NSID215:12:45

201600609629 0 Station 25 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/22/2016  19:45:35 19:45:35 19:45:35 19:49:03 NSID219:45:35

201600623882 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  04:30:23  4:30:23  4:30:23  4:30:26 NSID1 4:30:23

201600565454 1121 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 08/05/2016  22:10:25 22:10:25 22:10:25  0:19:27 YSID122:10:25

09/01/2016 Page 3 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600565454 1121 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 08/05/2016  22:10:25 22:10:25 22:10:25  0:19:27 YSID122:10:25

201600567083 1735 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/06/2016  14:15:48 14:18:02 14:22:47 14:23:51 NSID114:18:04

201600583769 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/12/2016  21:27:08 21:27:08 21:27:08 21:30:09 NSID221:27:08

201600602056 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/19/2016  19:20:11 19:20:11 19:20:11 19:20:14 NSID119:20:11

201600623034 Station 25th St / Atlantic Av Traffic Stop 08/27/2016  20:51:22 20:51:22 20:51:22 20:52:16 NSID220:51:22

201600567973 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/06/2016  21:29:48 21:29:48 21:29:48 21:29:57 NSID121:29:48

201600598630 Breach Inlet Patrol Request 08/18/2016  15:23:32 15:23:32 15:23:32 15:23:41 NSODM15:23:32

201600630731 2529 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  00:26:24  0:26:24  0:26:24  0:26:35 NSID2 0:26:24

201600620255 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  19:08:40 19:08:40 19:08:40 19:08:43 NSID119:08:40

201600562746 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/05/2016  00:03:59  0:03:59  0:03:59  0:04:01 NSID2 0:03:59

201600570394 Station 12th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/08/2016  00:20:29  0:20:29  0:20:29  0:29:31 NSID1 0:20:29

201600575397 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/09/2016  21:35:54 21:35:54 21:35:54 21:35:58 NSID121:35:54

201600605368 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/21/2016  01:13:14  1:13:14  1:13:14  1:13:23 NSID2 1:13:14

201600609930 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/22/2016  22:48:04 22:48:04 22:48:04 22:48:06 NSID122:48:04

201600597164 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/18/2016  00:41:33  0:41:33  0:41:33  0:43:30 NSID2 0:41:33

201600584336 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/13/2016  01:57:09  1:57:09  1:57:09  1:57:10 NSID1 1:57:09

201600578081 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/10/2016  21:53:14 21:53:14 21:53:14 21:53:23 NSID221:53:14

201600620259 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/26/2016  19:08:52 19:08:52 19:08:52 19:08:57 NSID119:08:52

201600567155 403 STATION 20TH ST 911 Open Line 08/06/2016  14:51:34 14:53:18 14:56:36 15:13:46 NSID214:53:22

201600572997 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/08/2016  23:13:51 23:13:51 23:13:51 23:13:54 NSID323:13:51

201600604601 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/20/2016  19:25:36 19:25:36 19:25:36 19:25:38 NSID119:25:36

201600612118 2415 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/23/2016  18:10:27 18:10:48 18:15:37 18:45:15 NSID218:14:46

201600620936 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  00:17:40  0:17:40  0:17:40  0:17:43 NSID2 0:17:40

201600622753 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  18:46:19 18:46:19 18:46:19 18:46:23 NSID218:46:19

201600632998 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/31/2016  22:24:39 22:24:39 22:24:39 22:24:41 NSID322:24:39

201600565142 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/05/2016  19:46:48 19:46:48 19:46:48 19:46:54 NSID119:46:48

201600570362 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/07/2016  23:59:07 23:59:07 23:59:07  0:11:44 NSID123:59:07

201600585462 0 STATION 22 BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/13/2016  15:08:02 15:11:36 15:16:45 15:20:32 NSID215:11:42

201600589097 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (iop) Patrol Request 08/15/2016  00:59:41  0:59:41  0:59:41  0:59:49 NIPD1 0:59:41

201600596671 Atlantic Av / Station 21st St 105C_Animal Injured Animal 08/17/2016  20:23:11 20:30:13 20:32:01 21:08:31 NSID220:30:30

201600609224 Ion Av / Station 19th St 132C_Hazardous Road Condi 08/22/2016  16:34:44 16:37:08 16:40:46 16:42:59 NSID216:37:11

201600559413 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/03/2016  19:04:57 19:04:57 19:04:57 19:05:06 NSID119:04:57

201600619031 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  09:58:22  9:58:22  9:58:22  9:58:35 NSID2 9:58:22

201600571550 1680 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/08/2016  12:46:01 12:46:01 12:46:01 12:51:36 NMPD112:46:01

201600582512 Pettigrew St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/12/2016  13:19:50 13:19:50 13:19:50 13:25:26 NSID213:19:50

201600583764 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/12/2016  21:24:58 21:24:58 21:24:58 21:25:03 NSID121:24:58

201600587197 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 08/14/2016  06:49:41  6:52:48  6:54:55  6:55:00 NSID1 6:54:53

201600599110 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  18:58:41 18:58:41 18:58:41 18:58:46 NSID318:58:41

201600604893 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/20/2016  21:31:19 21:31:19 21:31:19 21:31:23 NSID321:31:19

201600592547 2050 Middle St 107C_Assist Agency Serve Order08/16/2016  09:37:43  9:40:41  9:41:35  9:46:04 NSID2 9:40:45

09/01/2016 Page 4 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600605116 0 Station 23 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/20/2016  23:12:28 23:12:28 23:12:28 23:13:01 NSID223:12:28

201600607600 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/22/2016  00:54:07  0:54:07  0:54:07  0:54:09 NSID2 0:54:07

201600560341 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/04/2016  02:05:02  2:05:02  2:05:02  2:05:05 NSID2 2:05:02

201600613667 Sipd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/24/2016  10:37:12 10:39:22 10:40:25 10:40:34 NIPADM10:40:22

201600554363 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/01/2016  21:04:09 21:04:09 21:04:09 21:04:13 NSID121:04:09

201600562774 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/05/2016  00:25:20  0:25:20  0:25:20  0:25:21 NSID1 0:25:20

201600573274 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/09/2016  02:48:50  2:48:50  2:48:50  3:08:46 NSID2 2:48:50

201600620935 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  00:17:26  0:17:26  0:17:26  0:17:32 NSID2 0:17:26

201600608044 227 - 299 Station 22 1/2 St Traffic Stop 08/22/2016  07:31:15  7:31:15  7:31:15  7:41:24 NSID2 7:31:15

201600560631 1214 Middle St 105O_Animal Information 08/04/2016  07:20:58  7:24:40  8:15:46  8:15:55 NSID1 7:25:20

201600574871 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/09/2016  17:38:02 17:38:02 17:38:02 17:38:08 NSID317:38:02

201600596668 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/17/2016  20:21:04 20:21:04 20:21:04 20:30:52 NSID220:21:04

201600604599 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/20/2016  19:25:26 19:25:26 19:25:26 19:25:28 NSID119:25:26

201600584150 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/13/2016  00:12:15  0:12:15  0:12:15  0:12:18 NSID1 0:12:15

201600605025 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/20/2016  22:26:57 22:26:57 22:26:57 22:27:00 NSID222:26:57

201600607053 902 Middle St 103A_Admin Found Property 08/21/2016  19:40:02 19:42:16 19:49:13 20:12:14 YSID119:42:38

201600608044 227 - 299 Station 22 1/2 St Traffic Stop 08/22/2016  07:31:15  7:31:15  7:31:15  7:41:24 NSID2 7:31:15

201600610159 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  00:31:00  0:31:00  0:31:00  0:31:01 NSID2 0:31:00

201600624861 1274 Yeamans Hall Rd Patrol Request 08/28/2016  16:21:44 16:21:44 16:21:44 16:21:48 NBCADM16:21:44

201600612875 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  01:14:42  1:14:42  1:14:42  1:14:49 NSID1 1:14:42

201600605024 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 08/20/2016  22:26:16 22:26:16 22:26:16 22:26:28 NSID222:26:16

201600623145 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  21:35:46 21:35:46 21:35:46 21:35:48 NSID321:35:46

201600555319 Station 16th St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/02/2016  08:43:54  8:43:54  8:43:54  8:45:18 NSID1 8:43:54

201600569370 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach Access107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/07/2016  13:52:22 13:52:22 13:52:22 14:00:27 NSID213:52:22

201600573274 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/09/2016  02:48:50  2:48:50  2:48:50  3:08:46 NSID2 2:48:50

201600604108 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/20/2016  15:38:29 15:38:29 15:38:29 15:51:10 NSID215:38:29

201600578166 3222 MIDDLE ST Disabled Motorist 08/10/2016  22:29:46 22:29:46 22:29:46 22:57:24 NSID322:29:46

201600618033 2415 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/25/2016  23:47:38 23:48:21 23:50:49  0:23:59 NSID223:49:18

201600625064 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/28/2016  18:14:54 18:14:54 18:14:54 18:14:56 NSID118:14:54

201600592452 2530 Jasper Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/16/2016  08:55:10  8:57:52  9:06:00  9:09:39 NSID2 8:58:46

201600557211 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 08/02/2016  22:35:35 22:35:35 22:35:35 22:35:48 NSID222:35:35

201600562744 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/05/2016  00:03:10  0:03:10  0:03:10  0:03:14 NSID2 0:03:10

201600565143 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/05/2016  19:47:19 19:47:19 19:47:19 19:47:23 NSID319:47:19

201600583880 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/12/2016  22:29:29 22:29:29 22:29:29 22:29:34 NSID322:29:29

201600597301 2723 Bayonne St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  02:01:48  2:01:48  2:01:48  2:01:52 NSID3 2:01:48

201600606747 0 Breach Inlet Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/21/2016  17:00:25 17:00:25 17:00:25 17:05:06 NSID317:00:25

201600597734 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  08:30:16  8:30:16  8:30:16  8:31:12 NSID2 8:30:16

201600611621 2120 Middle St Follow Up 08/23/2016  14:41:36 14:41:36 14:41:36 14:54:03 NSID214:41:36

201600630271 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/30/2016  20:06:27 20:06:27 20:06:27 20:06:30 NSID320:06:27

201600632544 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  18:21:01 18:21:01 18:21:01 18:21:03 NSID218:21:01

09/01/2016 Page 5 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600609664 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/22/2016  20:06:13 20:06:13 20:06:13 20:06:15 NSID120:06:13

201600557164 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/02/2016  22:07:59 22:07:59 22:07:59 22:08:07 NSID122:07:59

201600562506 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/04/2016  21:51:59 21:51:59 21:51:59 22:07:05 NSID221:51:59

201600568361 2022 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Circumstances08/07/2016  00:38:29  0:40:05  0:43:03  1:01:02 NSID2 0:40:36

201600578493 2520 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  01:04:48  1:04:48  1:04:48  1:06:40 NSID2 1:04:48

201600586901 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/14/2016  02:05:33  2:05:33  2:05:33  2:06:05 NSID2 2:05:33

201600595815 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  13:57:44 13:57:44 13:57:44 13:57:48 NSID213:57:44

201600604629 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/20/2016  19:40:15 19:40:15 19:40:15 19:40:21 NSID119:40:15

201600631080 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  04:50:50  4:50:50  4:50:50  4:50:53 NSID2 4:50:50

201600631090 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  04:58:46  4:58:46  4:58:46  4:58:49 NSID1 4:58:46

201600633133 1680 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/31/2016  23:24:08 23:24:08 23:24:08 23:32:52 NMPD123:24:08

201600613636 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/24/2016  10:24:59 10:24:59 10:24:59 10:25:07 NSID110:24:59

201600614540 3116 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/24/2016  16:58:59 17:00:17 17:05:45 17:09:48 NSID317:00:42

201600617788 3222 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/25/2016  21:46:42 21:46:52 21:49:57 21:58:20 NSID321:49:56

201600581562 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/12/2016  04:42:03  4:42:03  4:42:03  4:42:05 NSID1 4:42:03

201600611508 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  13:51:09 13:51:09 13:51:09 13:51:33 NSID213:51:09

201600557520 Station 12th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/03/2016  00:56:04  0:56:04  0:56:04  1:14:17 NSID1 0:56:04

201600616091 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 08/25/2016  08:14:52  8:14:52  8:14:52  8:15:02 NSID3 8:14:52

201600621738 Any Sipd Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/27/2016  09:49:45  9:51:57  9:52:22 10:16:12 NSIADM 9:52:14

201600556775 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/02/2016  19:10:42 19:12:43 19:18:03 19:34:42 NSID219:13:43

201600595625 0 Station 26 Beach / Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information08/17/2016  12:39:07 12:39:07 12:39:07 12:46:01 NSID212:39:07

201600578476 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  00:49:06  0:49:06  0:49:06  0:49:20 NSID1 0:49:06

201600559699 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/03/2016  20:57:00 20:57:00 20:57:00 20:58:14 NSID120:57:00

201600611540 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  14:04:21 14:04:21 14:04:21 14:04:28 NSID114:04:21

201600577644 2901 Jasper Blvd 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 08/10/2016  18:12:54 18:13:15 18:14:21 19:06:10 YSID318:14:18

201600628053 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  22:51:52 22:51:52 22:51:52 22:51:54 NSID122:51:52

201600599226 2825 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/18/2016  19:40:25 19:41:54 19:46:23 20:01:19 NSID319:42:19

201600620917 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 08/27/2016  00:11:47  0:11:47  0:11:47  0:13:34 NSID3 0:11:47

201600633133 1680 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/31/2016  23:24:08 23:24:08 23:24:08 23:32:52 NMPD123:24:08

201600557520 Station 12th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/03/2016  00:56:04  0:56:04  0:56:04  1:14:17 NSID1 0:56:04

201600568361 2022 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Circumstances08/07/2016  00:38:29  0:40:05  0:43:03  1:01:02 NSID2 0:40:36

201600571650 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/08/2016  13:23:01 13:23:01 13:23:01 13:23:04 NSID313:23:01

201600577644 2901 Jasper Blvd 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 08/10/2016  18:12:54 18:13:15 18:14:21 19:06:10 YSID318:14:18

201600598705 Station 24th St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/18/2016  15:56:15 15:56:15 15:56:15 16:12:50 NSID215:56:15

201600600281 Middle St / Station 20th St Selective Enforcement 08/19/2016  07:11:33  7:11:33  7:11:33  7:28:50 NSID2 7:11:33

201600616046 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/25/2016  07:58:10  7:58:10  7:58:10  8:16:22 NSID2 7:58:10

201600569337 0 Station 26 Street / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/07/2016  13:38:20 13:38:20 13:38:20 13:47:27 NSID213:38:20

201600578527 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  01:35:01  1:35:01  1:35:01  1:35:19 NSID1 1:35:01

201600584916 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information08/13/2016  10:20:48 10:22:26 10:22:37 10:36:59 NSID210:22:33

201600596853 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  22:05:40 22:05:40 22:05:40 22:05:41 NSID122:05:40

09/01/2016 Page 6 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600626155 Jasper Blvd / Station 28th St Traffic Stop 08/29/2016  06:35:05  6:35:05  6:35:05  6:46:20 NSID3 6:35:05

201600632753 1856 Middle St 130B_Theft from Vehicle Past 08/31/2016  20:14:19 20:17:47 20:21:54 21:24:52 NSID220:17:49

201600606248 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 08/21/2016  12:38:40 12:38:40 12:38:40 12:45:43 NSID212:38:40

201600559470 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/03/2016  19:25:40 19:25:40 19:25:40 19:25:46 NSID319:25:40

201600622640 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 08/27/2016  17:59:05 17:59:55 18:01:51 18:20:58 NSID318:01:07

201600625939 STATION 26TH ST / MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 08/29/2016  02:36:51  2:36:51  2:36:51  2:47:40 NSID2 2:36:51

201600620464 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/26/2016  20:58:13 20:58:13 20:58:13 20:58:18 NSID320:58:13

201600552642 801 Star Of The West St 111B_Vandalism Past 08/01/2016  07:09:42  7:11:23  7:21:53  7:31:37 YSID1 7:11:27

201600621844 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/27/2016  10:59:16 10:59:16 10:59:16 10:59:59 NSID210:59:16

201600610962 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  09:50:41  9:50:41  9:50:41  9:50:44 NSID1 9:50:41

201600566112 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/06/2016  03:50:13  3:50:13  3:50:13  4:06:05 NSID1 3:50:13

201600572440 3024 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/08/2016  18:43:12 18:44:55 18:45:46 18:52:31 NSID318:45:23

201600577968 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/10/2016  20:47:53 20:47:53 20:47:53 20:54:19 NSID320:47:53

201600583338 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  18:28:09 18:28:09 18:28:09 18:28:11 NSID318:28:09

201600588399 Myrtle Av / Station 22 1/2 St Selective Enforcement 08/14/2016  18:37:37 18:37:37 18:37:37 18:49:56 NSID218:37:37

201600632693 933 Middle St 911 Hang Up 08/31/2016  19:38:58 19:40:57 19:46:01 19:47:13 NSID119:41:11

201600612402 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:41:12 20:41:12 20:41:12 20:41:59 NSID320:41:12

201600618236 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/26/2016  01:51:10  1:51:10  1:51:10  1:51:13 NSID2 1:51:10

201600568107 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/06/2016  22:40:06 22:40:06 22:40:06 22:40:10 NSID122:40:06

201600583763 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  21:24:43 21:24:43 21:24:43 21:24:47 NSID121:24:43

201600622389 0 Station 23 Beach / Public Beach Access123D_Miss at Risk Spec Locat 08/27/2016  15:46:30 15:47:16 15:52:07 NSID215:47:59

201600581241 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/12/2016  00:12:17  0:12:17  0:12:17  0:12:19 NSID1 0:12:17

201600557372 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/02/2016  23:44:53 23:44:53 23:44:53  0:08:07 NSID223:44:53

201600572543 2302 ATLANTIC AV 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/08/2016  19:28:51 19:30:17 19:30:52 19:37:56 NSID219:30:51

201600583420 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/12/2016  18:58:00 18:58:00 18:58:00 18:58:22 NSID118:58:00

201600562423 N Highway 17 / Fifteen Mile Landing RdBOLO 08/04/2016  21:09:58 21:15:21 21:15:28 NSOD5

201600614689 Station 12th St City Ordinance Violation 08/24/2016  17:59:39 17:59:39 17:59:39 18:10:24 NSID117:59:39

201600554386 Station 21st St / Middle St Patrol Request 08/01/2016  21:17:11 21:17:11 21:17:11 21:27:24 NSID221:17:11

201600561052 900 Osceola Av *Public Service_Just Occurred 08/04/2016  10:55:03 10:56:42 11:02:05 NSID1

201600582754 Station 30th St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/12/2016  14:49:28 14:49:28 14:49:28 14:57:29 NSID314:49:28

201600622640 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 08/27/2016  17:59:05 17:59:55 18:01:51 18:20:58 NSID318:01:07

201600623752 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  02:33:00  2:33:00  2:33:00  2:33:02 NSID2 2:33:00

201600623931 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  05:13:35  5:13:35  5:13:35  5:13:36 NSID2 5:13:35

201600627108 2513 ION AV 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 08/29/2016  14:50:27 14:51:57 14:59:47 15:07:38 NSID214:52:03

201600559417 1220 Cove Av 129C_Suspicious Person 08/03/2016  19:06:40 19:06:40 19:06:40 19:07:23 NSID119:06:40

201600574530 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/09/2016  15:22:19 15:22:19 15:22:19 15:22:28 NSID115:22:19

201600568738 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/07/2016  06:21:18  6:21:18  6:21:18  6:21:27 NSID2 6:21:18

201600572438 2050 Middle St Special Assignment 08/08/2016  18:43:09 18:43:09 18:43:47 21:39:16 NSID218:43:09

201600588495 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/14/2016  19:40:45 19:40:45 19:40:45 19:40:50 NSID319:40:45

201600595249 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  10:05:36 10:05:36 10:05:36 10:05:48 NSID110:05:36

09/01/2016 Page 7 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600632960 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  22:06:48 22:06:48 22:06:48 22:06:50 NSID122:06:48

201600556012 Station 12th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/02/2016  13:58:21 13:58:21 13:58:21 14:01:57 NSID113:58:21

201600562174 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/04/2016  19:18:11 19:18:11 19:18:11 19:18:14 NSID119:18:11

201600553024 2804 Marshall Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/01/2016  10:33:24 10:34:04 10:39:16 10:40:15 NSID310:34:10

201600594549 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  01:13:46  1:13:46  1:13:46  1:13:47 NSID2 1:13:46

201600627735 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/29/2016  19:36:04 19:36:04 19:36:04 19:51:27 NSID319:36:04

201600569860 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  18:22:52 18:22:52 18:22:52 18:22:55 NSID118:22:52

201600603415 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/20/2016  09:42:49  9:42:49  9:42:49  9:42:55 NSID1 9:42:49

201600564480 2872 Marshall Blvd 105O_Animal Information 08/05/2016  15:24:48 15:29:04 15:56:07 15:56:49 NSID315:56:04

201600575924 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/10/2016  02:28:14  2:28:14  2:28:14  2:28:16 NSID1 2:28:14

201600620961 CONQUEST AV / MIDDLE ST Registration Check 08/27/2016  00:29:08  0:29:08  0:29:08  0:35:19 NSID1 0:29:08

201600610626 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  06:48:21  6:48:21  6:48:21  6:48:29 NSID2 6:48:21

201600585402 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/13/2016  14:40:50 14:40:50 14:40:50 14:47:38 NSID114:40:50

201600625215 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/28/2016  19:35:31 19:35:31 19:35:31 19:35:34 NSID119:35:31

201600582615 0 Station 22 1/2 Street / Public Beach AccessParking Enforcement 08/12/2016  14:08:02 14:08:02 14:08:02 14:17:02 NSID214:08:02

201600567948 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/06/2016  21:19:52 21:19:52 21:19:52 21:19:57 NSID221:19:52

201600621048 2013 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/27/2016  01:23:40  1:23:40  1:23:40  1:32:52 NSID2 1:23:40

201600624337 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach Access132C_Hazardous Vehicle 08/28/2016  11:20:31 11:22:17 11:28:07 11:41:39 NSID111:27:19

201600625440 Station 18th St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/28/2016  21:37:16 21:37:16 21:37:16 21:47:23 NSID121:37:16

201600597886 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  09:48:58  9:48:58  9:48:58  9:49:08 NSID2 9:48:58

201600584093 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach Access130B_Theft Past 08/12/2016  23:41:45 23:44:52 23:48:35  0:12:25 NSID223:45:29

201600566071 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/06/2016  03:27:20  3:27:20  3:27:20  3:39:14 NSID3 3:27:20

201600567396 227 - 299 Station 22 1/2 St 911 Open Line 08/06/2016  16:53:37 16:56:14 16:57:59 16:58:14 NSID216:56:54

201600568126 Station 22nd St / Atlantic Av Bicycle Stop 08/06/2016  22:49:26 22:49:26 22:49:26 22:49:29 NSID222:49:26

201600581293 2050 Middle St Registration Check 08/12/2016  00:39:14  0:39:14  0:39:14  0:39:17 NSID2 0:39:14

201600618727 Jasper Blvd / Station 22 1/2 St 105O_Animal Information 08/26/2016  07:45:42  7:50:04  8:14:24  8:18:09 NSID2 8:14:24

201600622900 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/27/2016  19:52:12 19:52:12 19:52:12 19:52:14 NSID319:52:12

201600628025 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  22:38:15 22:38:15 22:38:15 22:38:19 NSID122:38:15

201600567396 227 - 299 Station 22 1/2 St 911 Open Line 08/06/2016  16:53:37 16:56:14 16:57:59 16:58:14 NSID216:56:54

201600595763 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  13:36:49 13:36:49 13:36:49 13:36:54 NSID113:36:49

201600615037 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/24/2016  20:40:01 20:40:01 20:40:01 20:40:17 NSID120:40:01

201600619347 Sipd Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/26/2016  12:31:41 12:40:31 12:48:18 NSIADM

201600623736 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/28/2016  02:19:48  2:19:48  2:19:48  2:20:57 NSID2 2:19:48

201600630021 3222 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/30/2016  17:56:01 17:56:49 18:00:11 18:09:13 NSID317:57:14

201600565139 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/05/2016  19:45:35 19:45:35 19:45:35 19:45:39 NSID119:45:35

201600567351 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/06/2016  16:29:18 16:29:18 16:29:18 16:39:56 NSID216:29:18

201600568739 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  06:21:46  6:21:46  6:21:46  6:21:56 NSID2 6:21:46

201600620977 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  00:34:59  0:34:59  0:34:59  0:35:06 NSID2 0:34:59

201600588073 1735 Atlantic Av 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 08/14/2016  15:42:04 15:45:59 15:47:06 NSID1

201600618834 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/26/2016  08:30:36  8:30:36  8:30:36  8:30:44 NSID1 8:30:36

09/01/2016 Page 8 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600567960 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/06/2016  21:26:18 21:26:18 21:26:18 21:26:25 NSID121:26:18

201600570390 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/08/2016  00:15:32  0:15:32  0:15:32  0:15:39 NSID1 0:15:32

201600574915 2201 Middle St Patrol Request 08/09/2016  17:51:53 17:51:53 17:51:53 17:52:01 NSID217:51:53

201600560168 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/04/2016  00:13:23  0:13:23  0:13:23  0:13:26 NSID3 0:13:23

201600569168 Si5 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/07/2016  11:55:26 11:56:58 12:07:10 NSIADM

201600606060 2723 Bayonne St 130B_Theft Past 08/21/2016  10:42:39 10:42:39 10:42:39 10:44:48 YSID310:42:39

201600609026 2120 Middle St 130B_Theft Past 08/22/2016  15:18:35 15:20:01 15:27:03 15:46:07 YSID215:20:39

201600599510 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/18/2016  22:42:45 22:42:45 22:42:45 22:42:47 NSID222:42:45

201600604395 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/20/2016  17:55:53 17:55:53 17:55:53 17:57:05 NSID317:55:53

201600557169 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/02/2016  22:10:01 22:10:01 22:10:01 22:10:14 NSID122:10:01

201600566843 0 Station 25 Beach / Public Beach Access*Theft_Past 08/06/2016  12:21:26 12:24:46 12:39:09 13:09:30 NSID212:24:52

201600568699 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/07/2016  05:28:31  5:28:31  5:28:31  5:28:34 NSID1 5:28:31

201600585795 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) City Ordinance Violation 08/13/2016  17:29:20 17:29:20 17:29:20 17:31:13 NSID317:29:20

201600594580 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  01:37:20  1:37:20  1:37:20  1:37:22 NSID1 1:37:20

201600591159 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/15/2016  20:05:07 20:05:07 20:05:07 20:05:11 NSID120:05:07

201600597421 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/18/2016  03:44:44  3:44:44  3:44:44  3:44:56 NSID2 3:44:44

201600620214 916 Middle St Registration Check 08/26/2016  18:44:58 18:44:58 18:44:58 18:48:46 NSID118:44:58

201600627468 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  17:23:21 17:23:21 17:23:21 17:23:33 NSID217:23:21

201600599116 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  18:59:59 18:59:59 18:59:59 19:00:04 NSID118:59:59

201600613182 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/24/2016  06:55:16  6:55:16  6:55:16  6:55:28 NSID1 6:55:16

201600587825 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/14/2016  13:25:17 13:25:17 13:25:17 13:32:51 NSID213:25:17

201600576800 1702 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/10/2016  12:42:36 12:44:03 12:51:15 12:51:20 NSID112:44:18

201600612918 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/24/2016  01:52:57  1:52:57  1:52:57  1:53:01 NSID2 1:52:57

201600559275 2120 MIDDLE ST 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/03/2016  18:03:14 18:05:15 18:15:25 18:15:53 NSID218:05:55

201600583443 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/12/2016  19:03:09 19:03:09 19:03:09 19:03:23 NSID219:03:09

201600592288 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/16/2016  07:32:22  7:32:22  7:32:22  7:32:31 NSID2 7:32:22

201600592798 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/16/2016  11:24:51 11:24:51 11:24:51 11:24:55 NSID211:24:51

201600627082 2112 Atlantic Av Follow Up 08/29/2016  14:31:50 14:31:50 14:31:50 14:39:48 NSID214:31:50

201600569853 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  18:19:20 18:19:20 18:19:20 18:19:25 NSID118:19:20

201600578572 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 08/11/2016  02:13:06  2:13:06  2:13:06  2:13:14 NSIDM 2:13:06

201600581541 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/12/2016  04:11:20  4:11:20  4:11:20  4:13:31 NSID2 4:11:20

201600604632 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/20/2016  19:40:27 19:40:27 19:40:27 19:40:31 NSID219:40:27

201600609931 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/22/2016  22:48:10 22:48:10 22:48:10 22:48:13 NSID122:48:10

201600568048 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/06/2016  22:15:09 22:15:09 22:15:09 22:15:14 NSID222:15:09

201600599169 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  19:19:41 19:19:41 19:19:41 19:28:07 NSID219:19:41

201600624379 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/28/2016  11:49:02 11:49:02 11:49:02 11:55:44 NSID111:49:02

201600599462 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  22:10:43 22:10:43 22:10:43 22:10:46 NSID122:10:43

201600568523 JASPER BLVD / STATION 30TH ST132C_Hazardous Road Condi 08/07/2016  02:35:07  2:36:27  2:45:17  2:49:30 NSID3 2:36:57

201600572891 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/08/2016  22:15:23 22:15:23 22:15:23 22:15:26 NSID122:15:23

201600590654 2216 Atlantic Av 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 08/15/2016  15:53:55 16:00:16 16:05:19 16:14:41 YSID216:00:24

09/01/2016 Page 9 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600604371 0 Breach Inlet Beach / Public Beach AccessFollow Up 08/20/2016  17:45:22 17:45:22 17:45:22 17:48:00 NSID317:45:22

201600621732 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  09:48:54  9:48:54  9:48:54  9:49:00 NSID1 9:48:54

201600630245 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/30/2016  19:54:52 19:54:52 19:54:52 19:54:57 NSID219:54:52

201600612120 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Disabled Motorist 08/23/2016  18:11:46 18:11:46 18:11:46 20:03:13 NSID218:11:46

201600620525 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/26/2016  21:24:04 21:24:04 21:24:04 21:24:07 NSID221:24:04

201600557476 Station 21st St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 08/03/2016  00:35:51  0:35:51  0:35:51  0:38:33 NSID2 0:35:51

201600578156 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/10/2016  22:23:42 22:23:42 22:23:42 22:23:47 NSID322:23:42

201600603832 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/20/2016  13:31:05 13:31:05 13:31:05 13:38:27 NSID213:31:05

201600611587 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/23/2016  14:30:14 14:30:14 14:30:14 14:30:24 NSID314:30:14

201600630767 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  00:46:41  0:46:41  0:46:41  0:46:44 NSID1 0:46:41

201600612120 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Disabled Motorist 08/23/2016  18:11:46 18:11:46 18:11:46 20:03:13 NSID218:11:46

201600599511 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/18/2016  22:42:52 22:42:52 22:42:52 22:42:56 NSID222:42:52

201600572484 2114 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/08/2016  19:07:35 19:07:35 19:07:35 19:08:14 NSID219:07:35

201600597428 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 08/18/2016  03:48:35  3:48:35  3:48:35  3:48:39 NSID2 3:48:35

201600621936 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  11:51:01 11:51:01 11:51:01 11:51:11 NSID211:51:01

201600604904 Middle St / Station 23rd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/20/2016  21:34:37 21:34:37 21:34:37 21:36:20 NSID221:34:37

201600612430 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:56:19 20:56:19 20:56:19 21:09:04 NSID220:56:19

201600583103 2051 Middle St Traffic Stop 08/12/2016  16:54:38 16:54:38 16:54:38 17:05:23 NSID216:54:38

201600596870 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  22:13:54 22:13:54 22:13:54 22:13:56 NSID122:13:54

201600583358 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  18:36:40 18:36:40 18:36:40 18:36:47 NSID218:36:40

201600557573 3306 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/03/2016  01:28:44  1:29:54  1:33:59  1:41:18 NSID3 1:30:36

201600570123 2300 Atlantic Av Traffic Stop 08/07/2016  21:31:02 21:31:02 21:31:02 22:02:51 NSID221:31:02

201600578641 Station 12th St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/11/2016  03:09:06  3:09:06  3:09:06  3:18:30 NSID1 3:09:06

201600607605 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/22/2016  00:59:06  0:59:06  0:59:06  0:59:08 NSID1 0:59:06

201600569409 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/07/2016  14:18:26 14:18:26 14:18:26 14:27:50 NSID114:18:26

201600603004 2210 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/20/2016  03:09:27  3:10:26  3:14:31  3:17:54 NSID2 3:11:02

201600621300 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  04:31:12  4:31:12  4:31:12  4:31:19 NSID2 4:31:12

201600618345 0 Station 28 Beach / Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 08/26/2016  03:00:32  3:02:15  3:08:17  3:11:59 NSID3 3:02:34

201600575942 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/10/2016  02:43:27  2:43:27  2:43:27  2:43:29 NSID1 2:43:27

201600605602 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/21/2016  04:12:06  4:12:06  4:12:06  4:12:11 NSID1 4:12:06

201600612120 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Disabled Motorist 08/23/2016  18:11:46 18:11:46 18:11:46 20:03:13 NSID218:11:46

201600573052 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/08/2016  23:41:49 23:41:49 23:41:49 23:41:51 NSID123:41:49

201600604307 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/20/2016  17:17:36 17:17:36 17:17:36 17:17:42 NSID217:17:36

201600613628 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/24/2016  10:22:31 10:22:31 10:22:31 10:22:41 NSID210:22:31

201600620679 Station 22 1/2 St / Myrtle Av Traffic Stop 08/26/2016  22:26:23 22:26:23 22:26:23 22:33:04 NSID222:26:23

201600585376 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent08/13/2016  14:23:35 14:27:06 14:35:36 14:57:58 NSID314:35:36

201600585376 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent08/13/2016  14:23:35 14:27:06 14:35:36 14:57:58 NSID314:35:36

201600602159 2720 Jasper Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/19/2016  20:01:31 20:01:31 20:01:31 20:03:01 NSID320:01:31

201600603966 Station 21st St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/20/2016  14:34:12 14:34:12 14:34:12 14:38:26 NSID214:34:12

201600625283 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  20:09:45 20:09:45 20:09:45 20:09:48 NSID220:09:45

09/01/2016 Page 10 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600553846 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/01/2016  17:03:58 17:03:58 17:03:58 17:04:03 NSID217:03:58

201600583704 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  20:59:29 20:59:29 20:59:29 20:59:32 NSID220:59:29

201600585376 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent08/13/2016  14:23:35 14:27:06 14:35:36 14:57:58 NSID314:35:36

201600585376 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent08/13/2016  14:23:35 14:27:06 14:35:36 14:57:58 NSID314:35:36

201600585433 Station 19th St City Ordinance Violation 08/13/2016  14:57:23 14:57:23 14:57:23 15:04:50 NSID214:57:23

201600594553 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  01:19:15  1:19:15  1:19:15  1:19:16 NSID1 1:19:15

201600594294 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/16/2016  22:43:24 22:43:24 22:43:24 22:43:26 NSID122:43:24

201600597108 0 STATION 12 STREET / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSPatrol Request 08/18/2016  00:05:42  0:05:42  0:05:42  0:06:07 NSID1 0:05:42

201600613178 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/24/2016  06:53:23  6:53:23  6:53:23  6:53:32 NSID1 6:53:23

201600608643 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/22/2016  12:17:46 12:19:46 12:19:52 12:26:08 NSID212:19:50

201600596887 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  22:19:50 22:19:50 22:19:50 22:19:52 NSID222:19:50

201600570416 1001 Osceola Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/08/2016  00:31:48  0:31:48  0:31:48  0:33:25 NSID1 0:31:48

201600572550 2901 Middle St 111B_Vandalism Past 08/08/2016  19:31:45 19:36:56 19:36:59 19:53:52 YSID319:36:57

201600579974 JASPER BLVD / STATION 22ND STTraffic Stop 08/11/2016  15:02:31 15:02:31 15:02:31 15:22:00 NSID215:02:31

201600585715 Station 12th St City Ordinance Violation 08/13/2016  16:53:06 16:53:06 16:53:06 16:58:41 NSID116:53:06

201600588077 2113 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/14/2016  15:45:01 15:46:54 15:48:54 15:50:31 NSID215:47:00

201600620679 Station 22 1/2 St / Myrtle Av Traffic Stop 08/26/2016  22:26:23 22:26:23 22:26:23 22:33:04 NSID222:26:23

201600621378 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  05:37:04  5:37:04  5:37:04  5:37:09 NSID1 5:37:04

201600625319 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/28/2016  20:28:45 20:28:45 20:28:45 20:37:11 NSID220:28:45

201600594098 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/16/2016  20:34:14 20:34:14 20:34:14 20:34:16 NSID320:34:14

201600567776 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 08/06/2016  19:46:27 19:46:27 19:46:27 19:47:03 NSID319:46:27

201600607877 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/22/2016  05:28:56  5:28:56  5:28:56  5:29:00 NSID1 5:28:56

201600630865 2529 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  01:49:55  1:49:55  1:49:55  1:49:59 NSID2 1:49:55

201600582491 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/12/2016  13:12:47 13:12:47 13:12:47 13:15:18 NSID113:12:47

201600570432 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/08/2016  00:41:35  0:41:35  0:41:35  0:41:37 NSID1 0:41:35

201600625512 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/28/2016  22:18:37 22:18:37 22:18:37 22:18:39 NSID322:18:37

201600552355 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/01/2016  01:54:53  1:54:53  1:54:53  1:54:56 NSID2 1:54:53

201600577422 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/10/2016  16:49:44 16:49:44 16:49:44 16:49:48 NSID116:49:44

201600595890 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 08/17/2016  14:24:37 14:25:26 14:28:58 14:50:12 NSID214:25:49

201600617754 3009 Brownell Av 129C_Suspicious Person 08/25/2016  21:27:08 21:28:22 21:32:58 21:43:43 NSID321:29:10

201600632737 3222 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Minor/Comp 08/31/2016  20:07:36 20:08:31 20:13:33 20:15:49 NSID320:09:06

201600570052 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/07/2016  20:31:54 20:31:54 20:31:54 20:32:10 NSID320:31:54

201600570179 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/07/2016  22:06:36 22:06:36 22:06:36 22:06:50 NSID322:06:36

201600570894 2014 Mike Perkis Pl 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/08/2016  07:46:43  7:49:07  7:54:07  8:13:10 NSID2 7:49:13

201600580972 BACK ST / STATION 19TH ST Patrol Request 08/11/2016  22:06:39 22:06:39 22:06:39 22:07:54 NSID222:06:39

201600583421 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/12/2016  18:58:17 18:58:17 18:58:17 18:58:35 NSID218:58:17

201600625315 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  20:27:05 20:27:05 20:27:05 20:27:11 NSID220:27:05

201600598014 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  10:44:30 10:44:30 10:44:30 10:44:59 NSID210:44:30

201600606545 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 08/21/2016  15:35:25 15:36:14 15:44:59 17:00:40 YSID115:36:45

201600599173 2268 Ion Av 132C_Hazardous Road Condi 08/18/2016  19:20:16 19:22:27 19:22:52 19:42:16 NSID219:22:49

09/01/2016 Page 11 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600621632 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/27/2016  09:01:14  9:01:14  9:01:14  9:01:27 NSID3 9:01:14

201600622098 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information08/27/2016  13:19:58 13:19:58 13:19:58 13:32:06 NSID213:19:58

201600623753 1628 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  02:33:19  2:33:19  2:33:19  2:33:21 NSID1 2:33:19

201600623873 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  04:22:42  4:22:42  4:22:42  4:22:52 NSID1 4:22:42

201600629580 306 STATION 22 1/2 ST 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 08/30/2016  14:32:30 14:35:13 14:37:21 14:47:54 NSID214:35:42

201600633057 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  22:53:36 22:53:36 22:53:36 22:56:48 NSID222:53:36

201600610403 0 STATION 26 BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSPatrol Request 08/23/2016  02:44:19  2:44:19  2:44:19  2:48:04 NSID2 2:44:19

201600588659 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/14/2016  21:02:18 21:02:18 21:02:18 21:02:20 NSID121:02:18

201600625931 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  02:30:25  2:30:25  2:30:25  2:30:35 NSID2 2:30:25

201600618235 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/26/2016  01:51:02  1:51:02  1:51:02  1:51:03 NSID2 1:51:02

201600554408 Station 9th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/01/2016  21:35:24 21:35:24 21:35:24 22:31:17 YSID121:35:24

201600594770 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  05:18:32  5:18:32  5:18:32  5:18:39 NSID2 5:18:32

201600597982 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  10:32:29 10:32:29 10:32:29 10:32:47 NSID210:32:29

201600558533 2015 Ion Av 106B_Assault Past 08/03/2016  12:30:41 12:34:17 12:43:32 13:31:36 YSID212:35:15

201600616100 Si3 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/25/2016  08:18:59  8:20:40  8:40:37 NSIADM

201600620955 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  00:25:01  0:25:01  0:25:01  0:25:05 NSID2 0:25:01

201600570090 2100 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 08/07/2016  21:07:48 21:07:48 21:07:48 21:09:55 NSID221:07:48

201600575482 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 08/09/2016  22:21:55 22:21:55 22:21:55 22:46:15 NSID222:21:55

201600583684 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/12/2016  20:53:23 20:53:23 20:53:23 20:53:27 NSID120:53:23

201600585184 Station 22 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 08/13/2016  12:31:09 12:31:09 12:31:09 12:37:44 NSID212:31:09

201600632737 3222 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Minor/Comp 08/31/2016  20:07:36 20:08:31 20:13:33 20:15:49 NSID320:09:06

201600568725 1214 Middle St Suspicious Vehicle 08/07/2016  05:54:20  5:54:20  5:54:20  6:01:37 NSID1 5:54:20

201600625099 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  18:25:59 18:25:59 18:25:59 18:26:01 NSID118:25:59

201600625766 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  00:46:16  0:46:16  0:46:16  0:46:20 NSID3 0:46:16

201600614936 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  19:50:55 19:50:55 19:50:55 19:51:02 NSID119:50:55

201600604693 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/20/2016  20:10:56 20:10:56 20:10:56 20:20:14 NSID220:10:56

201600568704 900 OSCEOLA AV Patrol Request 08/07/2016  05:33:47  5:33:47  5:33:47  5:33:59 NSID1 5:33:47

201600582825 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/12/2016  15:11:58 15:17:10 16:00:43 NSIADM15:17:14

201600621715 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  09:41:49  9:41:49  9:41:49  9:41:56 NSID2 9:41:49

201600587975 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/14/2016  14:50:27 14:50:27 14:50:27 14:58:03 NSID114:50:27

201600600402 910 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/19/2016  08:09:36  8:09:36  8:09:36  8:10:16 NSID1 8:09:36

201600561535 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/04/2016  14:32:49 14:36:21 14:36:41 14:51:21 NSID214:36:39

201600621776 Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/27/2016  10:14:47 10:16:15 10:17:19 10:21:32 NSIADM10:17:08

201600601045 0 STATION 28 BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS107D_Assist Agency Urgent 08/19/2016  12:27:43 12:27:43 12:27:43 12:37:51 NSID312:27:43

201600618299 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/26/2016  02:25:10  2:25:10  2:25:10  2:25:13 NSID1 2:25:10

201600625978 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  03:02:26  3:02:26  3:02:26  3:02:27 NSID1 3:02:26

201600612873 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD Traffic Stop 08/24/2016  01:14:25  1:14:25  1:14:25  1:26:57 NSID2 1:14:25

201600615455 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/25/2016  00:12:31  0:12:31  0:12:31  0:12:37 NSID3 0:12:31

201600557102 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/02/2016  21:40:31 21:40:31 21:40:31 21:40:34 NSID321:40:31

201600576940 3003 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/10/2016  13:38:36 13:39:45 13:49:34 14:40:34 NSID313:40:10

09/01/2016 Page 12 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600578039 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/10/2016  21:30:23 21:30:23 21:30:23 21:30:28 NSID121:30:23

201600610964 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  09:51:54  9:51:54  9:51:54  9:51:59 NSID1 9:51:54

201600616626 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/25/2016  12:32:23 12:32:23 12:32:23 12:32:27 NSID112:32:23

201600556464 645 COLEMAN BLVD BOLO 08/02/2016  17:01:25 17:04:46 17:07:35 17:28:38 NMPD117:07:19

201600562175 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/04/2016  19:18:19 19:18:19 19:18:19 19:18:24 NSID119:18:19

201600568194 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/06/2016  23:16:45 23:16:45 23:16:45  0:10:48 YSID223:16:45

201600573064 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/08/2016  23:51:57 23:51:57 23:51:57 23:52:01 NSID123:51:57

201600585800 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/13/2016  17:31:39 17:31:39 17:31:39 17:31:43 NSID317:31:39

201600592708 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/16/2016  10:47:57 10:47:57 10:47:57 10:48:08 NSID110:47:57

201600610622 1729 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 08/23/2016  06:46:00  6:46:00  6:46:00  6:46:49 NSID1 6:46:00

201600613654 Bayonne St / Station 26 1/2 St 105O_Animal Information 08/24/2016  10:29:16 10:30:39 10:37:47 NSID310:31:45

201600556464 645 COLEMAN BLVD BOLO 08/02/2016  17:01:25 17:04:46 17:07:35 17:28:38 NMPD117:07:19

201600570237 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  22:49:12 22:49:12 22:49:12 22:49:55 NSID222:49:12

201600600691 3691 Leeds Av Special Assignment 08/19/2016  10:05:48 10:05:48 10:27:45 10:54:47 NSOD410:05:48

201600623787 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  03:01:17  3:01:17  3:01:17  3:01:20 NSID1 3:01:17

201600557320 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/02/2016  23:25:15 23:25:15 23:25:15 23:28:10 NSID123:25:15

201600597103 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/18/2016  00:02:51  0:02:51  0:02:51  0:02:54 NSID3 0:02:51

201600604118 Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/20/2016  15:42:05 15:42:05 15:42:05 15:45:16 NSID215:42:05

201600623584 Middle St / Station 20 1/2 St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/28/2016  00:38:15  0:38:15  0:38:15  0:40:48 NSID2 0:38:15

201600627672 2529 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  19:00:15 19:10:02 19:10:17 NSID2

201600553845 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/01/2016  17:03:37 17:03:37 17:03:37 17:03:43 NSID217:03:37

201600563117 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/05/2016  04:06:09  4:06:09  4:06:09  4:06:12 NSID3 4:06:09

201600614468 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  16:29:10 16:29:10 16:29:10 16:29:17 NSID116:29:10

201600630197 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/30/2016  19:33:53 19:33:53 19:33:53 19:33:56 NSID119:33:53

201600633111 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  23:16:03 23:16:03 23:16:03 23:16:07 NSID123:16:03

201600553876 1408 Thompson Av City Ordinance Violation 08/01/2016  17:14:18 17:14:18 17:14:18 17:24:16 NSID117:14:18

201600556983 852 MIDDLE ST 130B_Theft Past 08/02/2016  20:43:00 20:46:58 21:01:36 21:23:00 YSID120:55:32

201600602058 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/19/2016  19:20:21 19:20:21 19:20:21 19:20:24 NSID119:20:21

201600624842 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/28/2016  16:12:43 16:12:43 16:12:43 16:23:14 NSID116:12:43

201600626015 900 Osceola Av Registration Check 08/29/2016  03:31:11  3:31:11  3:31:11  3:36:02 NSID1 3:31:11

201600632581 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/31/2016  18:37:19 18:39:51 18:41:29 19:05:35 YSID118:39:58

201600565345 1735 Atlantic Av 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 08/05/2016  21:24:04 21:26:52 21:31:44 21:36:16 NSID121:26:58

201600570235 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  22:48:59 22:48:59 22:48:59 22:49:04 NSID222:48:59

201600587928 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/14/2016  14:18:52 14:18:52 14:18:52 14:22:43 NSID214:18:52

201600615637 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/25/2016  02:03:24  2:03:24  2:03:24  2:03:29 NSID2 2:03:24

201600588133 2220 Middle St 115C_DUI Parked Vehicle 08/14/2016  16:13:16 16:14:47 16:16:01 16:27:29 NSID216:16:01

201600573266 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/09/2016  02:44:00  2:44:00  2:44:00  2:44:03 NSID3 2:44:00

201600577525 Middle St / Station 26th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/10/2016  17:26:35 17:26:35 17:26:35 17:29:18 NSID217:26:35

201600584281 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/13/2016  01:31:42  1:31:42  1:31:42  1:31:47 NSID3 1:31:42

201600588475 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/14/2016  19:32:54 19:32:54 19:32:54 19:33:03 NSID219:32:54

09/01/2016 Page 13 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600619040 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/26/2016  10:02:47 10:02:47 10:02:47 10:02:50 NSID310:02:47

201600599158 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/18/2016  19:15:25 19:15:25 19:15:25 19:15:27 NSID219:15:25

201600604959 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/20/2016  21:58:53 21:58:53 21:58:53 21:58:59 NSID121:58:53

201600614471 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/24/2016  16:29:47 16:29:47 16:29:47 16:29:53 NSID116:29:47

201600611792 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  15:52:02 15:52:02 15:52:02 15:52:20 NSID115:52:02

201600559893 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/03/2016  22:11:08 22:11:08 22:11:08 22:11:18 NSID122:11:08

201600600273 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/19/2016  07:08:06  7:10:28  7:12:06  7:13:59 NSID2 7:10:58

201600588031 0 STATION 18 BEACH/ PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 08/14/2016  15:23:44 15:23:44 15:23:44 15:30:23 NSID115:23:44

201600580883 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  21:26:07 21:26:07 21:26:07 21:26:12 NSID221:26:07

201600593868 0 BREACH INLET BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 08/16/2016  18:33:16 18:33:16 18:33:16 18:35:28 NSID318:33:16

201600571676 2068 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/08/2016  13:32:49 13:32:49 13:32:49 13:34:45 NSID213:32:49

201600608684 Station 29th St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/22/2016  12:30:58 12:30:58 12:30:58 12:37:43 NSID312:30:58

201600613155 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 08/24/2016  06:27:57  6:27:57  6:27:57  6:28:05 NSIDM 6:27:57

201600580572 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  19:18:41 19:18:41 19:18:41 19:18:45 NSID219:18:41

201600594099 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/16/2016  20:34:31 20:34:31 20:34:31 20:34:34 NSID320:34:31

201600606889 N Highway 17 / Isle Of Palms ConnectorBOLO 08/21/2016  18:14:58 18:15:05 18:15:14 NMPD5

201600632581 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/31/2016  18:37:19 18:39:51 18:41:29 19:05:35 YSID118:39:58

201600580557 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  19:12:01 19:12:01 19:12:01 19:12:06 NSID119:12:01

201600618503 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 08/26/2016  04:40:47  4:40:47  4:40:47  4:40:50 NSID2 4:40:47

201600553936 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/01/2016  17:37:51 17:37:51 17:37:51 17:37:55 NSID117:37:51

201600565149 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/05/2016  19:48:50 19:48:50 19:48:50 19:48:55 NSID119:48:50

201600586906 1856 Middle St Patrol Request 08/14/2016  02:08:03  2:08:03  2:08:03  2:08:09 NSID2 2:08:03

201600600557 Station 12th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/19/2016  09:18:04  9:18:04  9:18:04  9:19:15 NSID1 9:18:04

201600584125 300-352 Station 13th St 105C_Animal Injured Animal 08/13/2016  00:00:11  0:02:11  0:03:15  0:08:18 NSID1 0:02:32

201600600675 2424 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/19/2016  09:58:45 10:00:35 10:03:02 10:04:25 NSID210:00:41

201600617506 0 Station 30 Beach / Public Beach Access105A_Animal Stray 08/25/2016  19:14:38 19:16:42 19:26:09 19:28:26 NSID319:17:41

201600625976 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  03:02:15  3:02:15  3:02:15  3:02:17 NSID1 3:02:15

201600591575 Middle St / Station 12th St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/15/2016  23:45:36 23:45:36 23:45:36 23:46:53 NSID123:45:36

201600603461 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/20/2016  10:20:54 10:20:54 10:20:54 10:44:16 NSID310:20:54

201600607181 1735 Atlantic Av 105B_Animal Barking Dog 08/21/2016  20:53:21 21:14:38 21:16:29 21:28:46 NSID121:14:40

201600560339 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/04/2016  02:04:55  2:04:55  2:04:55  2:04:57 NSID2 2:04:55

201600607599 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/22/2016  00:53:57  0:53:57  0:53:57  0:53:59 NSID2 0:53:57

201600620548 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/26/2016  21:35:12 21:35:12 21:35:12 21:35:19 NSID221:35:12

201600565161 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/05/2016  19:52:13 19:52:13 19:52:13 19:52:16 NSID119:52:13

201600572149 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/08/2016  16:43:52 16:43:52 16:43:52 16:43:56 NSID116:43:52

201600612410 1608 Thompson Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:46:27 20:46:27 20:46:27 20:46:36 NSID120:46:27

201600609647 2015 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/22/2016  19:58:54 19:58:54 19:58:54 20:01:19 NSID219:58:54

201600628097 2051 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/29/2016  23:10:43 23:10:43 23:10:43 23:20:42 NSID223:10:43

201600615858 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/25/2016  04:53:19  4:53:19  4:53:19  4:53:23 NSID3 4:53:19

201600556936 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/02/2016  20:21:01 20:21:01 20:21:01 20:21:14 NSID120:21:01

09/01/2016 Page 14 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600557207 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/02/2016  22:35:03 22:35:03 22:35:03 22:35:11 NSID222:35:03

201600595165 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  09:32:52  9:32:52  9:32:52  9:32:58 NSID2 9:32:52

201600595818 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  13:58:08 13:58:08 13:58:08 13:58:13 NSID213:58:08

201600631077 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  04:48:32  4:48:32  4:48:32  4:48:37 NSID2 4:48:32

201600612973 Atlantic Av / Station 16th St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/24/2016  02:46:11  2:46:11  2:46:11  5:00:33 YSID1 2:46:11

201600612353 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:17:21 20:17:21 20:17:21 20:17:35 NSID220:17:21

201600591573 Station 12th St Patrol Request 08/15/2016  23:44:46 23:44:46 23:44:46 23:45:33 NSID123:44:46

201600579139 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  09:40:07  9:40:07  9:40:07  9:40:13 NSID2 9:40:07

201600595164 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/17/2016  09:32:39  9:32:39  9:32:39  9:32:43 NSID3 9:32:39

201600620949 1459 POE AV Patrol Request 08/27/2016  00:22:47  0:22:47  0:22:47  0:22:57 NSID1 0:22:47

201600622212 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/27/2016  14:19:14 14:19:14 14:19:14 14:21:02 NSID214:19:14

201600623921 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/28/2016  05:07:05  5:07:05  5:07:05  5:07:11 NSID3 5:07:05

201600631078 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  04:49:25  4:49:25  4:49:25  4:49:30 NSID2 4:49:25

201600615859 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 08/25/2016  04:53:44  4:53:44  4:53:44  4:53:48 NSID3 4:53:44

201600569439 2220 Middle St 130O_Theft Information 08/07/2016  14:32:39 14:32:39 14:32:39 14:50:51 YSID214:32:39

201600604136 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/20/2016  15:51:24 15:51:24 15:51:24 15:59:54 NSID215:51:24

201600607181 1735 Atlantic Av 105B_Animal Barking Dog 08/21/2016  20:53:21 21:14:38 21:16:29 21:28:46 NSID121:14:40

201600612973 Atlantic Av / Station 16th St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/24/2016  02:46:11  2:46:11  2:46:11  5:00:33 YSID1 2:46:11

201600572890 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/08/2016  22:15:17 22:15:17 22:15:17 22:15:18 NSID122:15:17

201600614726 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/24/2016  18:11:49 18:11:49 18:11:49 18:12:04 NSID118:11:49

201600571577 Station 22 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 08/08/2016  12:56:38 12:56:38 12:56:38 13:04:47 NSID212:56:38

201600554547 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/01/2016  22:42:18 22:42:18 22:42:18 22:42:20 NSID222:42:18

201600562017 2120 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/04/2016  18:09:36 18:11:06 18:12:28 18:15:07 NSID218:11:39

201600569228 0 Sand Dunes Club Beach/ Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 08/07/2016  12:30:37 12:30:37 12:30:37 12:47:40 NSID112:30:37

201600575925 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/10/2016  02:28:19  2:28:19  2:28:19  2:28:21 NSID1 2:28:19

201600625036 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/28/2016  17:59:35 17:59:35 17:59:35 18:08:40 NSID117:59:35

201600588042 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information08/14/2016  15:28:48 15:29:05 15:30:35 15:38:43 NSID115:29:08

201600585370 Flag St / Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/13/2016  14:21:23 14:21:23 14:21:23 14:23:08 NSID214:21:23

201600633100 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/31/2016  23:12:58 23:12:58 23:12:58 23:13:04 NSID223:12:58

201600578008 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/10/2016  21:05:28 21:05:28 21:05:28 21:12:10 NSID221:05:28

201600599973 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/19/2016  03:11:40  3:11:40  3:11:40  3:11:44 NSID2 3:11:40

201600581460 1118 Osceola Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances08/12/2016  02:48:45  2:50:35  2:54:17  3:00:46 NSID1 2:52:41

201600627544 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  17:55:35 17:55:35 17:55:35 17:55:38 NSID117:55:35

201600612326 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:03:49 20:03:49 20:03:49 20:04:06 NSID120:03:49

201600616006 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/25/2016  07:39:54  7:39:54  7:39:54  7:40:02 NSID2 7:39:54

201600620228 916 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/26/2016  18:52:45 18:52:45 18:52:45 18:54:40 NSID118:52:45

201600588661 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/14/2016  21:02:35 21:02:35 21:02:35 21:02:37 NSID121:02:35

201600603663 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/20/2016  12:04:07 12:04:07 12:04:07 12:04:11 NSID112:04:07

201600622111 Jasper Blvd / Station 22 1/2 St Disabled Motorist 08/27/2016  13:24:52 13:29:11 13:36:59 13:51:47 NSID213:36:57

201600625966 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  02:57:40  2:57:40  2:57:40  2:57:42 NSID2 2:57:40

09/01/2016 Page 15 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600607849 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/22/2016  04:51:58  4:51:58  4:51:58  4:52:01 NSID3 4:51:58

201600552320 66 W 9th St Ext Patrol Request 08/01/2016  01:30:12  1:30:12  1:30:12  1:30:48 NFBPD 1:30:12

201600585059 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access103A_Admin Found Property 08/13/2016  11:34:55 11:34:55 11:34:55 11:35:34 NSID211:34:55

201600613619 2050 Middle St Registration Check 08/24/2016  10:17:14 10:17:14 10:17:14 10:17:30 NSID210:17:14

201600627994 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  22:21:15 22:21:15 22:21:15 22:21:20 NSID222:21:15

201600597252 3222 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/18/2016  01:26:20  1:26:20  1:26:20  1:27:49 NSID3 1:26:20

201600588042 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information08/14/2016  15:28:48 15:29:05 15:30:35 15:38:43 NSID115:29:08

201600594795 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  05:43:23  5:43:23  5:43:23  5:43:27 NSID1 5:43:23

201600604309 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/20/2016  17:19:19 17:19:19 17:19:19 17:20:08 NSID217:19:19

201600581460 1118 Osceola Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances08/12/2016  02:48:45  2:50:35  2:54:17  3:00:46 NSID1 2:52:41

201600627433 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  17:08:02 17:08:02 17:08:02 17:08:09 NSID317:08:02

201600622892 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  19:48:01 19:48:01 19:48:01 19:48:02 NSID219:48:01

201600625749 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  00:34:55  0:34:55  0:34:55  0:35:01 NSID1 0:34:55

201600562017 2120 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/04/2016  18:09:36 18:11:06 18:12:28 18:15:07 NSID218:11:39

201600562535 2520 Jasper Blvd 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent08/04/2016  22:05:10 22:07:09 22:09:10 22:34:40 NSID222:07:13

201600623926 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  05:09:53  5:09:53  5:09:53  5:09:55 NSID2 5:09:53

201600628375 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/30/2016  02:13:04  2:13:04  2:13:04  2:13:09 NSID2 2:13:04

201600630845 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  01:40:21  1:40:21  1:40:21  1:40:24 NSID1 1:40:21

201600578734 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 08/11/2016  05:06:38  5:06:38  5:06:38  5:06:45 NSIDM 5:06:38

201600580914 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  21:43:02 21:43:02 21:43:02 21:43:08 NSID121:43:02

201600586735 2017 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/14/2016  01:00:29  1:00:29  1:00:29  1:01:50 NSID2 1:00:29

201600578473 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  00:46:56  0:46:56  0:46:56  0:49:00 NSID1 0:46:56

201600622894 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  19:48:08 19:48:08 19:48:08 19:48:11 NSID219:48:08

201600625750 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  00:35:12  0:35:12  0:35:12  0:35:16 NSID1 0:35:12

201600628351 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/30/2016  01:47:51  1:47:51  1:47:51  1:47:57 NSID1 1:47:51

201600619666 201 Palm Blvd 115D_DUI 08/26/2016  14:49:42 14:53:23 15:01:06 15:01:20 NIPD114:57:46

201600581564 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  04:42:19  4:42:19  4:42:19  4:42:21 NSID1 4:42:19

201600579326 2871 Brownell Av 105O_Animal Information 08/11/2016  10:56:34 10:56:34 10:56:34 11:03:24 NSID310:56:34

201600583784 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  21:31:44 21:31:44 21:31:44 22:02:23 NSID221:31:44

201600583966 Middle St / Station 13th St 113O_Disturbance Information 08/12/2016  22:54:43 22:57:15 22:59:10 23:24:36 NSID122:58:08

201600586735 2017 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/14/2016  01:00:29  1:00:29  1:00:29  1:01:50 NSID2 1:00:29

201600621327 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/27/2016  04:51:30  4:51:30  4:51:30  4:51:35 NSID3 4:51:30

201600580862 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/11/2016  21:12:25 21:12:25 21:12:25 21:12:30 NSID321:12:25

201600619099 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  10:34:47 10:34:47 10:34:47 10:34:55 NSID110:34:47

201600568455 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/07/2016  01:40:31  1:40:31  1:40:31  1:50:17 NSID3 1:40:31

201600570442 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/08/2016  00:52:27  0:52:27  0:52:27  0:52:29 NSID3 0:52:27

201600584335 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/13/2016  01:57:05  1:57:05  1:57:05  1:57:06 NSID1 1:57:05

201600605494 1513 Palm Blvd Traffic Stop 08/21/2016  02:36:50  2:37:05  2:37:10  2:41:42 NIPD3 2:37:07

201600623217 2866 Marshall Blvd 129C_Suspicious Circumstances08/27/2016  22:07:34 22:09:52 22:13:05 22:45:10 NSID322:10:21

201600623887 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  04:34:19  4:34:19  4:34:19  4:34:22 NSID2 4:34:19

09/01/2016 Page 16 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600625476 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  21:59:40 21:59:40 21:59:40 21:59:43 NSID121:59:40

201600628086 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  23:05:59 23:05:59 23:05:59 23:06:02 NSID223:05:59

201600553542 0 Station 26 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/01/2016  14:44:08 14:45:03 14:56:31 15:01:10 NSID214:45:11

201600567595 1214 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/06/2016  18:18:48 18:19:58 18:27:16 18:29:37 NSID118:21:13

201600583337 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/12/2016  18:28:00 18:28:00 18:28:00 18:28:02 NSID318:28:00

201600583784 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  21:31:44 21:31:44 21:31:44 22:02:23 NSID221:31:44

201600585483 Middle St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/13/2016  15:22:24 15:22:24 15:22:24 15:22:32 NSID215:22:24

201600610963 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  09:50:52  9:50:52  9:50:52  9:50:57 NSID1 9:50:52

201600628415 1204 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/30/2016  02:40:37  2:40:37  2:40:37  2:42:51 NSID1 2:40:37

201600597518 400-499 Station 13th St *Animal_In Progress 08/18/2016  06:13:13  6:16:13  6:20:22  6:54:28 NSID1 6:16:15

201600567595 1214 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/06/2016  18:18:48 18:19:58 18:27:16 18:29:37 NSID118:21:13

201600595697 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/17/2016  13:06:43 13:07:22 13:08:24 13:11:27 NSID213:07:28

201600602146 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/19/2016  19:57:13 19:57:13 19:57:13 19:57:16 NSID319:57:13

201600630868 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/31/2016  01:54:37  1:54:37  1:54:37  1:54:40 NSID3 1:54:37

201600578596 2813 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 08/11/2016  02:28:55  2:28:55  2:28:55  2:36:56 NSID3 2:28:55

201600569868 3 Florence St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/07/2016  18:26:12 18:27:14 18:30:22 19:07:17 NSID118:27:29

201600569868 3 Florence St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/07/2016  18:26:12 18:27:14 18:30:22 19:07:17 NSID118:27:29

201600575705 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/10/2016  00:10:47  0:10:47  0:10:47  0:11:21 NSID3 0:10:47

201600579137 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  09:39:27  9:39:27  9:39:27  9:39:36 NSID1 9:39:27

201600594548 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  01:13:38  1:13:38  1:13:38  1:13:40 NSID2 1:13:38

201600581248 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  00:17:18  0:17:18  0:17:18  0:17:20 NSID1 0:17:18

201600581551 Station 30th St / Marshall Blvd 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/12/2016  04:21:24  4:21:24  4:21:24  4:23:56 NSID3 4:21:24

201600572440 3024 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/08/2016  18:43:12 18:44:55 18:45:46 18:52:31 NSID318:45:23

201600573267 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/09/2016  02:44:10  2:44:10  2:44:10  2:44:12 NSID3 2:44:10

201600621844 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/27/2016  10:59:16 10:59:16 10:59:16 10:59:59 NSID210:59:16

201600622554 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/27/2016  17:14:22 17:14:22 17:14:22 17:24:35 NSID217:14:22

201600612357 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:18:37 20:18:37 20:18:37 20:18:45 NSID120:18:37

201600613684 2220 Middle St Traffic Stop 08/24/2016  10:48:09 10:48:09 10:48:09 11:08:00 NSID210:48:09

201600572440 3024 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/08/2016  18:43:12 18:44:55 18:45:46 18:52:31 NSID318:45:23

201600623874 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/28/2016  04:22:58  4:22:58  4:22:58  4:23:02 NSID1 4:22:58

201600623880 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  04:28:48  4:28:48  4:28:48  4:28:51 NSID1 4:28:48

201600632962 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  22:06:55 22:06:55 22:06:55 22:06:57 NSID122:06:55

201600581018 1318 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 08/11/2016  22:30:44 22:31:57 22:43:22 22:45:53 NSID122:32:25

201600562497 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/04/2016  21:44:34 21:44:34 21:44:34 21:44:40 NSID121:44:34

201600564723 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/05/2016  17:01:34 17:01:34 17:01:34 17:01:54 NSID217:01:34

201600612325 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:03:22 20:03:22 20:03:22 20:03:39 NSID120:03:22

201600626202 2830 HARVEY ST 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 08/29/2016  07:13:48  7:15:41  7:20:29  7:28:45 NSID3 7:15:45

201600630045 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) 105O_Animal Information 08/30/2016  18:04:23 18:09:03 18:10:33 18:11:39 NSIDM18:09:06

201600630045 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) 105O_Animal Information 08/30/2016  18:04:23 18:09:03 18:10:33 18:11:39 NSIDM18:09:06

201600556122 2050 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 08/02/2016  14:36:41 14:39:13 14:39:54 14:49:01 NSID214:39:44

09/01/2016 Page 17 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600560906 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/04/2016  09:47:01  9:48:31 10:00:19 10:21:03 NSID210:00:19

201600560906 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/04/2016  09:47:01  9:48:31 10:00:19 10:21:03 NSID210:00:19

201600567977 STATION 12TH ST / OSCEOLA AV129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/06/2016  21:32:46 21:32:46 21:32:46 21:34:14 NSID121:32:46

201600607185 2118 Pettigrew St 129C_Suspicious Circumstances08/21/2016  20:55:07 20:56:24 20:58:21 21:14:34 NSID220:56:30

201600597444 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  04:08:25  4:08:25  4:08:25  4:08:27 NSID1 4:08:25

201600618914 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  09:05:47  9:05:47  9:05:47  9:06:11 NSID2 9:05:47

201600558940 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/03/2016  15:39:28 15:46:47 15:46:52 NSIADM

201600564726 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/05/2016  17:02:24 17:02:24 17:02:24 17:02:29 NSID217:02:24

201600572543 2302 ATLANTIC AV 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/08/2016  19:28:51 19:30:17 19:30:52 19:37:56 NSID219:30:51

201600607185 2118 Pettigrew St 129C_Suspicious Circumstances08/21/2016  20:55:07 20:56:24 20:58:21 21:14:34 NSID220:56:30

201600625256 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  19:57:33 19:57:33 19:57:33 19:57:35 NSID119:57:33

201600625703 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/29/2016  00:08:28  0:08:28  0:08:28  0:08:31 NSID3 0:08:28

201600625939 STATION 26TH ST / MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 08/29/2016  02:36:51  2:36:51  2:36:51  2:47:40 NSID2 2:36:51

201600625939 STATION 26TH ST / MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 08/29/2016  02:36:51  2:36:51  2:36:51  2:47:40 NSID2 2:36:51

201600628094 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/29/2016  23:09:24 23:09:24 23:09:24 23:09:29 NSID323:09:24

201600578723 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  04:51:03  4:51:03  4:51:03  4:51:22 NSID1 4:51:03

201600599266 Sipd 8 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/18/2016  20:00:39 20:05:06 20:39:53 NSOADM

201600580607 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  19:35:36 19:35:36 19:35:36 19:35:46 NSID219:35:36

201600625335 Station 18th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/28/2016  20:39:23 20:39:23 20:39:23 20:41:57 NSID120:39:23

201600626955 1312 Cove Av 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 08/29/2016  13:27:44 13:31:20 13:34:05 13:40:48 NSID113:31:41

201600628940 2015 ION AV 911 Open Line 08/30/2016  09:26:11  9:29:07  9:32:10  9:36:03 NSID2 9:29:09

201600610607 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/23/2016  06:32:54  6:32:54  6:32:54  6:32:59 NSID3 6:32:54

201600579135 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  09:38:31  9:38:31  9:38:31  9:38:38 NSID1 9:38:31

201600594773 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  05:19:49  5:19:49  5:19:49  5:19:55 NSID2 5:19:49

201600621929 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/27/2016  11:47:25 11:47:25 11:47:25 11:48:45 NSID311:47:25

201600612931 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  02:01:57  2:01:57  2:01:57  2:02:01 NSID2 2:01:57

201600577484 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/10/2016  17:13:30 17:13:30 17:13:30 17:13:35 NSID217:13:30

201600596514 1 Breach Inlet (iop) 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 08/17/2016  18:52:23 18:52:53 18:58:30 19:04:07 NIPDM18:52:56

201600627951 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  22:00:46 22:00:46 22:00:46 22:00:51 NSID322:00:46

201600571941 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/08/2016  15:15:49 15:15:49 15:15:49 15:15:53 NSID115:15:49

201600575907 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/10/2016  02:16:25  2:16:25  2:16:25  2:17:32 NSID2 2:16:25

201600584314 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/13/2016  01:49:36  1:49:36  1:49:36  1:49:38 NSID2 1:49:36

201600615518 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/25/2016  00:43:33  0:43:33  0:43:33  0:43:36 NSID2 0:43:33

201600622800 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  19:07:27 19:07:27 19:07:27 19:07:29 NSID119:07:27

201600561084 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/04/2016  11:12:03 11:12:03 11:12:03 11:14:10 NSID111:12:03

201600575418 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/09/2016  21:47:22 21:47:22 21:47:22 21:47:27 NSID121:47:22

201600588403 Jasper Blvd / Station 22 1/2 St Selective Enforcement 08/14/2016  18:38:27 18:38:27 18:38:27 18:49:56 NSID218:38:27

201600601321 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St Special Assignment 08/19/2016  14:25:36 14:25:36 14:35:24 14:35:27 NSID214:25:36

201600615867 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/25/2016  05:03:21  5:03:21  5:03:21  5:03:25 NSID1 5:03:21

201600621803 Station 30th St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/27/2016  10:35:59 10:35:59 10:35:59 10:37:57 NSID310:35:59

09/01/2016 Page 18 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600578468 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  00:43:34  0:43:34  0:43:34  0:43:48 NSID1 0:43:34

201600593741 2415 MIDDLE ST 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/16/2016  17:34:18 17:37:28 17:43:01 17:44:31 NSID217:39:12

201600615107 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  21:20:01 21:20:01 21:20:01 21:29:33 NSID221:20:01

201600553950 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/01/2016  17:43:36 17:43:36 17:43:36 17:43:40 NSID117:43:36

201600554912 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/02/2016  02:16:24  2:16:24  2:16:24  2:16:26 NSID1 2:16:24

201600576788 1682 - 1699 Ben Sawyer Blvd 132C_Tfc Viol/Serious/Comp 08/10/2016  12:31:22 12:40:58 12:56:12 NSID212:41:05

201600596514 1 Breach Inlet (iop) 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 08/17/2016  18:52:23 18:52:53 18:58:30 19:04:07 NIPDM18:52:56

201600598652 1023 Middle St 911 Open Line 08/18/2016  15:32:03 15:34:48 15:37:56 15:40:38 NSID115:35:17

201600599482 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 08/18/2016  22:26:38 22:26:38 22:26:38 22:35:41 NSID322:26:38

201600632967 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  22:09:10 22:09:10 22:09:10 22:09:14 NSID222:09:10

201600615529 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/25/2016  00:51:41  0:51:41  0:51:41  0:51:45 NSID1 0:51:41

201600569828 1214 Middle St 125O_Pub Svc Referral 08/07/2016  17:59:58 18:02:26 18:08:58 18:14:08 NSID118:02:42

201600621001 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/27/2016  00:50:18  0:50:18  0:50:18  0:57:34 NSID2 0:50:18

201600624613 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  13:58:45 13:58:45 13:58:45 13:58:49 NSID113:58:45

201600596671 Atlantic Av / Station 21st St 105C_Animal Injured Animal 08/17/2016  20:23:11 20:30:13 20:32:01 21:08:31 NSID220:30:30

201600632517 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/31/2016  18:09:57 18:09:57 18:09:57 18:10:02 NSID118:09:57

201600575943 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/10/2016  02:43:35  2:43:35  2:43:35  2:43:36 NSID1 2:43:35

201600578036 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/10/2016  21:27:50 21:27:50 21:27:50 21:27:56 NSID121:27:50

201600583883 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  22:29:46 22:29:46 22:29:46 22:29:50 NSID322:29:46

201600585383 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/13/2016  14:29:41 14:29:41 14:29:41 14:37:49 NSID114:29:41

201600621369 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  05:28:57  5:28:57  5:28:57  5:29:01 NSID1 5:28:57

201600625019 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  17:45:58 17:45:58 17:45:58 17:46:02 NSID217:45:58

201600625355 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/28/2016  20:50:31 20:50:31 20:50:31 20:52:27 NSID120:50:31

201600632033 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/31/2016  14:25:14 14:25:14 14:25:14 14:25:29 NSID314:25:14

201600560169 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/04/2016  00:13:35  0:13:35  0:13:35  0:13:38 NSID3 0:13:35

201600583779 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  21:30:44 21:30:44 21:30:44 21:30:50 NSID121:30:44

201600585180 Station 20th St City Ordinance Violation 08/13/2016  12:28:58 12:28:58 12:28:58 12:39:55 NSID212:28:58

201600621100 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St Registration Check 08/27/2016  01:58:39  1:58:39  1:58:39  2:03:02 NSID2 1:58:39

201600625400 Station 25th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 08/28/2016  21:11:41 21:11:41 21:11:41 21:22:50 NSID221:11:41

201600604351 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/20/2016  17:34:35 17:34:35 17:34:35 17:52:18 NSID217:34:35

201600604352 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/20/2016  17:34:50 17:34:50 17:34:50 17:34:53 NSID117:34:50

201600552318 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 08/01/2016  01:29:42  1:29:42  1:29:42  1:29:47 NSIDM 1:29:42

201600563826 0 FORT MOULTRIE STREET / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS911 Open Line 08/05/2016  11:04:39 11:06:44 11:16:31 11:21:24 NSID111:06:47

201600572996 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/08/2016  23:13:41 23:13:41 23:13:41 23:13:43 NSID323:13:41

201600583142 3222 Middle St Follow Up 08/12/2016  17:09:24 17:09:24 17:09:24 17:11:25 NSID317:09:24

201600621351 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  05:09:13  5:09:13  5:09:13  5:09:16 NSID2 5:09:13

201600623363 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  22:57:36 22:57:36 22:57:36 22:57:40 NSID122:57:36

201600612906 18th Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/24/2016  01:41:41  1:41:41  1:41:41  1:46:04 NIPD3 1:41:41

201600568700 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/07/2016  05:28:39  5:28:39  5:28:39  5:28:42 NSID2 5:28:39

201600584148 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/13/2016  00:12:09  0:12:09  0:12:09  0:12:12 NSID1 0:12:09

09/01/2016 Page 19 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600625124 1715 Atlantic Av 130B_Theft of Vehicle Past 08/28/2016  18:40:36 18:43:49 18:47:37 18:55:29 NSID118:44:14

201600632754 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 08/31/2016  20:15:59 20:15:59 20:15:59 20:21:16 NSIDM20:15:59

201600557504 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/03/2016  00:47:37  0:47:37  0:47:37  0:47:40 NSID2 0:47:37

201600570072 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  20:55:48 20:55:48 20:55:48 20:55:52 NSID120:55:48

201600600773 Station 14 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/19/2016  10:39:06 10:39:06 10:39:06 10:42:42 NSID110:39:06

201600630501 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/30/2016  22:13:28 22:13:28 22:13:28 22:13:31 NSID322:13:28

201600616607 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 08/25/2016  12:23:33 12:23:33 12:23:33 12:23:43 NSIDM12:23:33

201600567897 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/06/2016  20:54:23 20:54:23 20:54:23 21:18:07 NSID320:54:23

201600625400 Station 25th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 08/28/2016  21:11:41 21:11:41 21:11:41 21:22:50 NSID221:11:41

201600631064 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/31/2016  04:37:42  4:37:42  4:37:42  4:37:46 NSID3 4:37:42

201600631540 Station 32nd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/31/2016  10:32:49 10:32:49 10:32:49 11:16:31 NSID310:32:49

201600568741 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/07/2016  06:27:15  6:27:15  6:27:15  6:27:28 NSID3 6:27:15

201600571611 Station 23rd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/08/2016  13:09:12 13:09:12 13:09:12 13:18:55 NSID213:09:12

201600610439 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  03:08:34  3:08:34  3:08:34  3:08:39 NSID1 3:08:34

201600570066 2700 Brooks St 129C_Suspicious Person 08/07/2016  20:43:49 20:43:49 20:43:49 20:43:55 NSID320:43:49

201600609299 0 Station 18 1/2 Street / Public Beach Access105A_Animal Stray 08/22/2016  17:06:29 17:08:35 17:13:30 17:24:04 NSID217:08:38

201600615517 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/25/2016  00:43:21  0:43:21  0:43:21  0:43:24 NSID2 0:43:21

201600562214 2520 Jasper Blvd 115D_DUI 08/04/2016  19:30:58 19:34:43 19:34:55 19:40:09 NSID219:34:47

201600566100 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/06/2016  03:45:18  3:45:18  3:45:18  3:45:21 NSID2 3:45:18

201600568721 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  05:47:37  5:47:37  5:47:37  5:47:39 NSID1 5:47:37

201600569745 Station 18 1/2 St / Ion Av Registration Check 08/07/2016  17:10:16 17:10:16 17:10:16 17:13:40 NSID217:10:16

201600614502 498 Station 26th St 129C_Suspicious Person 08/24/2016  16:41:35 16:41:35 16:41:35 16:55:06 YSID216:41:35

201600615868 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/25/2016  05:03:38  5:03:38  5:03:38  5:03:43 NSID1 5:03:38

201600560333 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/04/2016  01:58:44  1:58:44  1:58:44  1:58:47 NSID3 1:58:44

201600557400 0 STATION 22 1/2 STREET / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS129C_Suspicious Person 08/02/2016  23:57:45 23:57:45 23:57:45  0:08:29 NSID223:57:45

201600611512 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  13:52:14 13:52:14 13:52:14 13:52:22 NSID213:52:14

201600623929 2051 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 08/28/2016  05:12:53  5:12:53  5:12:53  5:13:14 NSID2 5:12:53

201600552354 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/01/2016  01:54:35  1:54:35  1:54:35  1:54:38 NSID2 1:54:35

201600606430 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/21/2016  14:29:20 14:29:20 14:29:20 14:36:32 NSID214:29:20

201600608950 Station 26th St / Atlantic Av *Missing/Runaway/Found_In Prog08/22/2016  14:46:19 14:46:19 14:46:19 15:03:48 NSID214:46:19

201600632968 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  22:09:23 22:09:23 22:09:23 22:09:32 NSID122:09:23

201600566901 Station 20th St City Ordinance Violation 08/06/2016  12:54:14 12:54:14 12:54:14 12:59:42 NSID212:54:14

201600570462 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/08/2016  01:10:30  1:10:30  1:10:30  1:10:32 NSID2 1:10:30

201600585805 Middle St / Station 20th St Traffic Stop 08/13/2016  17:36:35 17:36:35 17:36:35 17:43:16 NSID217:36:35

201600587599 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/14/2016  11:20:58 11:20:58 11:20:58 11:23:05 NSID211:20:58

201600604622 1921 Ion Av Suspicious Person 08/20/2016  19:38:29 19:38:29 19:38:43 19:40:01 NSID219:38:29

201600620327 Station 21st St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/26/2016  19:45:31 19:45:31 19:45:31 19:54:10 NSID219:45:31

201600623197 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  21:58:30 21:58:30 21:58:30 21:58:34 NSID121:58:30

201600559879 1921 ION AV Patrol Request 08/03/2016  22:06:00 22:06:00 22:06:00 22:07:01 NSID222:06:00

201600562307 2520 JASPER BLVD 129C_Suspicious Person 08/04/2016  20:29:25 20:29:25 20:29:25 20:37:27 NSID220:29:25

09/01/2016 Page 20 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600586311 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/13/2016  21:29:45 21:29:45 21:29:45 21:29:51 NSID321:29:45

201600601458 3222 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/19/2016  15:19:03 15:19:21 15:23:23 15:41:38 NSID315:19:45

201600567788 STATION 28TH ST / MARSHALL BLVD132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/06/2016  19:53:10 19:53:10 19:53:10 19:57:59 NSID319:53:10

201600575192 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/09/2016  20:02:01 20:02:01 20:02:01 20:06:49 NSID120:02:01

201600581238 900 Osceola Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/12/2016  00:10:54  0:10:54  0:10:54  0:12:13 NSID1 0:10:54

201600584301 1921 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Person 08/13/2016  01:41:54  1:41:54  1:41:54  1:48:50 NSID2 1:41:54

201600594087 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/16/2016  20:29:34 20:29:34 20:29:34 21:15:22 NSID220:29:34

201600612962 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  02:33:27  2:33:27  2:33:27  2:34:08 NSID2 2:33:27

201600624614 Station 21st St / Ion Av 131A_Traffic Accident Past 08/28/2016  13:59:01 14:01:45 14:03:47 14:13:32 NSID214:01:47

201600625984 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/29/2016  03:06:24  3:06:24  3:06:24  3:06:26 NSID1 3:06:24

201600577425 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/10/2016  16:49:58 16:49:58 16:49:58 16:50:04 NSID116:49:58

201600584993 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/13/2016  11:01:27 11:01:27 11:01:27 11:06:03 NSID111:01:27

201600586105 Station 14th St / Middle St *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 08/13/2016  19:53:26 19:55:04 19:58:39 20:16:18 NSID119:56:09

201600588866 Station 13th St / Middle St City Ordinance Violation 08/14/2016  22:56:43 22:56:43 22:56:43 22:57:29 NSID122:56:43

201600603644 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information08/20/2016  11:53:32 11:53:32 11:53:32 12:00:38 NSID211:53:32

201600610438 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/23/2016  03:08:15  3:08:15  3:08:15  3:08:19 NSID1 3:08:15

201600631650 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  11:23:37 11:23:37 11:23:37 11:23:43 NSID211:23:37

201600581479 2209 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 08/12/2016  03:05:37  3:05:37  3:05:37  3:11:45 NSID2 3:05:37

201600616364 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 08/25/2016  10:29:19 10:33:44 10:51:03 10:52:33 NSID210:33:48

201600557493 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/03/2016  00:43:00  0:43:00  0:43:00  0:43:03 NSID3 0:43:00

201600575725 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/10/2016  00:25:08  0:25:08  0:25:08  0:32:06 NSID1 0:25:08

201600578531 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  01:41:23  1:41:23  1:41:23  1:41:42 NSID1 1:41:23

201600630769 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  00:46:53  0:46:53  0:46:53  0:47:18 NSID1 0:46:53

201600632582 Middle St / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 08/31/2016  18:37:57 18:37:57 18:37:57 18:43:41 NSID218:37:57

201600591956 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/16/2016  03:31:16  3:31:16  3:31:16  3:31:18 NSID1 3:31:16

201600610483 Jasper Blvd / Station 26th St Traffic Stop 08/23/2016  03:46:03  3:46:03  3:46:03  3:56:15 NSID2 3:46:03

201600579974 JASPER BLVD / STATION 22ND STTraffic Stop 08/11/2016  15:02:31 15:02:31 15:02:31 15:22:00 NSID215:02:31

201600587778 0 Station 27 Street / Public Beach Access125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 08/14/2016  12:56:54 12:58:59 13:06:05 NSID3

201600614129 2050 MIDDLE ST Registration Check 08/24/2016  14:06:49 14:06:49 14:06:49 14:08:53 NSID214:06:49

201600620984 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  00:38:30  0:38:30  0:38:30  0:38:34 NSID1 0:38:30

201600625319 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/28/2016  20:28:45 20:28:45 20:28:45 20:37:11 NSID220:28:45

201600632951 Station 12th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/31/2016  22:01:21 22:01:21 22:01:21 22:02:36 NSID122:01:21

201600597986 Breach Inlet Patrol Request 08/18/2016  10:34:21 10:34:21 10:34:21 10:34:31 NSODM10:34:21

201600584330 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/13/2016  01:53:55  1:53:55  1:53:55  1:53:58 NSID3 1:53:55

201600610483 Jasper Blvd / Station 26th St Traffic Stop 08/23/2016  03:46:03  3:46:03  3:46:03  3:56:15 NSID2 3:46:03

201600614967 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/24/2016  20:03:58 20:03:58 20:03:58 20:04:05 NSID320:03:58

201600625727 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Person 08/29/2016  00:26:39  0:26:39  0:26:39  0:29:51 NSID1 0:26:39

201600628015 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  22:34:36 22:34:36 22:34:36 22:34:40 NSID122:34:36

201600628092 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  23:09:02 23:09:02 23:09:02 23:09:11 NSID323:09:02

201600623944 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  05:29:54  5:29:54  5:29:54  5:29:58 NSID1 5:29:54

09/01/2016 Page 21 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600632582 Middle St / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 08/31/2016  18:37:57 18:37:57 18:37:57 18:43:41 NSID218:37:57

201600607876 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/22/2016  05:28:46  5:28:46  5:28:46  5:28:49 NSID1 5:28:46

201600572879 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/08/2016  22:08:24 22:08:24 22:08:24 22:17:59 NSID122:08:24

201600588077 2113 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/14/2016  15:45:01 15:46:54 15:48:54 15:50:31 NSID215:47:00

201600616364 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 08/25/2016  10:29:19 10:33:44 10:51:03 10:52:33 NSID210:33:48

201600623751 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  02:32:53  2:32:53  2:32:53  2:32:55 NSID2 2:32:53

201600624082 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  08:20:58  8:20:58  8:20:58  8:21:04 NSID2 8:20:58

201600620526 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/26/2016  21:24:14 21:24:14 21:24:14 21:24:22 NSID221:24:14

201600585425 2102 ATLANTIC AV 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/13/2016  14:45:30 14:47:54 15:12:47 15:32:07 NSID214:53:11

201600585425 2102 ATLANTIC AV 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/13/2016  14:45:30 14:47:54 15:12:47 15:32:07 NSID214:53:11

201600614540 3116 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/24/2016  16:58:59 17:00:17 17:05:45 17:09:48 NSID317:00:42

201600606670 809 MIDDLE ST Disabled Motorist 08/21/2016  16:33:01 16:33:01 16:33:01 16:36:29 NSID116:33:01

201600627717 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  19:27:35 19:27:35 19:27:35 19:27:41 NSID219:27:35

201600630838 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  01:37:55  1:37:55  1:37:55  1:37:59 NSID1 1:37:55

201600614723 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  18:11:34 18:11:34 18:11:34 18:11:41 NSID118:11:34

201600583054 32°45'30.42"n / 079°51'39.81"w 911 Hang Up 08/12/2016  16:37:18 16:42:37 16:45:47 16:46:49 NSIDM16:42:48

201600585720 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/13/2016  16:53:55 16:53:55 16:53:55 16:54:02 NSID116:53:55

201600612386 Station 24th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 08/23/2016  20:34:12 20:34:12 20:34:12 20:36:11 NSID220:34:12

201600622851 Marshall Blvd / Station 28th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/27/2016  19:29:53 19:29:53 19:29:53 19:34:55 NSID319:29:53

201600613622 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 08/24/2016  10:17:49 10:17:49 10:17:49 10:18:00 NSIDM10:17:49

201600556775 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/02/2016  19:10:42 19:12:43 19:18:03 19:34:42 NSID219:13:43

201600583054 32°45'30.42"n / 079°51'39.81"w 911 Hang Up 08/12/2016  16:37:18 16:42:37 16:45:47 16:46:49 NSIDM16:42:48

201600599461 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/18/2016  22:10:35 22:10:35 22:10:35 22:10:39 NSID122:10:35

201600611524 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  13:57:33 13:57:33 13:57:33 13:57:39 NSID213:57:33

201600616623 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/25/2016  12:30:57 12:30:57 12:30:57 12:31:08 NSID212:30:57

201600622781 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/27/2016  18:58:05 18:58:05 18:58:05 19:03:29 NSID118:58:05

201600578479 902 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  00:55:44  0:55:44  0:55:44  0:55:59 NSID1 0:55:44

201600608188 32°46'45.36"N / 079°55'27.29"W 911 Open Line 08/22/2016  08:42:01  8:47:11  8:48:47  8:51:21 NCHT2 8:47:20

201600595284 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  10:19:48 10:19:48 10:19:48 10:19:52 NSID210:19:48

201600614540 3116 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/24/2016  16:58:59 17:00:17 17:05:45 17:09:48 NSID317:00:42

201600580271 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  17:06:19 17:06:19 17:06:19 17:06:25 NSID217:06:19

201600565791 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/06/2016  00:28:11  0:28:11  0:28:11  0:28:14 NSID1 0:28:11

201600570086 BACK ST / STATION 19TH ST Registration Check 08/07/2016  21:04:23 21:04:23 21:04:23 21:05:23 NSID221:04:23

201600574824 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/09/2016  17:17:16 17:17:16 17:17:16 17:17:19 NSID117:17:16

201600611826 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  16:03:20 16:03:20 16:03:20 16:03:29 NSID216:03:20

201600628370 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/30/2016  02:10:49  2:10:49  2:10:49  2:10:59 NSID2 2:10:49

201600557936 1610 BEN SAWYER BLVD 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 08/03/2016  07:51:31  7:54:05  8:01:28  8:41:32 NMPD1 7:55:05

201600577564 2429 Atlantic Av 111B_Vandalism Past 08/10/2016  17:42:04 17:43:50 17:53:17 17:57:22 NSID217:43:58

201600602586 3003 Jasper Blvd *Assist Other Agencies 08/19/2016  23:15:23 23:15:49 23:17:02  0:36:27 YSID323:16:22

201600632885 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessRegistration Check 08/31/2016  21:25:07 21:25:07 21:25:07 21:25:37 NSID121:25:07

09/01/2016 Page 22 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600559884 900 OSCEOLA AV Patrol Request 08/03/2016  22:07:36 22:07:36 22:07:36 22:08:08 NSID122:07:36

201600563609 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/05/2016  09:36:51  9:36:51  9:36:51  9:36:57 NSID1 9:36:51

201600581137 Station 21st St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 08/11/2016  23:22:46 23:22:46 23:22:46 23:23:25 NSID223:22:46

201600585353 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/13/2016  14:07:23 14:07:23 14:07:23 14:13:12 NSID114:07:23

201600602586 3003 Jasper Blvd *Assist Other Agencies 08/19/2016  23:15:23 23:15:49 23:17:02  0:36:27 YSID323:16:22

201600570104 Station 32nd St / Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/07/2016  21:17:31 21:17:31 21:17:31 21:19:28 NSID321:17:31

201600588131 0 Station 22 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information08/14/2016  16:12:58 16:12:58 16:12:58 16:22:42 NSID216:12:58

201600596993 Jasper Blvd / Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/17/2016  23:03:52 23:04:07 23:04:09 23:09:39 NSID323:04:09

201600620545 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  21:34:40 21:34:40 21:34:40 21:34:45 NSID121:34:40

201600617700 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/25/2016  20:58:45 20:58:45 20:58:45 20:58:49 NSID120:58:45

201600560373 2501 ATLANTIC AV 104C_Alarm Vehicle S 08/04/2016  02:36:04  2:37:50  2:41:56  3:09:32 NSID2 2:38:10

201600588131 0 Station 22 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information08/14/2016  16:12:58 16:12:58 16:12:58 16:22:42 NSID216:12:58

201600617754 3009 Brownell Av 129C_Suspicious Person 08/25/2016  21:27:08 21:28:22 21:32:58 21:43:43 NSID321:29:10

201600578404 2051 Middle St Suspicious Vehicle 08/11/2016  00:07:47  0:07:47  0:22:29  0:34:26 NSID2 0:07:47

201600558993 1731 - 1740 POE AV 911 Open Line 08/03/2016  15:59:30 16:04:06 16:07:40 16:10:43 NSID116:04:10

201600579211 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/11/2016  10:13:36 10:13:36 10:13:36 10:13:42 NSID310:13:36

201600613152 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  06:25:43  6:25:43  6:25:43  6:26:32 NSID3 6:25:43

201600599173 2268 Ion Av 132C_Hazardous Road Condi 08/18/2016  19:20:16 19:22:27 19:22:52 19:42:16 NSID219:22:49

201600603776 0 Station 26 Beach / Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information08/20/2016  13:03:56 13:03:56 13:03:56 13:12:12 NSID213:03:56

201600608421 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/22/2016  10:29:11 10:29:11 10:29:11 10:29:15 NSID310:29:11

201600599136 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/18/2016  19:09:45 19:09:45 19:09:45 19:09:51 NSID119:09:45

201600617699 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/25/2016  20:58:26 20:58:26 20:58:26 20:58:33 NSID120:58:26

201600623875 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  04:23:09  4:23:09  4:23:09  4:23:13 NSID2 4:23:09

201600623879 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  04:28:41  4:28:41  4:28:41  4:28:44 NSID2 4:28:41

201600625257 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  19:57:41 19:57:41 19:57:41 19:57:44 NSID219:57:41

201600554408 Station 9th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/01/2016  21:35:24 21:35:24 21:35:24 22:31:17 YSID121:35:24

201600568730 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  06:05:16  6:05:16  6:05:16  6:20:23 NSID2 6:05:16

201600586930 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/14/2016  02:20:55  2:20:55  2:20:55  2:21:02 NSID3 2:20:55

201600599568 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/18/2016  23:13:11 23:13:11 23:13:11 23:22:23 NSID223:13:11

201600611042 1 BREACH INLET (SUL IS) Patrol Request 08/23/2016  10:23:30 10:23:30 10:23:30 10:24:05 NSIDM10:23:30

201600612843 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 08/24/2016  00:58:14  0:58:14  0:58:14  0:58:18 NSID2 0:58:14

201600622771 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  18:53:38 18:53:38 18:53:38 18:53:40 NSID118:53:38

201600552321 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/01/2016  01:30:57  1:30:57  1:30:57  1:31:06 NSID3 1:30:57

201600552373 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/01/2016  02:06:43  2:06:43  2:06:43  2:06:46 NSID1 2:06:43

201600571936 2320 ION AV 911 Open Line 08/08/2016  15:14:37 15:16:28 15:22:42 15:28:17 NSID215:16:34

201600598691 3103 Ion Av Follow Up 08/18/2016  15:47:36 15:47:36 15:47:36 15:50:30 NSID315:47:36

201600609600 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/22/2016  19:25:57 19:25:57 19:25:57 19:26:01 NSID319:25:57

201600580210 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/11/2016  16:37:02 16:37:02 16:37:02 16:37:07 NSID316:37:02

201600560373 2501 ATLANTIC AV 104C_Alarm Vehicle S 08/04/2016  02:36:04  2:37:50  2:41:56  3:09:32 NSID2 2:38:10

201600564256 Middle St / Station 22 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/05/2016  13:54:28 13:54:28 13:54:28 13:56:11 NSID213:54:28

09/01/2016 Page 23 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600575429 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/09/2016  21:55:16 21:55:16 21:55:16 22:21:10 NSID221:55:16

201600591584 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/15/2016  23:51:19 23:51:19 23:51:19 23:51:22 NSID123:51:19

201600612488 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  21:36:21 21:36:21 21:36:21 21:36:38 NSID221:36:21

201600620367 2308 Ion Av 130B_Theft Past 08/26/2016  20:06:52 20:07:50 20:14:05 20:58:04 YSID220:08:41

201600617221 Sipd Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/25/2016  16:56:02 16:58:03 17:00:04 NSIADM

201600567185 2002 GULL DR 911 Open Line 08/06/2016  15:08:06 15:17:32 15:18:55 15:34:49 NSID215:17:42

201600568703 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  05:33:41  5:33:41  5:33:41  5:33:42 NSID1 5:33:41

201600602461 3024 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 08/19/2016  22:19:00 22:19:00 22:19:00 22:37:27 NSID322:19:00

201600620713 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  22:46:13 22:46:13 22:46:13 22:55:10 NSID222:46:13

201600630272 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/30/2016  20:06:39 20:06:39 20:06:39 20:06:43 NSID320:06:39

201600619660 0 Station 22 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access120D_Indecency Lewdness 08/26/2016  14:48:45 14:51:12 14:56:53 14:57:23 NSID214:52:11

201600574307 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/09/2016  13:44:54 13:44:54 13:44:54 13:47:04 NSID113:44:54

201600574868 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/09/2016  17:37:30 17:37:30 17:37:30 17:37:33 NSID317:37:30

201600623046 2015 Ion Av Traffic Stop 08/27/2016  20:55:47 20:55:47 20:55:47 21:02:03 NSID220:55:47

201600625371 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/28/2016  20:55:18 20:55:18 20:55:18 20:55:22 NSID320:55:18

201600559412 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/03/2016  19:04:30 19:04:30 19:04:30 19:04:37 NSID119:04:30

201600574911 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/09/2016  17:51:29 17:51:29 17:51:29 17:51:34 NSID217:51:29

201600585799 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/13/2016  17:31:26 17:31:26 17:31:26 17:31:30 NSID317:31:26

201600607053 902 Middle St 103A_Admin Found Property 08/21/2016  19:40:02 19:42:16 19:49:13 20:12:14 YSID119:42:38

201600607375 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/21/2016  22:49:13 22:49:13 22:49:13 22:49:18 NSID122:49:13

201600618033 2415 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/25/2016  23:47:38 23:48:21 23:50:49  0:23:59 NSID223:49:18

201600621859 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  11:06:31 11:06:31 11:06:31 11:06:49 NSID111:06:31

201600623952 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  05:34:48  5:34:48  5:34:48  5:34:51 NSID1 5:34:48

201600624862 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  16:22:08 16:22:08 16:22:08 16:22:14 NSID216:22:08

201600625372 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  20:55:27 20:55:27 20:55:27 20:55:30 NSID320:55:27

201600610616 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  06:44:40  6:44:40  6:44:40  6:45:14 NSID2 6:44:40

201600596668 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/17/2016  20:21:04 20:21:04 20:21:04 20:30:52 NSID220:21:04

201600553928 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/01/2016  17:35:11 17:35:11 17:35:11 17:37:42 NSID117:35:11

201600563444 2213 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/05/2016  08:09:51  8:12:50  8:15:26  8:25:23 NSID2 8:12:58

201600588658 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/14/2016  21:02:12 21:02:12 21:02:12 21:02:14 NSID121:02:12

201600609666 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/22/2016  20:06:19 20:06:19 20:06:19 20:06:21 NSID120:06:19

201600593974 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/16/2016  19:28:26 19:28:26 19:28:26 19:28:28 NSID219:28:26

201600552395 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/01/2016  02:29:37  2:29:37  2:29:37  2:29:40 NSID2 2:29:37

201600555070 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (iop) Patrol Request 08/02/2016  04:41:41  4:41:41  4:41:41  4:41:43 NIPD1 4:41:41

201600563493 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/05/2016  08:38:39  8:40:38  8:57:26  8:57:34 NSID1 8:40:42

201600594920 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  07:35:23  7:35:23  7:35:23  7:35:29 NSID2 7:35:23

201600602461 3024 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 08/19/2016  22:19:00 22:19:00 22:19:00 22:37:27 NSID322:19:00

201600628055 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  22:52:10 22:52:10 22:52:10 22:52:14 NSID122:52:10

201600628372 2201 Middle St Patrol Request 08/30/2016  02:11:12  2:11:12  2:11:12  2:11:15 NSID2 2:11:12

201600569370 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach Access107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/07/2016  13:52:22 13:52:22 13:52:22 14:00:27 NSID213:52:22

09/01/2016 Page 24 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600617221 Sipd Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/25/2016  16:56:02 16:58:03 17:00:04 NSIADM

201600612921 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/24/2016  01:54:51  1:54:51  1:54:51  1:54:58 NSID1 1:54:51

201600560797 0 Station 30 Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/04/2016  08:49:52  8:49:52  8:49:52  8:53:00 NSID3 8:49:52

201600570181 2100 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 08/07/2016  22:08:18 22:08:18 22:08:18 22:25:47 NSID222:08:18

201600594772 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  05:19:25  5:19:25  5:19:25  5:19:31 NSID2 5:19:25

201600605442 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/21/2016  02:01:25  2:01:25  2:01:25  2:01:29 NSID2 2:01:25

201600628155 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/29/2016  23:41:35 23:41:35 23:41:35  1:00:08 YSID223:41:35

201600633018 1921 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/31/2016  22:33:56 22:33:56 22:33:56 22:37:19 NSID222:33:56

201600615633 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/25/2016  02:00:36  2:00:36  2:00:36  2:00:45 NSID1 2:00:36

201600597871 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  09:43:34  9:43:34  9:43:34  9:46:24 NSID1 9:43:34

201600582723 Station 22nd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/12/2016  14:41:02 14:41:02 14:41:02 14:43:13 NSID214:41:02

201600599064 406 Patriot St 103A_Admin Found Property 08/18/2016  18:37:35 18:39:21 18:44:03 18:48:02 YSID218:39:44

201600606319 0 STATION 25 BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS*Assist Other Agencies 08/21/2016  13:24:24 13:24:29 13:24:40 13:28:19 NSID213:24:36

201600564888 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 115O_DUI Referral 08/05/2016  18:01:42 18:07:00 18:07:06 18:09:17 NSID218:07:04

201600591585 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/15/2016  23:51:28 23:51:28 23:51:28 23:51:31 NSID123:51:28

201600625214 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  19:35:12 19:35:12 19:35:12 19:35:15 NSID119:35:12

201600632491 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  17:59:15 17:59:15 17:59:15 17:59:18 NSID117:59:15

201600618476 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/26/2016  04:18:29  4:18:29  4:18:29  4:18:30 NSID3 4:18:29

201600620169 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/26/2016  18:25:23 18:25:23 18:25:23 18:33:05 NSID318:25:23

201600562535 2520 Jasper Blvd 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent08/04/2016  22:05:10 22:07:09 22:09:10 22:34:40 NSID222:07:13

201600577398 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/10/2016  16:40:09 16:40:09 16:40:09 16:40:15 NSID216:40:09

201600591957 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/16/2016  03:31:24  3:31:24  3:31:24  3:31:27 NSID1 3:31:24

201600593872 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/16/2016  18:35:41 18:35:41 18:35:41 18:35:45 NSID318:35:41

201600597419 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/18/2016  03:44:15  3:44:15  3:44:15  3:44:31 NSID2 3:44:15

201600599135 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/18/2016  19:09:30 19:09:30 19:09:30 19:09:36 NSID219:09:30

201600621302 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/27/2016  04:31:26  4:31:26  4:31:26  4:31:32 NSID1 4:31:26

201600622526 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  17:04:26 17:04:26 17:04:26 17:04:32 NSID117:04:26

201600632547 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  18:21:20 18:21:20 18:21:20 18:22:07 NSID218:21:20

201600633075 2013 Ion Av Registration Check 08/31/2016  23:00:20 23:00:20 23:00:20 23:01:41 NSID223:00:20

201600616287 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/25/2016  09:57:54  9:57:54  9:57:54  9:57:58 NSID1 9:57:54

201600609076 Station 22nd St / Middle St 107O_Assist Agency Referral 08/22/2016  15:32:59 15:32:59 15:32:59 15:45:43 NSID215:32:59

201600557501 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/03/2016  00:47:25  0:47:25  0:47:25  0:47:28 NSID2 0:47:25

201600569228 0 Sand Dunes Club Beach/ Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 08/07/2016  12:30:37 12:30:37 12:30:37 12:47:40 NSID112:30:37

201600585370 Flag St / Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/13/2016  14:21:23 14:21:23 14:21:23 14:23:08 NSID214:21:23

201600621342 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  04:59:44  4:59:44  4:59:44  4:59:48 NSID2 4:59:44

201600625463 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  21:49:21 21:49:21 21:49:21 21:49:23 NSID121:49:21

201600628155 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/29/2016  23:41:35 23:41:35 23:41:35  1:00:08 YSID223:41:35

201600628350 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/30/2016  01:47:39  1:47:39  1:47:39  1:47:43 NSID1 1:47:39

201600553992 Si2 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/01/2016  18:05:20 18:17:07 18:20:20 NSIADM

201600565798 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/06/2016  00:31:58  0:31:58  0:31:58  0:32:01 NSID1 0:31:58

09/01/2016 Page 25 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600566041 Station 24th St / Ion Av 113O_Disturbance Information 08/06/2016  03:07:39  3:09:16  3:14:22  3:18:49 NSID2 3:09:43

201600622445 Sipd Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/27/2016  16:19:10 16:21:57 16:26:43 NSIADM

201600623094 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  21:15:20 21:15:20 21:15:20 21:29:20 NSID221:15:20

201600612478 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/23/2016  21:33:22 21:33:22 21:33:22 21:39:40 NSID221:33:22

201600590849 2050 Middle St 103A_Admin Found Property 08/15/2016  17:23:06 17:23:06 17:23:06 17:24:18 YSID217:23:06

201600610209 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 08/23/2016  00:57:45  0:57:45  0:57:45  0:57:47 NSID2 0:57:45

201600610432 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  03:00:07  3:00:07  3:00:07  3:00:11 NSID1 3:00:07

201600612878 12 Beach Patrol Request 08/24/2016  01:15:24  1:15:24  1:15:24  1:15:34 NSID1 1:15:24

201600612452 Station 26 1/2 St / Myrtle Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  21:12:44 21:12:44 21:12:44 21:15:18 NSID221:12:44

201600557573 3306 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/03/2016  01:28:44  1:29:54  1:33:59  1:41:18 NSID3 1:30:36

201600583418 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/12/2016  18:57:38 18:57:38 18:57:38 18:58:06 NSID218:57:38

201600587785 0 Station 17 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/14/2016  13:02:36 13:02:36 13:02:36 13:09:59 NSID113:02:36

201600589191 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/15/2016  02:16:22  2:16:22  2:16:22  2:16:29 NSID2 2:16:22

201600599117 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/18/2016  19:00:08 19:00:08 19:00:08 19:00:13 NSID119:00:08

201600606690 900 OSCEOLA AV Patrol Request 08/21/2016  16:36:51 16:36:51 16:36:51 16:38:56 NSID116:36:51

201600625965 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  02:57:31  2:57:31  2:57:31  2:57:33 NSID2 2:57:31

201600560221 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/04/2016  00:40:59  0:40:59  0:40:59  0:41:02 NSID1 0:40:59

201600612167 2120 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/23/2016  18:40:22 18:45:32 18:46:31 18:48:35 NSID218:45:37

201600565594 2002 GULL DR 911 Open Line 08/05/2016  23:06:09 23:08:29 23:09:00 23:11:05 NSID223:08:32

201600562748 852 Middle St Patrol Request 08/05/2016  00:07:42  0:07:42  0:07:42  0:07:49 NSID1 0:07:42

201600578735 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  05:07:13  5:07:13  5:07:13  5:07:17 NSID3 5:07:13

201600624844 0 Sand Dunes Club Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/28/2016  16:15:23 16:15:23 16:15:23 16:16:03 NSID116:15:23

201600592485 Station 19th St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/16/2016  09:12:18  9:12:18  9:12:18  9:21:55 NSID2 9:12:18

201600558276 Sipd Aco Or Whoever 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/03/2016  10:25:10 10:29:17 10:31:49 NSIADM10:29:24

201600562590 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/04/2016  22:38:16 22:38:16 22:38:16 22:50:15 NSID222:38:16

201600574822 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/09/2016  17:17:01 17:17:01 17:17:01 17:17:05 NSID117:17:01

201600612430 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:56:19 20:56:19 20:56:19 21:09:04 NSID220:56:19

201600627431 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/29/2016  17:07:45 17:07:45 17:07:45 17:07:49 NSID317:07:45

201600560219 852 Middle St Patrol Request 08/04/2016  00:40:01  0:40:01  0:40:01  0:40:15 NSID1 0:40:01

201600603004 2210 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/20/2016  03:09:27  3:10:26  3:14:31  3:17:54 NSID2 3:11:02

201600612341 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:13:21 20:13:21 20:13:21 20:13:37 NSID120:13:21

201600620978 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/27/2016  00:35:27  0:35:27  0:35:27  0:35:33 NSID1 0:35:27

201600624083 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  08:21:27  8:21:27  8:21:27  8:21:32 NSID2 8:21:27

201600633028 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  22:38:08 22:38:08 22:38:08 22:38:12 NSID222:38:08

201600559841 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/03/2016  21:52:28 21:52:28 21:52:28 21:52:39 NSID321:52:28

201600554546 1000 Palm Blvd Patrol Request 08/01/2016  22:42:07 22:42:07 22:42:07 22:42:10 NIPD322:42:07

201600564663 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/05/2016  16:32:12 16:32:12 16:32:12 16:32:34 NSID116:32:12

201600599169 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  19:19:41 19:19:41 19:19:41 19:28:07 NSID219:19:41

201600612167 2120 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/23/2016  18:40:22 18:45:32 18:46:31 18:48:35 NSID218:45:37

201600612422 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:53:14 20:53:14 20:53:14 20:54:44 NSID220:53:14

09/01/2016 Page 26 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600601674 3306 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/19/2016  16:40:13 16:42:08 16:46:18 17:00:14 NSID316:42:27

201600612973 Atlantic Av / Station 16th St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/24/2016  02:46:11  2:46:11  2:46:11  5:00:33 YSID1 2:46:11

201600613769 3014 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/24/2016  11:25:55 11:28:03 11:32:43 11:36:40 NSID311:28:09

201600612366 Station 22 1/2 St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:25:15 20:25:15 20:25:15 20:27:33 NSID220:25:15

201600585233 400-499 STATION 22 1/2 ST 125O_Pub Svc Information 08/13/2016  13:03:30 13:03:30 13:03:30 13:23:26 NSID213:03:30

201600593945 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/16/2016  19:11:36 19:11:36 19:11:36 19:11:38 NSID119:11:36

201600590867 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/15/2016  17:32:27 17:33:57 17:34:26 17:43:29 NSID217:34:05

201600612937 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) 129C_Suspicious Person 08/24/2016  02:06:29  2:06:29  2:06:29  2:07:50 NSID3 2:06:29

201600617506 0 Station 30 Beach / Public Beach Access105A_Animal Stray 08/25/2016  19:14:38 19:16:42 19:26:09 19:28:26 NSID319:17:41

201600621085 3241 Middle St Suspicious Vehicle 08/27/2016  01:49:47  1:49:47  1:49:47  1:50:58 NSID3 1:49:47

201600623786 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  03:01:05  3:01:05  3:01:05  3:01:11 NSID1 3:01:05

201600565386 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/05/2016  21:41:47 21:41:47 21:41:47 22:06:14 NSID221:41:47

201600593946 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/16/2016  19:11:41 19:11:41 19:11:41 19:11:43 NSID119:11:41

201600596864 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  22:09:46 22:09:46 22:09:46 22:09:48 NSID122:09:46

201600598694 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/18/2016  15:48:36 15:48:36 15:48:36 15:48:45 NSID115:48:36

201600585399 2050 Middle St 911 Hang Up 08/13/2016  14:38:06 14:41:11 14:43:45 NSID2

201600570500 2015 ION AV 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/08/2016  01:32:30  1:32:30  1:32:30  2:40:08 YSID2 1:32:30

201600582544 2871 Brownell Av Officer Initiated Call 08/12/2016  13:34:40 13:34:40 13:34:40 13:35:12 NSID313:34:40

201600602225 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/19/2016  20:37:47 20:37:47 20:37:47 20:42:21 NSID320:37:47

201600609856 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/22/2016  22:02:49 22:02:49 22:02:49 22:04:25 NSID222:02:49

201600628674 Station 29th St / Middle St Patrol Request 08/30/2016  07:02:40  7:02:40  7:02:40  7:31:19 NSID3 7:02:40

201600559883 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/03/2016  22:07:18 22:07:18 22:07:18 22:07:23 NSID222:07:18

201600570500 2015 ION AV 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/08/2016  01:32:30  1:32:30  1:32:30  2:40:08 YSID2 1:32:30

201600574323 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/09/2016  13:53:20 13:53:20 13:53:20 13:54:59 NSID213:53:20

201600585531 0 Station 23 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/13/2016  15:40:16 15:40:16 15:40:16 15:49:06 NSID215:40:16

201600586048 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach Access107C_Assist Agency Serve Order08/13/2016  19:23:03 19:24:16 19:24:40 NSID2

201600605052 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/20/2016  22:41:30 22:41:30 22:41:30 22:41:34 NSID222:41:30

201600630244 2201 Middle St Patrol Request 08/30/2016  19:54:40 19:54:40 19:54:40 19:54:45 NSID219:54:40

201600630839 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  01:38:17  1:38:17  1:38:17  1:38:19 NSID1 1:38:17

201600574885 Station 26th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/09/2016  17:42:12 17:42:12 17:42:12 17:44:01 NSID217:42:12

201600581149 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/11/2016  23:28:10 23:28:10 23:28:10 23:28:14 NSID323:28:10

201600600675 2424 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/19/2016  09:58:45 10:00:35 10:03:02 10:04:25 NSID210:00:41

201600601674 3306 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/19/2016  16:40:13 16:42:08 16:46:18 17:00:14 NSID316:42:27

201600613769 3014 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/24/2016  11:25:55 11:28:03 11:32:43 11:36:40 NSID311:28:09

201600628097 2051 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/29/2016  23:10:43 23:10:43 23:10:43 23:20:42 NSID223:10:43

201600569865 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/07/2016  18:25:40 18:25:40 18:25:40 18:25:46 NSID118:25:40

201600578006 ATLANTIC AV / STATION 23RD ST*Miscellaneous 08/10/2016  21:04:09 21:06:23 21:08:11 21:16:13 NSID221:06:26

201600572005 2314 Ion Av 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 08/08/2016  15:37:48 15:38:55 15:42:14 15:46:41 NSID215:39:03

201600623708 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/28/2016  01:49:09  1:49:09  1:49:09  2:07:38 NSID3 1:49:09

201600583781 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  21:31:09 21:31:09 21:31:09 21:31:14 NSID221:31:09

09/01/2016 Page 27 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600625440 Station 18th St / Middle St Traffic Stop 08/28/2016  21:37:16 21:37:16 21:37:16 21:47:23 NSID121:37:16

201600616105 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/25/2016  08:23:15  8:23:15  8:23:15  8:23:28 NSID3 8:23:15

201600557735 2802 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/03/2016  04:10:08  4:11:16  4:16:26 NSID3 4:11:33

201600581234 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  00:07:49  0:07:49  0:07:49  0:07:51 NSID1 0:07:49

201600585422 6 Judith St BOLO 08/13/2016  14:50:09 14:51:52 15:29:19 NCHT1

201600618727 Jasper Blvd / Station 22 1/2 St 105O_Animal Information 08/26/2016  07:45:42  7:50:04  8:14:24  8:18:09 NSID2 8:14:24

201600627995 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  22:21:27 22:21:27 22:21:27 22:21:30 NSID222:21:27

201600615873 1204 Middle St Patrol Request 08/25/2016  05:09:57  5:09:57  5:09:57  5:10:01 NSID1 5:09:57

201600584093 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach Access130B_Theft Past 08/12/2016  23:41:45 23:44:52 23:48:35  0:12:25 NSID223:45:29

201600596022 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/17/2016  15:12:30 15:12:30 15:12:30 15:18:08 NSID215:12:30

201600624337 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach Access132C_Hazardous Vehicle 08/28/2016  11:20:31 11:22:17 11:28:07 11:41:39 NSID111:27:19

201600626190 Middle St / Station 28 1/2 St Special Assignment 08/29/2016  07:03:22  7:03:22  7:13:57  7:15:35 NSID3 7:03:22

201600610066 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/22/2016  23:44:09 23:44:09 23:44:09 23:44:13 NSID323:44:09

201600554939 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/02/2016  02:30:46  2:30:46  2:30:46  2:48:39 NSID2 2:30:46

201600568087 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/06/2016  22:31:41 22:31:41 22:31:41 22:31:47 NSID122:31:41

201600610596 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  06:16:48  6:16:48  6:16:48  6:16:56 NSID2 6:16:48

201600614942 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/24/2016  19:52:00 19:52:00 19:52:00 19:52:07 NSID119:52:00

201600560467 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/04/2016  04:20:42  4:20:42  4:20:42  4:20:45 NSID1 4:20:42

201600567388 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/06/2016  16:52:09 16:52:09 16:52:09 16:52:13 NSID316:52:09

201600606527 0 Station 11 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/21/2016  15:26:42 15:26:42 15:26:42 15:35:23 NSID115:26:42

201600606578 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/H&R/No Injury 08/21/2016  15:51:36 15:55:03 16:02:37 18:02:26 YSID215:56:05

201600606578 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/H&R/No Injury 08/21/2016  15:51:36 15:55:03 16:02:37 18:02:26 YSID215:56:05

201600606578 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/H&R/No Injury 08/21/2016  15:51:36 15:55:03 16:02:37 18:02:26 YSID215:56:05

201600629643 Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/30/2016  14:58:17 15:20:59 15:23:20 NSIADM

201600632519 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  18:10:12 18:10:12 18:10:12 18:10:14 NSID218:10:12

201600593798 900 OSCEOLA AV 132B_Tfc Viol/Minor/Comp 08/16/2016  17:57:26 17:58:24 18:00:43 18:09:33 NSID117:58:46

201600563118 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/05/2016  04:06:23  4:06:23  4:06:23  4:06:25 NSID3 4:06:23

201600604328 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/20/2016  17:26:30 17:26:30 17:26:30 17:26:33 NSID117:26:30

201600618727 Jasper Blvd / Station 22 1/2 St 105O_Animal Information 08/26/2016  07:45:42  7:50:04  8:14:24  8:18:09 NSID2 8:14:24

201600620497 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/26/2016  21:12:15 21:12:15 21:12:15 21:17:34 NSID221:12:15

201600621349 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  05:06:05  5:06:05  5:06:05  5:06:09 NSID2 5:06:05

201600562496 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/04/2016  21:44:26 21:44:26 21:44:26 21:44:30 NSID121:44:26

201600564100 2250 - 2299 Atlantic Av 911 Open Line 08/05/2016  13:00:50 13:05:02 13:34:12 13:35:20 NSID213:05:06

201600572293 2220 Middle St Follow Up 08/08/2016  17:36:01 17:36:01 17:36:01 17:41:34 NSID217:36:01

201600612118 2415 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/23/2016  18:10:27 18:10:48 18:15:37 18:45:15 NSID218:14:46

201600567897 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/06/2016  20:54:23 20:54:23 20:54:23 21:18:07 NSID320:54:23

201600569591 Station 22nd St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  15:48:28 15:48:28 15:48:28 15:53:28 NSID215:48:28

201600574055 3308 Jasper Blvd 130B_Theft Past 08/09/2016  12:01:02 12:03:04 12:04:24 12:09:52 YSID312:03:08

201600574278 2662 Middle St 911 Open Line 08/09/2016  13:28:40 13:30:19 13:53:25 13:55:59 NSID313:30:42

201600586713 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 08/14/2016  00:52:10  0:52:10  0:52:10  0:54:47 NSID3 0:52:10

09/01/2016 Page 28 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600588153 2529 Atlantic Av 105B_Animal Dangerous Past 08/14/2016  16:24:39 16:27:37 16:33:27 16:47:43 NSID216:27:39

201600593975 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/16/2016  19:28:32 19:28:32 19:28:32 19:28:33 NSID219:28:32

201600597599 2050 Middle St Follow Up 08/18/2016  07:10:34  7:10:34  7:10:34  7:14:24 NSID2 7:10:34

201600622245 0 STATION 22 BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS911 Open Line 08/27/2016  14:30:31 14:41:33 14:48:50 14:48:59 NSID214:48:48

201600568152 STATION 22ND ST / MYRTLE AVTraffic Stop 08/06/2016  22:59:23 22:59:23 22:59:23 23:13:16 NSID222:59:23

201600625063 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  18:14:42 18:14:42 18:14:42 18:14:47 NSID118:14:42

201600625124 1715 Atlantic Av 130B_Theft of Vehicle Past 08/28/2016  18:40:36 18:43:49 18:47:37 18:55:29 NSID118:44:14

201600631079 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  04:50:42  4:50:42  4:50:42  4:50:45 NSID2 4:50:42

201600632754 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 08/31/2016  20:15:59 20:15:59 20:15:59 20:21:16 NSIDM20:15:59

201600603374 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/20/2016  09:18:09  9:18:09  9:18:09  9:21:27 NSID2 9:18:09

201600625822 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  01:25:56  1:25:56  1:25:56  1:40:02 NSID2 1:25:56

201600564661 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/05/2016  16:31:50 16:31:50 16:31:50 16:31:54 NSID116:31:50

201600567995 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/06/2016  21:42:39 21:42:39 21:42:39 21:42:46 NSID121:42:39

201600582734 0 STATION 18 1/2 STREET / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 08/12/2016  14:43:49 14:43:49 14:43:49 14:57:20 NSID214:43:49

201600585464 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/13/2016  15:10:57 15:10:57 15:10:57 15:20:28 NSID215:10:57

201600597433 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  03:52:50  3:52:50  3:52:50  3:52:52 NSID2 3:52:50

201600599106 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/18/2016  18:57:27 18:57:27 18:57:27 18:59:52 NSID118:57:27

201600588506 2015 Ion Av *Alarms_In Progress 08/14/2016  19:46:52 19:47:38 19:50:52 19:51:42 NSID219:48:46

201600609918 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/22/2016  22:41:41 22:41:41 22:41:41 22:41:44 NSID122:41:41

201600588506 2015 Ion Av *Alarms_In Progress 08/14/2016  19:46:52 19:47:38 19:50:52 19:51:42 NSID219:48:46

201600632548 Middle St / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 08/31/2016  18:22:55 18:22:55 18:22:55 18:30:05 NSID218:22:55

201600581100 1700 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  23:08:15 23:08:15 23:08:15 23:08:23 NSID123:08:15

201600581923 2213 Middle St 133B_Trespassing/Unwanted Past08/12/2016  09:04:58  9:07:18  9:22:01 NSID2 9:07:46

201600585718 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/13/2016  16:53:38 16:53:38 16:53:38 16:53:42 NSID116:53:38

201600594572 2 CONQUEST AV Registration Check 08/17/2016  01:33:30  1:33:30  1:33:30  1:34:23 NSID1 1:33:30

201600623071 2015 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/27/2016  21:06:53 21:06:53 21:06:53 21:14:04 NSID221:06:53

201600578171 1680 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/10/2016  22:30:26 22:30:26 22:30:26 22:41:23 NMPD122:30:26

201600552266 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (iop) Patrol Request 08/01/2016  00:56:02  0:56:02  0:56:02  0:56:06 NIPD1 0:56:02

201600561815 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) City Ordinance Violation 08/04/2016  16:41:31 16:41:31 16:41:31 16:44:18 NSID316:41:31

201600585513 0 Station 22 1/2 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/13/2016  15:32:25 15:32:25 15:32:25 15:35:58 NSID215:32:25

201600607858 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/22/2016  05:03:33  5:03:33  5:03:33  5:03:36 NSID2 5:03:33

201600611085 2816 HARVEY ST 911 Open Line 08/23/2016  10:50:58 10:53:06 11:04:24 11:06:03 NSID311:04:24

201600611085 2816 HARVEY ST 911 Open Line 08/23/2016  10:50:58 10:53:06 11:04:24 11:06:03 NSID311:04:24

201600567537 1214 Middle St *Public Service_Just Occurred 08/06/2016  17:50:59 17:52:28 17:58:38 17:58:42 NSID117:52:30

201600586726 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/14/2016  00:55:35  0:55:35  0:55:35  0:58:24 NSID1 0:55:35

201600596845 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/17/2016  21:58:50 21:58:50 21:58:50 21:58:55 NSID121:58:50

201600597518 400-499 Station 13th St *Animal_In Progress 08/18/2016  06:13:13  6:16:13  6:20:22  6:54:28 NSID1 6:16:15

201600622226 Station 12th St City Ordinance Violation 08/27/2016  14:27:12 14:27:12 14:27:12 14:35:18 NSID114:27:12

201600572874 852 Middle St Patrol Request 08/08/2016  22:05:55 22:05:55 22:05:55 22:05:58 NSID122:05:55

201600587452 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/14/2016  09:54:10  9:57:20 10:13:03 11:34:14 NSID210:13:00

09/01/2016 Page 29 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600591366 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/15/2016  21:54:30 21:54:30 21:54:30 21:54:36 NSID221:54:30

201600620806 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  23:22:35 23:22:35 23:22:35 23:22:38 NSID123:22:35

201600622928 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 08/27/2016  20:05:31 20:05:31 20:05:31 20:05:34 NSID220:05:31

201600627543 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  17:55:27 17:55:27 17:55:27 17:55:29 NSID117:55:27

201600563493 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 08/05/2016  08:38:39  8:40:38  8:57:26  8:57:34 NSID1 8:40:42

201600596177 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/17/2016  16:04:55 16:07:12 16:07:54 16:18:05 NSID216:07:47

201600613187 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  06:59:17  6:59:17  6:59:17  6:59:29 NSID1 6:59:17

201600578106 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 08/10/2016  22:03:10 22:03:10 22:03:10 22:04:01 NSID222:03:10

201600586280 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/13/2016  21:14:04 21:14:04 21:14:04 21:33:01 NSID221:14:04

201600596885 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  22:19:44 22:19:44 22:19:44 22:19:46 NSID222:19:44

201600599997 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 08/19/2016  03:22:53  3:22:53  3:22:53  3:23:06 NSID2 3:22:53

201600602115 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/19/2016  19:43:42 19:43:42 19:43:42 19:43:51 NSID219:43:42

201600603603 Pettigrew St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/20/2016  11:33:24 11:33:24 11:33:24 11:33:33 NSID211:33:24

201600621535 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  07:54:53  7:54:53  7:54:53  7:55:06 NSID2 7:54:53

201600584713 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 103A_Admin Found Property 08/13/2016  08:11:06  8:12:00  8:53:10  8:53:13 NSID2 8:53:06

201600587959 356-399 STATION 14TH ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/14/2016  14:42:38 14:42:38 14:42:38 14:47:20 NSID114:42:38

201600591367 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/15/2016  21:54:46 21:54:46 21:54:46 21:54:49 NSID221:54:46

201600622111 Jasper Blvd / Station 22 1/2 St Disabled Motorist 08/27/2016  13:24:52 13:29:11 13:36:59 13:51:47 NSID213:36:57

201600628397 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/30/2016  02:26:14  2:26:14  2:26:14  2:26:17 NSID3 2:26:14

201600592499 2714 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/16/2016  09:17:47  9:22:02  9:25:21  9:29:14 NSID3 9:22:04

201600560776 Middle St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/04/2016  08:40:09  8:40:09  8:40:09  8:41:53 NSID2 8:40:09

201600566861 0 STATION 18 BEACH/ PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 08/06/2016  12:34:24 12:34:24 12:34:24 12:42:47 NSID112:34:24

201600602060 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/19/2016  19:20:36 19:20:36 19:20:36 19:20:39 NSID119:20:36

201600609672 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/22/2016  20:09:37 20:09:37 20:09:37 20:09:42 NSID120:09:37

201600622084 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/27/2016  13:12:29 13:12:29 13:12:29 13:12:35 NSID113:12:29

201600625437 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/28/2016  21:36:26 21:36:26 21:36:26 21:36:29 NSID321:36:26

201600578469 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  00:44:02  0:44:02  0:44:02  0:44:16 NSID1 0:44:02

201600586012 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/13/2016  19:12:53 19:12:53 19:12:53 19:13:07 NSID119:12:53

201600593894 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/16/2016  18:46:23 18:46:23 18:46:23 18:55:19 NSID218:46:23

201600612393 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:36:06 20:36:06 20:36:06 20:36:16 NSID320:36:06

201600631632 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  11:16:39 11:16:39 11:16:39 11:16:47 NSID211:16:39

201600560454 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/04/2016  04:00:54  4:00:54  4:00:54  4:00:57 NSID3 4:00:54

201600581563 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  04:42:11  4:42:11  4:42:11  4:42:13 NSID1 4:42:11

201600587492 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/14/2016  10:24:34 10:24:34 10:24:34 10:26:58 NSID310:24:34

201600603283 2313 ATLANTIC AV 123B_Missing Person 08/20/2016  07:50:52  7:52:07  8:02:46  8:48:33 NSID2 7:52:28

201600630829 2050 Middle St Registration Check 08/31/2016  01:33:48  1:33:48  1:33:48  1:34:15 NSID2 1:33:48

201600605114 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/20/2016  23:12:02 23:12:02 23:12:02 23:12:06 NSID123:12:02

201600579697 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access*Missing/Runaway/Found_In Prog08/11/2016  13:10:00 13:11:59 13:16:43 13:18:06 NSID213:13:52

201600603649 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/20/2016  11:58:30 11:58:30 11:58:30 11:58:34 NSID211:58:30

201600605120 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/20/2016  23:13:25 23:13:25 23:13:25 23:13:33 NSID123:13:25

09/01/2016 Page 30 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600622772 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/27/2016  18:53:46 18:53:46 18:53:46 18:53:51 NSID118:53:46

201600623208 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/27/2016  22:04:14 22:04:14 22:04:14 22:04:17 NSID322:04:14

201600556793 2209 MIDDLE ST 911 Open Line 08/02/2016  19:16:39 19:21:04 19:23:04 19:23:25 NSID219:21:09

201600563109 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/05/2016  04:01:48  4:01:48  4:01:48  4:01:51 NSID2 4:01:48

201600568720 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  05:47:27  5:47:27  5:47:27  5:47:30 NSID1 5:47:27

201600586528 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/13/2016  23:32:35 23:32:35 23:32:35 23:32:46 NSID123:32:35

201600607887 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/22/2016  05:40:58  5:40:58  5:40:58  5:41:01 NSID2 5:40:58

201600622389 0 Station 23 Beach / Public Beach Access123D_Miss at Risk Spec Locat 08/27/2016  15:46:30 15:47:16 15:52:07 NSID215:47:59

201600623886 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  04:34:00  4:34:00  4:34:00  4:34:03 NSID2 4:34:00

201600628136 3117 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 08/29/2016  23:28:40 23:28:40 23:28:40 23:29:18 NSID323:28:40

201600632058 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/31/2016  14:36:36 14:36:36 14:36:36 14:36:42 NSID214:36:36

201600609691 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/22/2016  20:19:00 20:19:00 20:19:00 20:19:02 NSID120:19:00

201600582208 Middle St Traffic Stop 08/12/2016  11:08:28 11:08:28 11:08:28 11:14:26 NMPD111:08:28

201600611066 1682 - 1699 Ben Sawyer Blvd 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent08/23/2016  10:41:05 10:45:42 10:48:07 11:01:01 NSID210:45:47

201600570388 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 08/08/2016  00:14:45  0:14:45  0:14:45  0:15:03 NSID2 0:14:45

201600607888 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 08/22/2016  05:41:09  5:41:09  5:41:09  5:41:13 NSID2 5:41:09

201600581128 2100 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 08/11/2016  23:20:16 23:20:16 23:20:16 23:23:45 NSID223:20:16

201600625698 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  00:03:43  0:03:43  0:03:43  0:03:45 NSID2 0:03:43

201600584783 2062 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/13/2016  08:58:13  8:58:13  8:58:13  9:01:42 NSID2 8:58:13

201600578102 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/10/2016  22:00:04 22:00:04 22:00:04 22:00:12 NSID122:00:04

201600587458 Station 12th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/14/2016  09:58:50  9:58:50  9:58:50 10:00:47 NSID1 9:58:50

201600600780 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) City Ordinance Violation 08/19/2016  10:42:22 10:42:22 10:42:22 10:44:56 NSIDM10:42:22

201600618297 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  02:25:00  2:25:00  2:25:00  2:25:01 NSID1 2:25:00

201600622870 Station 26th St / Bayonne St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/27/2016  19:38:11 19:38:11 19:38:11 19:39:28 NSID219:38:11

201600623870 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/28/2016  04:18:15  4:18:15  4:18:15  4:18:17 NSID3 4:18:15

201600624885 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  16:34:50 16:34:50 16:34:50 16:34:55 NSID316:34:50

201600568694 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/07/2016  05:20:54  5:20:54  5:20:54  5:27:50 NSID1 5:20:54

201600592768 1753 ATLANTIC AV 911 Open Line 08/16/2016  11:13:25 11:15:48 11:22:15 11:22:20 NSID111:16:22

201600624612 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  13:58:34 13:58:34 13:58:34 13:58:37 NSID113:58:34

201600632581 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/31/2016  18:37:19 18:39:51 18:41:29 19:05:35 YSID118:39:58

201600612549 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  22:19:00 22:19:00 22:19:00 22:19:06 NSID122:19:00

201600615621 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/25/2016  01:52:32  1:52:32  1:52:32  1:52:36 NSID3 1:52:32

201600611006 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/23/2016  10:08:18 10:08:18 10:08:18 10:08:27 NSID110:08:18

201600569827 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/07/2016  17:59:40 17:59:40 17:59:40 17:59:44 NSID317:59:40

201600588133 2220 Middle St 115C_DUI Parked Vehicle 08/14/2016  16:13:16 16:14:47 16:16:01 16:27:29 NSID216:16:01

201600598126 Station 13th St Follow Up 08/18/2016  11:31:37 11:31:37 11:31:37 11:43:17 NSID111:31:37

201600583759 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  21:24:20 21:24:20 21:24:20 21:24:31 NSID121:24:20

201600594293 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/16/2016  22:43:17 22:43:17 22:43:17 22:43:19 NSID122:43:17

201600604750 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/20/2016  20:33:35 20:33:35 20:33:35 20:33:37 NSID320:33:35

201600609336 1118 Osceola Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/22/2016  17:25:40 17:27:18 17:31:00 17:59:49 NSID117:27:21

09/01/2016 Page 31 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600562781 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/05/2016  00:31:09  0:31:09  0:31:09  0:31:11 NSID3 0:31:09

201600600557 Station 12th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/19/2016  09:18:04  9:18:04  9:18:04  9:19:15 NSID1 9:18:04

201600601059 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/19/2016  12:32:10 12:32:10 12:32:10 12:32:36 NSID212:32:10

201600609336 1118 Osceola Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/22/2016  17:25:40 17:27:18 17:31:00 17:59:49 NSID117:27:21

201600628000 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/29/2016  22:26:46 22:26:46 22:26:46 22:27:15 NSID222:26:46

201600601674 3306 Jasper Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/19/2016  16:40:13 16:42:08 16:46:18 17:00:14 NSID316:42:27

201600621039 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  01:18:04  1:18:04  1:18:04  1:18:08 NSID1 1:18:04

201600590599 32°45'20.46"n / 079°51'20.42"w 911 Open Line 08/15/2016  15:35:03 15:38:47 15:48:40 16:00:11 NSID315:38:51

201600607604 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/22/2016  00:58:55  0:58:55  0:58:55  0:58:58 NSID1 0:58:55

201600625164 2201 ATLANTIC AV 911 Open Line 08/28/2016  19:06:16 19:08:01 19:11:33 19:14:34 NSID219:08:18

201600628973 2901 Ion Av 130B_Theft Past 08/30/2016  09:45:05  9:47:35  9:55:07 10:03:55 NSID3 9:48:01

201600554966 2400 Middle St Traffic Stop 08/02/2016  02:54:18  2:54:18  2:54:18  3:40:28 YSID2 2:54:18

201600589887 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/15/2016  10:32:05 10:32:05 10:32:05 10:32:09 NSID210:32:05

201600609734 Station 28 1/2 St / Brooks St Traffic Stop 08/22/2016  20:44:16 20:44:16 20:44:16 20:47:34 NSID320:44:16

201600613654 Bayonne St / Station 26 1/2 St 105O_Animal Information 08/24/2016  10:29:16 10:30:39 10:37:47 NSID310:31:45

201600627129 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/29/2016  14:58:58 15:07:43 15:07:49 15:29:01 NSID215:07:47

201600619205 Atlantic Av / Station 22nd St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 08/26/2016  11:23:05 11:25:22 11:32:14 NSID211:27:24

201600591228 Station 26 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 08/15/2016  20:36:35 20:36:35 20:36:35 20:44:52 NSID220:36:35

201600594720 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  04:10:35  4:10:35  4:10:35  4:10:39 NSID1 4:10:35

201600625788 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/29/2016  01:05:01  1:05:01  1:05:01  1:05:04 NSID1 1:05:01

201600612523 Osceola Av / Station 9 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/23/2016  22:00:33 22:00:33 22:00:33 22:10:48 NSID122:00:33

201600572875 902 Middle St Patrol Request 08/08/2016  22:06:08 22:06:08 22:06:08 22:06:10 NSID122:06:08

201600576940 3003 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/10/2016  13:38:36 13:39:45 13:49:34 14:40:34 NSID313:40:10

201600607590 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 08/22/2016  00:49:43  0:49:43  0:49:43  0:49:46 NSIDM 0:49:43

201600570383 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/08/2016  00:12:44  0:12:44  0:12:44  0:12:56 NSID1 0:12:44

201600568194 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/06/2016  23:16:45 23:16:45 23:16:45  0:10:48 YSID223:16:45

201600597900 1921 ION AV Patrol Request 08/18/2016  09:57:16  9:57:16  9:57:16 10:01:32 NSID2 9:57:16

201600618824 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  08:26:36  8:26:36  8:26:36  8:26:53 NSID2 8:26:36

201600623888 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  04:34:27  4:34:27  4:34:27  4:34:29 NSID2 4:34:27

201600552372 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/01/2016  02:06:33  2:06:33  2:06:33  2:06:36 NSID1 2:06:33

201600569141 902 Middle St Patrol Request 08/07/2016  11:38:54 11:38:54 11:38:54 11:39:02 NSID111:38:54

201600603672 Station 20th St 107O_Assist Agency Information08/20/2016  12:07:26 12:07:26 12:07:26 12:14:59 NSID212:07:26

201600603983 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/20/2016  14:42:12 14:42:12 14:42:12 14:45:53 NSID114:42:12

201600612873 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD Traffic Stop 08/24/2016  01:14:25  1:14:25  1:14:25  1:26:57 NSID2 1:14:25

201600625164 2201 ATLANTIC AV 911 Open Line 08/28/2016  19:06:16 19:08:01 19:11:33 19:14:34 NSID219:08:18

201600632888 0 STATION 12 BEACH/ PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSPatrol Request 08/31/2016  21:26:43 21:26:43 21:26:43 21:26:58 NSID121:26:43

201600559468 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/03/2016  19:25:02 19:25:02 19:25:02 19:25:26 NSID319:25:02

201600569587 Sipd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/07/2016  15:46:48 15:55:04 16:05:10 NSIADM

201600606545 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 08/21/2016  15:35:25 15:36:14 15:44:59 17:00:40 YSID115:36:45

201600570123 2300 Atlantic Av Traffic Stop 08/07/2016  21:31:02 21:31:02 21:31:02 22:02:51 NSID221:31:02

09/01/2016 Page 32 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600579210 1753 Central Av Patrol Request 08/11/2016  10:13:11 10:13:11 10:13:11 10:13:16 NSID110:13:11

201600624884 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/28/2016  16:34:26 16:34:26 16:34:26 16:34:31 NSID316:34:26

201600575207 2061 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Large 08/09/2016  20:09:00 20:11:44 20:14:01 20:26:16 NSID220:11:50

201600581220 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/12/2016  00:01:05  0:01:05  0:01:05  0:01:10 NSID2 0:01:05

201600622950 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/27/2016  20:13:28 20:13:28 20:13:28 20:28:52 NSID120:13:28

201600561884 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/04/2016  17:16:22 17:16:22 17:16:22 18:02:46 NSID117:16:22

201600562753 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/05/2016  00:10:14  0:10:14  0:10:14  0:10:15 NSID1 0:10:14

201600562754 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/05/2016  00:10:20  0:10:20  0:10:20  0:10:22 NSID1 0:10:20

201600562986 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/05/2016  02:33:04  2:33:04  2:33:04  2:34:15 NSID3 2:33:04

201600569486 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access*Assist Other Agencies 08/07/2016  15:07:22 15:07:22 15:07:22 15:53:16 NSID215:07:22

201600574332 Station 23rd St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/09/2016  13:56:15 13:56:15 13:56:15 13:58:43 NSID213:56:15

201600579403 2015 Ion Av 130O_Theft Information 08/11/2016  11:20:50 11:20:50 11:20:50 11:37:08 YSID211:20:50

201600580882 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  21:25:33 21:25:33 21:25:33 21:25:38 NSID221:25:33

201600621395 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  05:55:09  5:55:09  5:55:09  5:55:20 NSID2 5:55:09

201600622934 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  20:09:11 20:09:11 20:09:11 20:41:06 NSID220:09:11

201600623291 Station 23rd St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/27/2016  22:40:23 22:40:23 22:40:23 22:42:39 NSID222:40:23

201600567463 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 08/06/2016  17:20:20 17:20:20 17:20:20 17:20:24 NSID117:20:20

201600593741 2415 MIDDLE ST 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent08/16/2016  17:34:18 17:37:28 17:43:01 17:44:31 NSID217:39:12

201600596953 Station 32nd St / Marshall Blvd 105O_Animal Information 08/17/2016  22:47:37 22:49:16 22:52:38 23:03:49 NSID322:50:00

201600620231 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/26/2016  18:55:33 18:55:33 18:55:33 18:55:40 NSID118:55:33

201600620926 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 08/27/2016  00:13:54  0:13:54  0:13:54  0:13:59 NSID3 0:13:54

201600623928 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  05:11:44  5:11:44  5:11:44  5:11:48 NSID2 5:11:44

201600625349 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  20:46:44 20:46:44 20:46:44 20:46:46 NSID120:46:44

201600585425 2102 ATLANTIC AV 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message08/13/2016  14:45:30 14:47:54 15:12:47 15:32:07 NSID214:53:11

201600594923 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/17/2016  07:35:46  7:35:46  7:35:46  7:35:52 NSID2 7:35:46

201600599226 2825 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/18/2016  19:40:25 19:41:54 19:46:23 20:01:19 NSID319:42:19

201600598478 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/18/2016  14:27:04 14:27:04 14:27:04 14:32:06 NSID214:27:04

201600552365 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/01/2016  01:59:04  1:59:04  1:59:04  1:59:06 NSID1 1:59:04

201600554334 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/01/2016  20:49:46 20:49:46 20:49:46 21:13:07 NSID220:49:46

201600562506 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/04/2016  21:51:59 21:51:59 21:51:59 22:07:05 NSID221:51:59

201600577564 2429 Atlantic Av 111B_Vandalism Past 08/10/2016  17:42:04 17:43:50 17:53:17 17:57:22 NSID217:43:58

201600577644 2901 Jasper Blvd 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 08/10/2016  18:12:54 18:13:15 18:14:21 19:06:10 YSID318:14:18

201600597238 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  01:20:15  1:20:15  1:20:15  1:20:19 NSID2 1:20:15

201600600010 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 08/19/2016  03:33:46  3:33:46  3:33:46  3:47:29 NSID2 3:33:46

201600620152 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/26/2016  18:18:23 18:18:23 18:18:23 18:18:31 NSID118:18:23

201600567881 STATION 22 1/2 ST / MIDDLE STTraffic Stop 08/06/2016  20:48:22 20:48:22 20:48:22 20:54:55 NSID220:48:22

201600568701 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/07/2016  05:28:47  5:28:47  5:28:47  5:28:48 NSID1 5:28:47

201600569709 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/07/2016  16:50:17 16:50:17 16:50:17 16:50:21 NSID316:50:17

201600597147 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  00:24:49  0:24:49  0:24:49  0:24:51 NSID2 0:24:49

201600599977 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/19/2016  03:11:50  3:11:50  3:11:50  3:11:53 NSID2 3:11:50

09/01/2016 Page 33 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600593798 900 OSCEOLA AV 132B_Tfc Viol/Minor/Comp 08/16/2016  17:57:26 17:58:24 18:00:43 18:09:33 NSID117:58:46

201600594751 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/17/2016  04:46:57  4:46:57  4:46:57  4:47:01 NSID2 4:46:57

201600604771 2907 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 08/20/2016  20:41:10 20:41:10 20:41:10 20:53:36 NSID320:41:10

201600604771 2907 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 08/20/2016  20:41:10 20:41:10 20:41:10 20:53:36 NSID320:41:10

201600612358 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:18:55 20:18:55 20:18:55 20:19:03 NSID120:18:55

201600615634 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/25/2016  02:00:56  2:00:56  2:00:56  2:01:00 NSID1 2:00:56

201600623708 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/28/2016  01:49:09  1:49:09  1:49:09  2:07:38 NSID3 1:49:09

201600623826 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  03:30:30  3:30:30  3:30:30  3:30:45 NSID3 3:30:30

201600573323 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/09/2016  03:43:59  3:43:59  3:43:59  3:44:04 NSID3 3:43:59

201600591339 Jasper Blvd / Middle St Patrol Request 08/15/2016  21:36:58 21:36:58 21:36:58 21:37:04 NSID321:36:58

201600581264 Station 18th St / Central Av Traffic Stop 08/12/2016  00:24:30  0:24:30  0:24:30  0:31:23 NSID1 0:24:30

201600578481 846 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  00:56:19  0:56:19  0:56:19  0:57:19 NSID1 0:56:19

201600601264 0 Station 28 1/2 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/19/2016  14:00:07 14:00:07 14:00:07 14:03:18 NSID314:00:07

201600620210 STATION 21ST ST / PETTIGREW ST132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/26/2016  18:40:45 18:40:45 18:40:45 18:47:54 YSID218:40:45

201600624581 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/28/2016  13:38:45 13:38:45 13:38:45 13:38:49 NSID313:38:45

201600557356 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 08/02/2016  23:39:24 23:39:24 23:39:24 23:39:33 NSID223:39:24

201600563814 Station 18th St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/05/2016  11:02:41 11:02:41 11:02:41 11:02:48 NSID111:02:41

201600609026 2120 Middle St 130B_Theft Past 08/22/2016  15:18:35 15:20:01 15:27:03 15:46:07 YSID215:20:39

201600610979 1214 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/23/2016  09:58:55  9:58:55  9:58:55 10:00:39 NSID1 9:58:55

201600627720 2201 Middle St Patrol Request 08/29/2016  19:28:32 19:28:32 19:28:32 19:28:41 NSID219:28:32

201600617816 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/25/2016  22:01:47 22:01:47 22:01:47 22:31:04 NSID222:01:47

201600559275 2120 MIDDLE ST 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 08/03/2016  18:03:14 18:05:15 18:15:25 18:15:53 NSID218:05:55

201600575139 STATION 22 1/2 ST / ION AV 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 08/09/2016  19:38:28 19:38:28 19:38:28 19:41:24 NSID219:38:28

201600584295 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 08/13/2016  01:39:21  1:39:21  1:39:21  1:39:23 NSID2 1:39:21

201600606604 1101 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/21/2016  16:03:19 16:04:50 16:21:03 16:21:14 NSID116:21:01

201600560345 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 08/04/2016  02:10:24  2:10:24  2:10:24  2:10:28 NSID1 2:10:24

201600612337 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 08/23/2016  20:08:12 20:08:12 20:08:12 20:08:26 NSID120:08:12

201600614494 2856 Middle St Patrol Request 08/24/2016  16:37:48 16:37:48 16:37:48 16:38:11 NSID316:37:48

201600580629 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/11/2016  19:43:35 19:43:35 19:43:35 19:44:40 NSID319:43:35

201600591950 Station 12th St Patrol Request 08/16/2016  03:27:31  3:27:31  3:27:31  3:27:35 NSID1 3:27:31

201600597104 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 08/18/2016  00:03:15  0:03:15  0:03:15  0:03:20 NSID3 0:03:15

201600609026 2120 Middle St 130B_Theft Past 08/22/2016  15:18:35 15:20:01 15:27:03 15:46:07 YSID215:20:39

201600609574 2210 Middle St Follow Up 08/22/2016  19:13:06 19:13:06 19:13:06 19:18:51 NSID219:13:06

201600622528 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 08/27/2016  17:04:43 17:04:43 17:04:43 17:04:54 NSID117:04:43

201600631089 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/31/2016  04:58:34  4:58:34  4:58:34  4:58:37 NSID1 4:58:34

201600560220 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/04/2016  00:40:35  0:40:35  0:40:35  0:40:38 NSID1 0:40:35

201600581264 Station 18th St / Central Av Traffic Stop 08/12/2016  00:24:30  0:24:30  0:24:30  0:31:23 NSID1 0:24:30

201600594757 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/17/2016  04:51:24  4:51:24  4:51:24  4:51:28 NSID3 4:51:24

201600622754 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/27/2016  18:46:33 18:46:33 18:46:33 18:46:39 NSID118:46:33

201600579163 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/11/2016  09:53:14  9:53:14  9:53:14  9:53:36 NSID1 9:53:14

09/01/2016 Page 34 of 35



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600599109 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/18/2016  18:58:24 18:58:24 18:58:24 18:58:33 NSID318:58:24

201600606604 1101 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint08/21/2016  16:03:19 16:04:50 16:21:03 16:21:14 NSID116:21:01

201600607873 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/22/2016  05:22:45  5:22:45  5:22:45  5:22:49 NSID1 5:22:45

201600609751 2061 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 08/22/2016  20:58:28 20:58:28 20:58:28 21:08:00 NSID220:58:28

201600628376 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 08/30/2016  02:14:27  2:14:27  2:14:27  2:14:32 NSID2 2:14:27

201600564706 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 08/05/2016  16:52:38 16:52:38 16:52:38 16:52:44 NSID316:52:38

201600584334 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 08/13/2016  01:56:55  1:56:55  1:56:55  1:57:01 NSID1 1:56:55

201600596362 1760 Ion Av 130B_Theft Past 08/17/2016  17:28:07 17:30:05 17:36:21 18:19:11 YSID117:30:35

201600602113 2201 Middle St Patrol Request 08/19/2016  19:43:02 19:43:02 19:43:02 19:43:08 NSID219:43:02

201600602147 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 08/19/2016  19:57:24 19:57:24 19:57:24 19:57:30 NSID319:57:24

201600605601 809 Middle St Patrol Request 08/21/2016  04:11:44  4:11:44  4:11:44  4:11:51 NSID1 4:11:44

201600609751 2061 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 08/22/2016  20:58:28 20:58:28 20:58:28 21:08:00 NSID220:58:28

201600624859 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 08/28/2016  16:21:03 16:21:03 16:21:03 16:21:09 NSID116:21:03

201600625323 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 08/28/2016  20:29:56 20:29:56 20:29:56 20:30:03 NSID220:29:56

Number of Incidents:  1,220

09/01/2016 Page 35 of 35


	September 20, 2016 Agenda
	August 16, 2016 Draft Minutes
	Ord. No. 2016-06 Stormwater Mgmt.
	Administrator's Report
	August 10, 2016 PC Minutes
	Finance Agenda
	Recreation Agenda
	Public Facilities Agenda
	August Building Report
	Land Use and Natural Resources Agenda
	August Board, Commission & Zoning Update
	Administration Agenda
	September Personnel Report
	Winter Garbage Collection Schedule
	Water and Sewer Agenda
	August 25, 2016 W&S Draft Minutes
	August Water Report
	August Sewer Report
	August Bacteriological Analysis
	August Disinfection Report
	August DMR
	August Level One Assessment 
	September Trenchless Technology Article
	Public Safety Agenda
	August Fire Report
	August Police Summary
	August Police Report
	August CFS Report

